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1T U T AevTes w1 e

=1 SRR

foreta o 2013-14, % % [T GEEHU H1 a9 @ 8. qER NG I ¢@d gL AEER Jig Foit=d & 2.
e 3 TIAT I FfY, THwEE vd fod AM S8 raEfie wrEias # wfga R, fae gufomm v % e
faas fou,

Jfser TeeTewe H g AT AL a9 2013-14 H i Il o AT & &, AT g1 i (STETATE) o ATha
< FaTfere A% 2013 31 3.0 Wf=d STFATHA Jhg I I § a9 2014 F 3.6 fawd W& a9 2015 § 3.9 Shawrd 6t
T W ghg B TG 8. WRA 1 3Afeh - Fsare 3mfig & e @1 2, foraes afomreasy faxfa a¥ 2013-14
% TTQ qEigaMI ol ERITEd T g0 FH fohan T 2. il ST, St Garehif U Sedl gl TSN |el §HT
rfoaET T HE T ¢ W B, Hegid AT HEAN (Fw@aA) % qm AT % AR, WRA i ShEidt
glg wifd, ¥ 2012-13 § &1 &I T8 5 Ufawa Jhg 1 goq1 § fod a9 2013-14 | 4.9 Jfdwrd & H1 TAM 2.
HIe 1o Yoo Yashieh X ST, oTehifd i afies @ A= 2014 | (A= 2013 I g1 H) 5.70 Siasd @&,
ST Td HIE | 4.68 IfANd U 7T 99 o H&19d H1E H 5.65 Tidvd oft. 37 a9 o R AR foid S 1 qifes
Tt wf v ggredifa i fasfierar @ e Gqem Tonfud w7 T gloenia gfterr yefitd st 7. ad &
A T Tty feufa ot o @ o @ @ 96, 39 a9 wu H v San-=eE i feuf afefia g8 aon ma e
61 AT H JUH SIeR o HhIec] SHHT AT B

e gfg aueh o =Idad TR T U5 9 3R GEEhifd T8 e &l o S=0 &R W &4 &1 8 s @ awi 9
Sent <l SAET-T[oraT S Biet ST TE 2. Tehel STINEA K0T, <fiordl o |1 F@aht et B0 o 4% o &1 T &, S
o ad 4d 2.36 ufowra 9.

7 fowm wftfeurfai & smen[E, o% #1 @ FEEE 5.25% H ghg &5 Fd g 2 4,23,390 FUS T 6 T, S
fag ¥ 2012-13 ® 4,02,272 FUS o1. oo K 1A @ ABH H FAA: 6.21% A1 4.02% H g & 2. FA
SHETSAT § T 1 99T 33.33% @ T, S fe 99 2012-13 H 32.55% o1 HRER § A99E ghg GHIEE
% T 3= AmTa areft STOTfSt ot bt e foRm TR 7. ol el H 3= 1T aTett SHIST 1 STIUTd "TE 2014
H HeH 21.84% B TN, FElh A 2013 H A FEA AfUH AU 24.37% A1 HeHieId B TS H 9.48% H
ghg ¥ a8 wefiwifa ai@fea e 2.
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e o1 Rt @y foeia o 2012-13 % 2 3173 S § 9§ L T 3238 FHUS & T, S 2.05% Jhg a0 &,
Sfelfeh 3FTSTeR SATET o foTw foht U 39k ITaeT i o hROT Sieh o g oy i a 2012-13 & 21015 S
T T T (1263) HUS & T

S ol SHI-TT foeitE oY 2012-13 % 7.42% ¥ TH 7.24% B TS 2. b H g A AW 13.16%
gfg TS L gY ToRiT a9 2012-13 % T 5738 S H TGH T 6493 HS Bl T3 8. oo ohl 3T 3T AU Yooh
STETRA 3T 15.35% 1 Jhg &9t id g fomii a9 2012-13 % T 1667 FUS H TG T 1923 FS 8l 7§ 2.
SrTiEaEt Rt JurerEt S $© a6 9 S % e fodn 1 fawa @1 2. "ohe STl § Hehel THHT o JoRrd dget
6.27% & T 2, S foeim a¥ 2012-13 ® 4.80% o1 WS g AW H g wAfC 1 yfawa sew 3.75% @
T, S forf o 2012-13 ® 2.90% 1. FHATE T, TFUCEed, Wie Ud $RdTd, Senfieht ua fafmien,
T AT STH SAFHIRI &A1 § AT gyl TRl o o7 UHT 83T 8. TIHI SeUH & WIHe H AT o
Tl -Tfsha et 2 d foreta o 2014-15 # S 394 Hehed TIHT 1 IfA9d 5.5% T g T 1 e 3.00%
Y &Y TG & A TIH T TE&.

e % 3k B qe Uged & fog fafim foacia awmese uew o @ieaw @ o anmeR e § quiaa
Tl 8. TERR 1 Teaed T STl (Siefidt) o1 i 3 forett # forn < @1 7, fow @ o11e et o gw st
S &, foxdta af 2014-15 ® 37 St & wy- oy, T et § o Afees wwfa it Srwfi. s it s @ age
U K01 fowar fit fown # off T FRiE g AT e .

A 2014 B A 4573 wm@nsti, fE @ 2/3 grier vd SredvEd &9 ° € ud 3677 Afd &g W@ §, % 9@y
Iz s fee S gF i ST BT T SRR WL IR Sk Ig e gt wom fR fed v wmurfierar =
eI foremm Mfa & smEmRd SR ast TG & Wl .

Ty & H, S ol YRd TR gRT 99 2012-13 & AT ““Aoer 1aTE Wi TeRdeid 39 THUAUAS wifen
% foru fgefier QR @ Fare . e BI8eYH gRI S ol T wrficid’ & fofu TEeIR g (Ties mEe)
e feRaT TR, ik ThISH 3% Sfedn gRT S il “UeRdtei| 39 it fawme’ & fau fgdia geen @ Tamn
1. S ol HTAEE et Ug AR F=Y3Ta B g A WIS TSATEeR ST et Hiuey hemdt’ §
TEATHG TR TR @ e ol WS BT TaTE—2013 i WTH 83T, S 2013 % GNH, o 4 “HiEe g
T I WEFe ATHNT A0ft S TdqTia TR HIF TS ST, = 3% 3 ATsshl Wil Ug Hifeaw Termses
SN TG Tk 9o THRIE H ok o @ A7 § 3chy dfeht STaTE I1 1) Sohl-daialrst STare-TR 379 TF 2)
Sl FETE W =Y SRS T fRU. A T AR qId € o AU Sk gRT TR U SE U U Wk g
TR S 1@ 2.

oo 1 31 A= 2014 1 THH Y 1 A1 MU TEqd Fd 5T Hol T8 2.

JIHRTHATSAT Hfga
SATAHT

SiCiENE]

T : gag
feares : 20 wE, 2014
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AT

TdE g A8 giod foRm Srar 2 foR Seger ok o1 sfean % SrerumeRt it dradt anffe g s gmar, fEs 30 S
2014 I GaT& 11.00 5 T TRISST Te@HETe sSehe Sfeqor Heifaerer, F gfftues;/ famm s safaa & -,
St dE. TR, oot aret (9.), 998 400056 # ffafed wReR % dute gq At St et

feAier 31 W 2014 1 AETURITAE oAU |, feATeR 31 ATE 2014 T wHE T & foe e -gre @, et g
TR FATE H ekt o wrEt TF At R v dee di fue e dw a9 gaaus W eemaders G fae
W TG, ATAET YT T8 TR HET.

e UEd & W |
FEATRR
T a3 (u. &. IM)
faaiR: 20.05.2014 LS AU eh—UA ST /huT At

I3 U IUMCUd B T HAGH S h T IRENH, AT dgd i3k § IUfEUd g Ud TagH i 2q feRet Sierdt o
h X Tohd @ TR U Th STt ol Sieh o1 IRRYRE EH1 AT T4 a.
Yiereht st fgeh hia et forad, seergedt, v uise gas, 400021 oo oM s § s &l aki@ d %9 9 &Y
IR o7 qd s1efa e 25 S, 2014 1 AR: 5.00 S AT 35k g9 T foRam ST =fRT,

2. witrRa wfatter & Fgie
foreft shuft o farferaa itk wfafafr & w0 8 #r =itk Aega Sk o1 Sfean & SRRt 6t S § 3ufeed g9 s1ga
HAGH U &g 99 a% 9T A8 81T, 59 % foh 36 Siash, foaH 34 fafted w9 9 wiitika afaffa fge foran =,
o STE gRI YT ST <t gfd =ergelt, v utse, gerg, 400021 H fouq S & 9uM wEiad | dow i faa
IRiE ¥ w0 ¥ F9 =R foF qd 1ufa feAieh 25 S, 2014 H AR 5.00 6 AT IHh G T TG 7 B G AT,

3. ¥ & fomht oft srfrertdt o sl oY forelt Sremees w1 wfedt @ wifirera wfafafy fges =@ foran smom,

4. Iufearfa o=f-ag-vasr us
TG i glaen % 0 39 ger & @iy Suftufa wei-TE-gaw  wow R T 8. SRruen! /e e/
gfaffer @ o190y 2 foF SO Iucied T 7T T W39 TEATER i 3 93 T W 3 Hi9 3. IRENEHT o it
/ afattert s sufeafa w=ff-ug yasr ue 0 wied stemn gfafter, Ser ot e g1, &1 Seoi@ T Fiey a0 3w,
YT T A FEATER AT il L 3TY-T Ug=T b1 T8 |1 H T@HT =T,

5 IRERUWeR o ML &1 ¢ AT ©
SRRYTERT o AT Y ITdT G i o fofU SPRYTERT T TRt Td IR A afed, fedish 25 54, 2014 (FoaR )
¥ 30 5, 2014 (A9amR) (M1 fe wfeer 2) qes sig .

6. TS T ATUHRR
srffm i 9rr 3(23) % ISl o AR, TG T ek I g THR G 9= 15 off IRGRH, 304 g1 aiid =
% Y §, Sk ok IR o Fel HATHhR & gd Jfawrd 8 A & HagH-3TeRR =T JI1T S =T 9T & 2.
3w & o7efi, faf 68 % STIOR, YU IPRYTH, ST ATRURF & &9 H USiFd 7, 1 €Y TR Th 7d ¢

3
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TR 37 AaeE i feafa o 3ok g anfid gs IR % foTe 38 U are g o frer g

7. W TRl o ATAHRT T ST
fafermai & fafem 10 & AR, afg *% R g Tyar At =fel % 9™ W 7, @ TagE % AW § e §
3fcaf@a wom T o STk Sl THATT YR THT ST, 3q: A IR GIH IWhI & A H § a1 shadl TH ATHI(Rd ATk
€ A3 | 9T o U9 A o7 (F1Y SR 19T TAgH gRT) 1 R &I

8. IYERUWeR! & FqAY g foF I Sk ° anfies fard i ufq aner =,

9.1 Wifoeh FEET W AR T ATS! TEREAWhT i FIAT :
S foh 3 IHa &€ 2 o oiifoes T O S w1 swa-fasea 7@ foRan S HeRan, 3Td: SRR S dlddl Y
% fotu &m 31 fHaeT oid 2 foF o119 319 SR & SWe ey H uididd s of. 319 S shi TRt off Tl st
S €W TaT TS Hidl 81, § GrdT Wicishl 394 T ki S TET H qiafdd s Tehd 8. Soh shl dod1se T e
YT YgH L AT Tl i g IucTed 7. I Rl SHE WEY § giEfad H ok 3T BES § 99 afd STerE
Terd FYerht & s, et e, st dF-ad onfe. WY @ ud | uftadd, S A, AHie T TFed o STy
& g off T & T W SIAd 98 R, S N YT e @il Wil 7, § & Al gt 7, 91 3AT9ek 9TE T o
Aferes shufat /aeenet & I &L
TeTf, A 319 IR 1 SHS TET H gRafad 7 o 3rs Wifdsh T # & WH 5g 399% & d $9d1 g1 HHfafad s
Toreor wgm =, dfeh g1 T 6 (S9 ot =ifya foRam Se) e Stk W § ST R gk,
% S T AW
+%* STRET ST T
% S @raT TEn
% ITET HT 9 FHIT THATEHINN hig
3 TIRET T EHHET i
(erferTa: &0 weh e 9/ 9 9o < gfafafn dfva ).
AT 1 L Toh <ok WIAT, W o JIW GRS o T & 2T AT,

9.2 FWE TEY H A W@ AT IR i GIAT

AN Ted T &1 2 foF 3109 T SRRyRenl ol gaay ard YgH 6t S, g6 9T 2 fF 9 IeRume W
formeh wrer €e ey § 9o ¥ ; W S o S @t § HY A afin o wA F foe, 33k feuifered wmiéfie
(Sdft) < 98 ST S @Td FraE e gsfighd /STedd T8l FUT . GegER, Id | S fohT T i 3, 3ok g
feuiforedis o @ aol 0T ¢ 94 W A e (€1.859) % gR 9 T g,

I7 IoeiE HET HEcaqUl 8 foh AT T8 ATRARHT 4 3ok St o ITH ek sieh @Td o {a—0T Isfiehd / 3TeIaH T & dl
AT <hY TR Ee 396 S @I H ST 7 & 7T 2rdl, 39 a af o e 6 ganta § wi g 8 St 37K
3OY ST gRI TS 9IRS ITH o | ol a9 Sl aT=d gidt T TS IR ST i o 1T sk § ST <hl SATawrehdl
TE BIt qUT AT IR AT H IH /= & S T SR U ST ITh FULYU TeRaTHT h TS T =T AT TRl
o1,

TSR, B §9 SETRT hl Ik sich QAT [IG0T S Sieh 1 A8, IRGT 1 Id1, GIAT TEAT, WA T JHR, I Sk
T IR 9 W fomme it TR weAEHisR g |, i 39 feuifwedt wmifcfite, Sret o e @t Wd @, % 9™
Ufishd / STeIqH A ST G <d &, dTfeh a fafsr @ 3ek S @rd # anwrer Uiy (S oft =enfiya forn s e s By
ST Teh. 39k AT, o ek 91 AU IR, ST ok foreh gerew sfean w.far. g, o asft set omwmer wisr, amoeft afst
T 31T IO, IS IS BN, I AHN AR, =k, T G G GRI 9 T o €A W 39 e @d § 51 fopy I
Tq ATy Iwh ok foawor & @y wiY 99 Tehd 2.
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10. TITATHA FHI, AR B B

3 FeReTh, g ot wie 78 e § o £ et ot # foreft off ond < emwiw wmw 4 gu E, o ey R
q AU Sk @ § WY P R A AT grefiche AT /AR goe TR S o ToTT sfeh o TR T IR g Teie
T gueh i, STk HUHA (IUsHAT 1 AR TH Ao, AffEm 1970 F O™ 10 St F FTTER TG AT @I
H a0 il N ¥ 7 a6 I Al qk Al AT KT AR TG TS gETRd WAl 7 a1 g8 T el AfafE,
1956 I 9T 205 H % AT g TLRR T TMYQ THawres e v gran ffy (smddfius) & siafa w & smof
3R qeUYTd 39 YaH o T’ | hig gran 9 a1 sk 3T 7§ STESHIus W AL 2.

11. SoIEIHeh HIET® | difen

Al FRm 20 (SSUF T SRITEA) 6 W1 9iSd T2 TaeS o A1 gU GG HOK o WS 35 S o A § o
T % Jepfcdss TTeAT & R W § e glaem aey JEaifad iar 2 qifeh HeEur 39 die Solaei=eh &9 ¥ L T,
ek g Aeee feuifoedt wfdas (3feam) fo1. & @ 3-aifen 1 gay s & fofu strevere g ot o w=h 2.
3-afen waeft wfshan wa ey fegem 2 -

)
)
1)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ifen 343'&1@5% mé@rm@ﬁ@é—aﬁﬁnm www.evotingindia.com I AT 3 L.
IS AYAT dIC STe o ol IREesd W Fedsh .

319 ST S B U SIsii+eh alfen Hiehd ol SATHUA i Tege soh ATh sfeam o @l fooiae # va afte
T foeteh L.

319 I9YH WHI ¥ Frfafed e i)l

TR oEEl J o e IR die wu W ? -
U) TAUESIUA % U i 8 TRl o St AL * AG 8 IR I FAR KL
&t)  Hidiumua & fu ;- 16 3Tt w1 areff smeet

Tee fomeh A oifos w9 8 § ;-

v Sk | USfighd BIfer Fo
EIEEE] JTIRT qTEEE 39 AT o |1y T ufeufa feeu-+9-ud ua o gfga 2.
o TR fTT & SR 39T 10 3R Tt =Tt 39 e o,

* o gee 3 d /feuifred granfie @ 1w 89 7 sraw 7 fR 8 ST oy R T 9 99 fieg # fewice
s CBIMB1234B .

Tgfed €9 o 3 forewor Ifas i o uverd, dftse a8 W faas wil

B YRR, TS 398 Wifds w9 1 &, 3T fog, Hiem aifen Shia 3ueise g S,

e IR & T qroee afteds B gorm 1R 32 uas Hieel § AfHard: 1o AffE Jeas ufafda
AT EATI. T GTEEE § =AW 3713 hided & A1y, o w0 § 7 Tsh 3T 4 (T-9I8), Teh AR Fd (T-
SIE), Teh AN 9eg_ (0-9) TR T faiy HFidet (@ ,#,$ IIC) BT =T, Foal e & Afg foreft a1 Tean/
S0l § TdeH & foTe a8 SR Aaee w1 =Ed @ af 981 ft 3 gH qEe w1 SUInT i, S R ST/
e, g1 HEITHUA wiehd o HIEAH 9 $-alfe 1 fashed IAT T Bl I8 QLGN ST At St @ fh
AT UrHas forE) oft 31 =ufeh o1 T A 3R 36 MU W & foT e "eee o 1.

A BT o IR Threet foawor § 7o Hiemset T8 Ud 3-Ad oMsdl off stearad W@ Tk &, formest suwm
wfoey # Hugua I-aifen yoreft & aR’ § GYor 994 % fAU R <1 gehdt 3. dew % 9rEeas o iR 38
fioe & i feufa o off soem ST foman S gk 2.

Ifg Tk IR S TET § § TF 30 U9 § FoRet St /Twen % $efiaed & fiIu www.evotingindia.com W
M A T B a1 foremm @ifte omeel o ureae &y foem S,
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x)  Wifieh ToEu § IRRYTNG i aTe 9e8 319 ITHas Ud fewiee T, T 38 g # fou e weae w E-aifen
& U 2 Tk 2.

xi) ST I8 W IR! AT TR ud gwes wmey Afe % forw T /A W foehen fewE m. w9 /A1 (YES/NO) %
ST AL hT T (ST ISl hl TEAT hl 3k Ll §) T8 i 31dT foeheqd: 39 T8 (YES) U I3 ATNH
T TF A (NO) T i3 AfTeh T Ufae o Tehd &, oifehd I8 (YES) Td A1 (NO) | Ufa® el T vk
I a1l W B T § At T8 gt =nyu.

xii)  AfG AT FYUT ACH A8 GEHT Md &l a1 NSeqSH FI5d foreh T Tk .

xiii) TSR o1 =9 T & U, U dIe STeH i (i forn 2, affee W fee i, T whmyH ared TERid
BT, Afg A9 379 Fie it gfY FHET =TEd & o 3., W e i, e STuAT aie uftafdd s &g b W

xiv) SEATE W ST SIE ShehH A oh UYTd SATIeh! STOHT d1e TRNET i shi STgHfd T& grf.

xv) SRIIRE /AT TTd T (31fa dafeheh, femg AfawTira uiaR, THeTRaTs o1fe o o7atan) § e1ufed 2 for 3 wafua o
Thed /ST 93 TR 31 Tk ot T8 STt (FIEiuw /Sidisf sy #), die ¢ 2 9 faftrea wiitrea seamenareratat
ST dte 3 % fore Aferehd &1, % ST AT gEaTeRi % A1 helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com T T ft ST 5T
Wﬂﬁﬁﬁé—ﬁﬁmﬁ@:pramodshah361@gmail.comWﬁﬁﬁaﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁgaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂaﬁﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁaﬁ
e A -gaieaed 9w fean S,

Il $-Ffe guamafy feres 24 S 2014 (10:00 TTH) & IRY &1 & &6 26 3 2014 (5:00 HIUH) 1 TuE BfY. 39
qUIE & R e 23 | 2014 Y e ATH ARG I S o ITGRh, 6 I ifdss &9 7 2 3toar e
9 H g, 310 I SAFI -k HILIH ¥ ¢ Hehd @. 39 UTd HEITaUa g $-aifen ureea i Hfsha st feam smam.
IR g TEqTE W UM 91 ¢ o U 38 AT A IHafdd i 1 AR Tal 2. afe smoent -anfan &
99 | Ehﬁ”s‘ 94 %ﬁ HIAT Eﬁé Hel Eﬁ ar <hUIT helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com Y T hi.

. SRR o T ATIHR, FHe-ATh g (fere ari@) feameh 23 73 2014 1 <ok shl FohaT Siehd! I ST | 3Tk
SRRT o ST | 2. qunfy s shuie (Iushat w1 SIfenrgr ud idwn) stffaam, 1970 # aw 3(23) % gaumEi
1 3l o AR, g THR % ATANTH S T H1S ol IR, S & Tt JUTHT & Fot Aifen FARFRI F 10
yicrera & SAfershan st feafa O T & gro enfia foreft off S < weter | aifem SAfoehR 61 SR 3 2 I & 0.

IV. 39 g1 il T fa Sk i Jemse d HEmua i dadse W yehia di T B

v. 3-aifen ufsen o1 3fa vd uneslt ol @ Tud A 2q ot THIg wH. TR, SR s afva (SfFem T, 3804
JUTOT9H ) <RI STieehdl & €9 H g R mm 2.

VI 3-aifen srafy i iy @ = (3) FrEifeadt & ffa Srekdt 0 @ w0 Q1 (2) @TfeEn, Siosw  wueRt T 8, 6
Iufefa o S1el sl Fectieh ST U yeF a7 et § fou 7w avet 3t &1, it e faie deshret 21987 Sl Jeqd .

VIl. S % TSITH § T&dTE Tid BH o @ (2) Tl o ofiqt Sreekat i fdid afga enfva aftome s i asEmse Www.
centralbankofindia.co.in Td Higiuaua it JemmEe W yehia e mun wg fivgd fafiee aur JvHe wis wwe=
fafiee =t off gfua fr ST,

TiewTe Wed & mew |

FEATRR
T a3 (u. &. T)
faaiR: 20.05.2014 TS AU —UA ST /hut At
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(z =g #)
TR uret 07| Ure 08| ure 09| U 10| U 11| W 12| W 13| O 14
T T 1,36,265| 1,84,607| 2,18,012| 2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898| 4,02,272| 4,23,390
Fi-g-a¥ gfg 35.48% | 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%
el SHT 82,776 | 1,10,320| 1,31,272| 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173| 2,26,038| 2,40,069
Fu-g-a¥ gig 33.28% | 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%
el O TF AW 53,489 74,287| 86,740| 1,07,118| 1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234| 1,83,321
Fi-g-a Ilg 38.88% | 16.76% | 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%
e 29,037|  32,646| 44,445| 52,008| 54,847| 59,577| 72,662| 86,384
Y- glg 12.43% | 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%
il 3uTd 64.62%| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27% 76.83 77.97 76.36
Tfeqat W gfdwhet 0.62%| 0.54% 0.45% 0.66%| 0.70% 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47)%

THIGAT

(z =3 #)
TR urel 07| W 08| W 09| W™ 10| W™ 11| W 12| W 13| A 14
ghd A 6,710 8,787| 11,525 13,799| 16,486| 20,545| 23,528| 26,350
FY-Z-T¥ Fg 30.94% | 31.17%| 19.73%| 19.47%| 24.62%| 14.52%| 11.99%
e 5,444 7,518| 10,088| 11,741| 13,895 17,730| 20,355 23,112
TH--T9 Ihg 38.10% | 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 13.54%
RitCIGE RSN 1,266 1,268 1,437 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173 3,238
FE-T-a9 glg 0.20% | 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72%| 2.05%
g 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263)
Fi-gT-a9 gfg 10.47% 3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%|(57.43%)| 90.43%| (224.43)
m (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31% 2.78 2.65 2.73
g & ™ 2,474 2,223 2,228 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738 6,493
TY--T9 Ihg (10.16%) 0.22| 14.23%| 109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%
=S 3™ 476 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1395 1,667 1,923
TH--T9 Ilg 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%|(27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50%| 15.35%
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revTer fure 2013-14

af9es fewrent &l fedies 31 9, 2014 61 gAH 98 & fau o i arftes fad & g dan ghfea dan e, amw
B WA AT TG JAT8 fo/awor i Teqd id g T8l 2.

1.

&

1

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ %

® ¢

wrEifAwITER afvrsm

e 1 el AU % 21118 HUS 1 Jhg o A1 T 4,23,390 FUS & TN, S fUaed a9 T 4,02,272 FUS AT, I8 I
T A AR W 5.25% i gfg gwian 35

FHol SHRIRET 2 14,031 S h1 Ihg o TA T 2,40,069 HIS B TE, S 6.21% 1 a9 & a9 Jhg i 2.

e o1 Tehat W T 7087 FS A Ifg % W Tg T 1,83,321 FUS & TN, SN 4.02% H a9 -gx-a gfg griar
2.

e o TRETEH 9 Tgeht T 3238 HUS & T, SN fodad 2012-13 § % 3173 IS 1. IE 2.05% il a9 g a¥ g
Tuiiar 2. qefy, feares 31 A, 2014 1 9 o o8 % fou i § S=a IEEH % R, S 4 T 1263 HUS
#i g 71 9EE 2.

ISt AT STUT 8.12 oI | Ooft % Wiy (FEa- 11 % ITER) 11.96 Ufawrd T, Sefeh Td a9 I8 11.49 Hfowrd o1,
ISt AT STUT (SEe- Il % IFER) 9.87 S ot fraw feaw | 7.37 ufowra 2.

I UIfTId T 13443 S A g T 13918 IS &1 7.

Sk T Hehel TAHIT T 3044 IS H FTgHL T 11500 IS B 7T, AT Td 99 T 8456 HUS AT, Wiradr shi gfE & Tehel
T for a9 2013-14 | SR 6.27 JfdsTd &1 T, Selfeh T a9 I8 4.80 Tiawrd T,

I[G TAHT Td 9 o T 4988 S ¥ TG T 6649 S Bl TAT. Ig TAUT Tferd 7a o o 2.90 Wawrd & Sgaht 3.75
yfcrrd & T

TTEEM Falst ST (FEfieTr) sget 50.68% & T4, S A= 2013 | 47.75% ©T.

g =t wiieia (Fe) fom o 2012-13 & 2.65 faea @ sga 2.73 gfaera & .

Tfd AR STaE™ TR T 1025 G &1 TET, S 7 98 % 1067 Rg 9T

forfir af 2013-14 & foru, S =1 716 B9 % HROT, el =1 Tfdwa (TRAT) FH0MTeHE .

IRl & T K0T a9 oL ¥ 33.92 Wi i ghg &S L BY, T AW 6 X 51259 FUS W TEH X 68648 FS A
el

S 1 FY U a6 G A 43.49% I Ihg T F FY, T 24658 FUS Y TGH T 35382 FUS & M.

&Y /U T HA (U IWRAT T 50,000 TR HKT) h A, b 4 T 261 FHUS H1 KT YgH fRAT 2.

Tten a9 % GNH, GEW U9 oY U9 (THUHS) AW SgeRt T 21515 HUS B TN, SEfh T 9 T8 T 17300 FAS o1,
9 % ENH, 65939 U T TRl 9E (THUS) Mfa fhy T, 5 & 60278 THTES i w0 Heig foRm T

TTHR TSI HhHT o 3Tdid, seh 4 a9 2013-14 % GRM, 31658 UHSARUUH /TESHUEETT AT, 13195
TESUEAET AT T 7474 fungsidt 3URehdieti ol gl e <.

S 4 GA % HAS o O Grfd IUTRAIST sl T 20953 HUE o KU T fhu.
Y & H, REARH KT 16.09 TfwId & TgH Fol 3BT T 2980 FUS & T
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2.

S 9 R H 46 TTHIOT T-USHIR TG FI&07 T (AES) Tmfud fhu, a9 2013-14 & GRH, 3IR-TA 4 677
gfSreqor shrish SRS fohe war 18837 Wl =t wfdteror wem foram. 36| & 10550 (56%) Ufdtegeti 1 s & 07
T Geig femam .

Y o TR H, s o TE 54 Sl 1 Fa Fd 5T 1799 IMETHT o "2deh o H1Y 5 TR & TTHOT ofeh (SRS
o, 30 H 2 STRANS T 31 Sohi g TS ARG ¥ foer™ g1 . ufomeasy, o1ff gar e e 31 a4,
2014 1 3 ARANE 7 o1 Tt o 46 Tl T 1609 IRETRAT T F2as 2.

S I 2000 T 3fereh T STHEEAT 9T 4330 T 3R 2000 T FHA T SHEET 9T 6743 T AT fhT 7T A, §h
3 37 |vft a1 5588 Wfeft Teeel o Wrem @ waw R foran B, S 4 o1t |t 3677 sifigem wmEmd @ieft 7. S 3
femmes 31 W, 2014 ok STE Tolmel & WIEAW © 92.27 ARG df4eh Al e fguitere @d @i .

Seheh AN /0T, a9 L IY 12.90% hl St & A1, Td 99 o T 112067 HUS H TR T 97613 HUS & .

e /01 29.73% T gL, T o 2012-13 & T 22209 HUS A TG, fod o 2013-14 T T 28811 HUS & T
TR I W FA T, T4 & a9 8% I Jhg ok WY T 26.65 HS 7 TS,

feaeh 31 WL, 2014 A1, Sk o UTH SN W 4573 TGS, 29 BedATse ARG 3R 4 foqr 9ea 1 Aeaeh fomme
2.

S 3 e 31 W, 2014 9% 3628 THUH TIiUd fohu.

T TE =T

g 2013-14 i 3@ty & forw, 3w v = o foewor o fee s @ % -

TR H

31.03.2014| 31.03.2013 Teraem %

1 |=am e 24427 21861 2566 11.74
-31fm 18620 16922 1698 10.03
~fam 5764 4779 985 20.61
-3 43 160 (117) (73.13)
I AT 1923 1667 256 15.36

HA AT (1+42) 26350 23528 2822 11.99

e ST 17933 16123 1810 11.23
~SHTIE 16374 14940 1434 9.60
-3 1559 1183 376 31.78

5 |ufmes == 5179 4232 947 22.38
—TATOAT 3537 2891 646 22.35
-7, 1642 1341 301 22.45

6 |Fo =T (445) 23112 20355 2757 13.54
7 |3 (1-4) 6494 5738 756 13.18
8 |ufemem ey (3-6) 3238 3173 65 2.05
9 |yEgm-tAdie/fEw /e = 4233 1853 2380 128.44
10 |= & T graem= 268 305 (37) (12.13)
11 |9g H (1263) 1015 (2278) (224.43)
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wierea aTes NUre 2013-14

¢ T % SNH, S ™ H 11.74 TR Hi g 5.
¢ TS W YeH, ST 9.60% H gL, HTE 2014 H T 16374 HUS & AT, S 7T 98 T 14940 S .

¢ 9 % GRM, TG oa gAae o ot T 140 U o 1fdd LM o HRO, HEAREAT T T 646 FUS I TGH

3537 HUS & AT, S 7T 9N T 2891 HUS .

3. "mEg™
T a9 Y G § G 2013-14 % S, AW TF &6 @I 1 I9TRA T 4501 IS % F T8 61 forega T femgar
T
(CEER))
31.03.2014| 31.03.2013 fererem
T e o e graem (7) 91 (98)
T % foTu graems 3989 1930 2059
799 R gergE /yaa 258 (163) 421
R ANIICEIC] 268 305 (37)
il (7) (5) (2)
Fed 4501 2158 2343
4. EHYEAT UTA
(fdera #)
31.03.2014| 31.03.2013
ST <t AT 7.24 7.42
ffern <t @mma 7.37 7.53
A W T 10.79 11.14
A w3 7.84 7.61
g 1 A1 2.73 2.65
AN 3T SITT 61.53 57.16

¢ 99 2013-14 § ATH ¥ 31 =1 gfdwrd 10.79 o1 R ad 2012-13 ° 9w § 37 % 7.60 Uiawd = wwey 7.84 Ufawa

Tl

¢ g AN TR Td a9 % 2.65 fawrd & dest 2.73 T
¢ orffet a9 § NG A U Td 99 %k 57.16 U ¥ SgH 61.53 Ffwrd & T

5. SfeRT erguTa
(wfcrera #)
2013-14 2012-13
3 R [y (Tgseus) i S A 9.18 9.46
USsUE I W AT A 0.72 0.72
TS okl TR A1H 1.22 1.37
figa snfegat w gfawa - 0.44
i e SgedE (X A W) 1025 1067
gfd =Rl g Ay (T A H) -- 2.83
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6. fem wifta sfeat ua gsft &1 orguTa (HHeTream)

ISt TITHAT 1A o HiHTT AR §
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
ERSR STl ERSE Jad- Il
o 8.12 7.37 8.09 SWGE]
fem-1 3.84 2.50 3.40 AN A
ISt wRTHaT ST 11.96 9.87 11.49 [SIVGH]
7. Mg &

Sk 3 foefia ad 31 @1, 2014 % T, T 1263 S 6t 7104 g% 2. fE 31 7=, 2014 61 gure fo<i ad & o 1 qg

71 B9 % Hro, 3fERd S wa aftendt gt st Sed W fewes dea 3 oy enfyd e R et 71 A R

8. ¥ & I v wear ® uftada

gefter % 2, S % Fewe Hedt # ffofad afedt gu E

¢ off Ta. U & fedm 02.04.2013 & Afepri-sh=m fgwes % ug W g foman mr 2.

¢t TEaEY FAR ArEft A AR 10.07.2013 | HHAR v % 9g W R fRam w2,

¢ . .0 FOE & G 26.07.2013 ¥ #ff Tl e, SR fEa 25.07.2013 1 TR A fewes & 98 #

SHTIRIC THTH &1 TR 2, o T W TR A1t fewmes & ug w fges foam mam 2.

oft g Y. TTRETS! <hT AETeT Ud Taiel 23T o UE o1 kit (&% 31.07.2013 ! THTH B4 W, T 01.08.2013

T oft Tofla w I sTeaer w@ vEy Frewes % 9 W g R m 2.

#ft AT =M I fE 05.08.2013 & FHEUTee Heweh & g W Fgw form m 2.

ot AT gESfl 1w Feweh % Ug 1w G 11.12.2013 1 9HTH g TR 2.

el TT.TH. TAIT I SHAIRITTe -t fewek % g W e 19.12.2013 & fgek foam mam 2.

oft &ft. . feamRt =1 fedish 23.01.2014 @ wRidTEs fewe % g W g R m 2.

i, .0 FUME % TR AT G % TG H1 FRGE G 18.02.2014 Hl FAE B W, &A% 19.02.2014 |

. TR T I Sk o TR AT e o 9g W g foRam T R,

¢ ot Tefim T 1 STREteTE it R % Ue o ikt faHTeh 12.03.2014 1 THH B W, faTie 13.03.2014
T #ft G AR 1 ARG ATt g o g W e foram o 2.

e wew, #ft oteies e, off At TiRar, off T gEsh, e . w0 wd off defiw e, S fade ad 2013-

14 % SR s o Q¥ 98 T 2l @ &, G Y&d JgHed ANTGH shl TEAT Hd gU STl Harati I {@ifehd Hidl 2.

9. ARl & IeRETRea wae feamor

frewreRTor 218 gfe *ed 2 T fedme 31 919, 2014 w1 AT 99 & e arfies oral sl 39 wd 99

¢ HEAYUl foe=eH, afg &8 &, & da9 § afd SIS o 1, AN T@ieh- Jeh 1 STATe fohaT T 7;

¢ une fiod de % feenfrdegEm dar SieR Hifat w gETa w9 5 o feer mn

¢ TG wa foesranra fofa ua wTeeRad foR Tw €, arfer forfi o < o W s % Hrerl wwel s a9 e 31
AT, 2014 ! THTE ¥ % 7d H s o 1 H T& U9 T Fo=or wqa fomam S ook

¢ WA § Sorl 1 AT s Tt frmi % TrauEi o SR W die 1fierg T U gyfud ud uatg argentEn
A TS 7 W

¢ T, ANHRI HRITR dct TEIH % SR T 491 fhy mu 2,

11
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10. HIURE TG

Sk 1 eI Hed, NS Ta-d YT I A FAHM & 1T Ufierg 3. S I HANe T W geog fafad yomef
qAT JATST 1 YT 2.

11. AR

fieereh Hed R TR, WA ford s i wrdia wfayfa wa fafam oS % smea anfesa ud dgam & 9fd S9r =k
AT 2 THe3eh Hea 3199 UTgehl U9 YR g0 Yo ety que wa faam & fau 39k gfa ot R =<k s 2.
freeres Hed s & awy HR-FvIEd 29 We Gel & AeH Ud qufia dareti i e T 2.

ey Ted it R T

LI CH TSt B/
fees : 20 W, 2014 A=A Ta gy s
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Ao A 31T sfar
wiere aTyes RO 2013-14 @ Central Bank of India

yeuaa o -famst va fRgewor

T U : oMY UGy

afyes wrfafartermat

¢ a9 2013-14 | feeh srefcgeeen # OF: g0 SR A 1 AR 41 @ g0 &9 faq: JeEtad 5e H o . Sy U
T FD 7& a WId Wi §3. =¥ U9 WA Hiegd Foh aei INd! srdeedrst 4 Uad af avi § weqd I 91 @ R
%I IS T TS TS 373Uk TG I FIR AR HIgH IGeh! A F a6,

¢ STAUYE g1 Y (STETATE) = TAM TR 7 Fof afte srefeaeaeen a¥ 2013 o foTg 3.0 Wfdwra st 1A ghg 6
T §, a9 2014 ® 3.6 Ufaqwrd qon 9y 2015 § 3.9 wfaerd 6 @ & wifa waft. IHa sreferawenati |, ad 2013 i
qe H, 1 Sfcerd foirg o GO o @1 o 201415 H 9 2!/ IiqwTd gig B ol FHTET 2. IWA SR U forehit
Seferaed H, I8 qhg ¥ 2013 4.7 Gl § Shiteh UR o AL a4 2014 § @A 5 Fiaw@ R W 2015 7 51/,
gfcrerd & i 3eie 2.

¢ .00, hetd R (%) & IRETIeHs Gum Shrlihul § TTied Sfed-oaed et & It shfent 3 afes stefeawen
I aTmeifeRa R feam 2. ad 2013 Fi i =g F GRE, oA o G 9t oft o ofmmneres gur weiwE @
e % % & vl O foskfa wa foemmasfier gun 8 diefenferss satet g ® ST 31 Tehat 7. outer & Afiek et
ISR H STHO-THE I foreharefl i1 ATareRsr o9 dedl 2. I stdferaaeen § goft yarg # oSt & wHt o & wia™
AR ¥ i IAR-=eTd TR I srefearaeen it Gerafi 1 STaqea grar e

T ST

1. Thel e 3eaTg (SEdY) # wgfg

TR 1 37T SHrfwITeT 3Rfig Y STUeTT AR 1@ &, Torees giomseeey, faxi o 2013-2014 & fau, 291 6 wifa &

TATTHHI %1 TR R I A 1 9el. it Talg, I= HEhifd 3R Seal gt faxia =rel, 6eh! Hehayea Afeaaee

% foru wrd gt ot & @ R,

¢ FEE WICThE T (HuEsl) I Wk % SIER, WRA i SISl gig a9 2012-13 H &5 5.0% I §dig
i go § foefa a¥ 2013-14 § 4.9% TR TS 2.

¢ T¥ 2013-14 % GNH, HehA! SIS H W, 1A 3R 7ce &7 H Ihg 4.6 e AT 2, 31 st av 1.4 fdwa
off,

¢ a9 2012-13 % arH, Tafmiol’ @gm iR sea’, ‘for@u, M iR S@-myfd’ qun awg | &% afg, wAw 1.1
yfeerd, (=) 2.2 gfaerd, 2.3 faerd i 1.1 wfaera & gemn § a9 2013-14 % GRH, AWM (=) 0.2 fawrd, (=) 1.9
gfcerd, 6.0 Sfaera 3 1.7 wfaera gfg 91 sgmifa 2.

¢ T¥ 2013-14 % GNH, Ha1 & (JAUR, Bed, THaed U6 TN &) o foe it # egafa 59fg, s av 6 5.1
wferra <t wafg & gamn & 3.5 wfowa @ .

2. St genm | wfaferfer

¢ St i ST T[uTaN Sl o 9wl | forred! ST W@ 2, Fifer stdeewe i TR fUsel T a¥reh § 310 <A TR
T UG TE &, Tih GREhITd SN ST G I T T T . Hohed STNE 0 gL F 0N o 4 e &l T &,
S o o g 2.36 wfowra 9.

¢ AN 3 8 |1 Yeit faf=e w61 quiden @] e 6 gw =i fdmes 31 916, 2019 99 961 € 7. 31aud, o6d il
oot ot w1 o wE @ Rt s & e Aatigia geaa sma-€i § i il IS 3me % O $s wma i
™.
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¢ difer yorreft Y gifaa snfeqa, o7 gfawa @ ifére & e 3= T W E. AEeTE Aishel & SER, 7 U™ d
TY-g-a I TH TG(G 15.6% off, SN T a9 Y& 13.1% °off, Fafeh H1 § Halg T 1 15.4% H g1 H 14.7%
o,
¢ AN J Ffaydieror 3R QAT huf=i 1 37 g Altmifea focfa enfeqai & gieq & fou “FarciieEe
TSI SRR (F3AEst)’ | el Ao & sidta Jers 8 fAfet & us o 3uEn e H SAguEfd wee i .
OWT &t — SR T HIA T
P Erp)
At 31 W, 2014 1 S 1 FA FIEE T 423390 FS T, 3N T 4,02,272 FUS & UDA a8 &% ke H 5.25
fera 1 Ihg &t g3 2. iETen AW B 9 % % 3173 FUS 8 9gH, I 3238 HUS & T, 39 2.05 iaRa H ghg
Sl g8 . 9% 9 a9 2013-14 § R 1263 FUg HI Yg B 3 &, Fafer el a9 3 1015 FUUg HT ATH FAT 1.
HETYE GUZUT
Tk 31 W, 2014 %1 F ST X 240069 FS off, 364 Uder a¥ i o1 § 6.21 Tk I & & Jhg 39 g3, 9=
Sk ST fUsel 9 % T 59090 FUS ¥ TG a¥ 2013-14 H T 66474 HUS B TE. qATMY, =Te] ST TRMET a9 2012-13
% T 14491 T TTHL, 99 2013-14 H T 13537 HUS 2 TE. Fol AT | H1E1 ST 1 AT 33.33 Uf9Id 8. F HIR
TG 2012-13 % % 170953 g ¥ sgeht, @ 2013-14 H 2 187164 g &1 T8, a8 a9 @ ¥ 9.48 yferwra Ifg
TSl g5, Tk I AETY SHE 99 2012-13 % T 97372 FUS H G, I¥ 2013-14 H T 107624 FUS & TS, 3600 8-
-9 10.53 Nfawa 1 Ihg & .

EqY)

feih 31.03.2014 1, S T Hehed /U1 T 183321 HUS &I, Jafh 7Td 94 I8 T 176234 HUS AT, THH I8 -cL-a8 4.02
ftera 1 gfg ot g8, |+t et 6 a7 gfg Feger @

THUS |

feis 31.03.2013 =t T 31.03.2014 &1 afg (%)

AN 0T 112067 97613 (12.90)

HY 24658 35382 43.49

THUHS 17300 21515 24.36

et o 22209 28811 29.73
wor e e

¢ % 7 s guieniya e fifs @ R R, e waeme ywea & ot gegeti, yRive <raredt dehask, T qen
S 3T T AT Yomiedt Tfed, vawAe (oo Sgfed @) weed W faega femfds s 2

TTATHeRaT &1 /T

aTia & feynfAdymgan, T S Jg w01 &1 40% A1 3R qe-UF AEW & ok H[OT1, T ot arfare |,

TTATHERAT UTH &5 & Adid TS TohAT ARATT. 37d: 30 & & 3{diid SKUT TATg Sk o (oT0 Tcdd Waed ol &7 2.

U HiV, THUEE, AT, Jifere Ud o= & W ATl & % UE Uew § ° /U1 TATE Sl W fowy s

oo 2 . ek uftomm Ty, Tt & & Sidtia gUR! gfg guTegd @ 2.
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feres 31.03.2014 = TrarfieRar utw &7 & fafay sgum & siaa S &1 wrd-fwmea Feger 2-

THRIS A
wh | e wre 2013 W™ 2014 dhg (%)
Ricl
UG g Sk 0T (TUAAE) 151116 179152
1 |nfierar gta &= 1fim 51259 68648 33.92
TS 1 gfaerd 33.92 38.32
2 %A HY A 24658 35382 43.49
WU st gfawa 16.31 16.32
3 |TcIE HY B0 19849 24388 22.87
TS 1 gfaerd 13.13 13.61
4 | HY w0 4809 10994 128.61
TUE 1 gfderd 3.18 6.14
5 |g&9 ud &g 3t 17300 21515 24.36
6 |tefors o0 2525 3072 21.66
7 |9 R (X 25.00 ARG d) 6545 8418 28.62
GENLCER] 240 261 8.75
9 |wi& = Faria meaw (fafsmion) 3gm - 3 -
10 |18 % 3dvid Hewm (Ta) 3 - 35 -
TafireRar uTe &

Y 2013-14 & ATH TATHFAT & o T B JaTE U5 99 T 51,259 HUS T Fehl T 68,648 HUS & T & 0H
oBet Y % IR W 33.92% & g5.

i

f&T 31.03.2014 1 Fo FN 0 I 35382 FUS B Y 3R 4 oot o fGh 31.03.2013 % T 24658 FUS % AUR
W 43.49% I Ihg T 3. T o QR HHRTNI G e 01(TUASTET ) T F 607 1 ferwra ot 16.31% & seH 19.75%
KRR

qew w0

Sk g 42,560 Tt w1 Ufd IumERAl € 50,000 % fZETE & FA T 261 FUS % HO YgH TRy MW E.

g wErEat g

AT TN o G 39 ASHT o ST sieh g 65939 THE Tiod FoRY MU, T | 60278 g 01 Helg fohy T 2. fe e 31
HTH, 2014 1 FA 145296 g o, S & 89974 HHg 01 Halg @ FSH T 0T T 879.17 IS 7. HU-Tag TaI
H ¥ 78769 Algan UYg &, Neh! Fa Tlishd 01 €T T 733.57 FS 7, S $A B0 Tolg TGl H1 83.44% 7.

TR TG wTEaswd (2013-14)

o 3 99 & <, fafirs awr s srisEt o siarta e e el e E

(ETER)
%9, [T a9 2013-14 % IR GiIaRor
@rat &t 9. Eutyl
1 TAUATH / TESHTHaTS 31658 304.21
2 THSITHITETS 13195 201.64
3 fromgshdt 7474 155.63
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HASAR ot Am

Ty % S, b g HESRK a1 <t fofir Soft o6 & Sl T 20953 FUS S R WA fohU, ST TTASTET T 11.70% &

g S wRR g i dea (10%) @ 31fere 2.

FCUETEIE AHGE! i ATIH

S 1 fafie sreqaeas aygEl % 6,69,940 AR 1 T 8,988.00 Hg it fafte =6ur gigemd wegm i 2, S fes

31.03.2014 I JTfierdr IT6 & = RO K 13.09% 2.

nfgen et = arfim

HfgeT AR % K01 dfqaor o Tarta e 9 & 679418 AT &6 T 7,587.00 S H g1 H W a9 6,52,446

Tfger AT 1 T 11,313.00 S Afawor i gemrens feufa @ 7, ufomcesy, g wesid #1 6.31% 2 S i

g feift@ =ad Amds 5% § @i .

T wwmas=

¢ S 3 2000 T ATk FI AEE AT 4330 TG AT 2000 B FY AEME AT 6743 T FHal hT &, s 7 I M 5588

et TSiel o "iew @ g fohu 2. A de e umfier SR § 215 wra oft wieft 2.

1. o 3 @t 3677 7 gan e E@e § 7 S 1427 STER RIS § HeIg R

2. S I TIHIAR & H 17 qU1 WO & #H 9 wgdt focfi wumaye g @i 2.

3. dffeft & drem O foeft gumasht @rdl § oFeT i T fam ad 2012-13 & 22.42 ARG ¥ dee fomay 2013-14
¥ 31.65 @@ & T E. (F¥ @AY 41.17% Jfg o)

4. famed 2012-13 # fiwft & merm @ @ial U fodfl gEEYE @ 8 e B U 154,39 FS W T foamay
2013-14 ¥ I8 338.86 IS & T8 & (TH-G-a9 qfg 119.48%).

5. fagad 31 9, 2013 H S & A1egw W 9TH SH99™ T 24.67 A W Ak 31 WM, 2014 B T 74.99 ARG &
T 8 204% .

6. STE o HTEIW ¥ @idl T Fd WIal i &A1 31 916, 2013 % 37.3 ARG § SR 31 HE, 2014 &l 51.00 @
B . 36.73% I dfG.

7. S 9 offt g SR % weay ¥ 92,27 A@ e sed @i (Heweidin)’ @i €. 39 @l § $ol S67 9y 2
445.58 TS B.

8. gaR w¥fi forciia wmmEye @rdl 1 o & dishug § argie s fean w2,
9. 70% UTeehi % TR fiicm 3 & Fegig s srfeommom et § g €.

Tl TN STavor

¢ Iefidl % STarid, gUR S 3118 el grRrTeTg (7.9.), el (We.), FAfPER (4.9.), 3eET (3.9.), S (W),
JIAR (H.9.), i (e ) v wier (T.) § ol o 2.

¢ HTHL A UH 4.43 G S ArarieRi < weh § &, @t 4.43 T (100%) AT % @ S g g g e
few o 2.

fee =

T /0T AT % STATG FA TRMET W 31.03.2013 o T 22209 FUS ¥ 29.73% I fg T T 6602 hi FiwmmHF
gfg o 1Y Tg fET 31.03.2014 1 T 28811 S & TAT 2. ek 1 N T el STHT T 15.72% .
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31/03/12 31/03/13| 31/03/2014
few = 16915 22209 28811
FHA RO 1,50,725 1,76,234 1,83,321
FHA H/UT AT % 11.22% 12.60% 15.72%
STAEE THRT

¢ % =1 faceft fafme sream gor 7 el 116 Tfeka o) sm@nsi gra gurfea foRam Sitar 2. aiETeH e garat & o
e 1 GFE H TS hrolohd SITelT §H @ A1k Y Yoo 9 IRETer i giaer § sgadl g1 i ST Feh.

¢ =7 fom ad #, d& w1 frata w0 adwifern feeR 31.03.2013 % T 5258 HS W SR fGe 31.03.2014 &I T
5509 FUE & T 2.

¢ focflm ad 2013-14 ¥ foesht fofma =aam # Fa Heler T 43,783 HUS & 1. Fdfh faxad 2012-13 ¥ I
% 36,758 HUS T

¢ 31.03.2014 I % h SAfameh o1 ultren frea av fEaek 31.03.2013 3 1716.15 W 44.82% 1 Ihg o 19 TeH
% 2485.28 IS B TE 2.

¢ THHITASR ST st v 31.03.2013 o Juaet 117.82 fuferm & gehmet i 31.03.2014 = 20% Jfg & @m
quadt 142.12 Tofers &1 7€ 2.

¢ S 1 oW TEwIfcrEl e 31 AT 2014 W SE T 86384 HUS B AT 7, S feHeh 31 WM, 2013 W 72662 HE
7. 30 YR fUsct a9 o YR W 390 18.88% 1 Ifg &1 1 5 2. AW Sk Uhihd Gk 31.03.2013 &
7.95% T g1 | Tk 31 W, 2014 1 8.83% &I B.

¢ IR ford S 3 F99 w1 Tae U A foen | fafirs wvem et 2 o sfiangree <t & gfg gro am w frm
IS B, STRA 2013 H THUHUS &L I TURE & 3% FW 10.25% a1 71 o1 vd 9718 § 38 YH: o & o &
T fem e o

e garum

SfEH Jewe urTedt /ERTeTeHs TTET

Sk U o7 GEAY Jarwer YoTeft WiS[g 2. S & Fewes e it Sifem yered afifa o S, qon afeEres Sifedt &

AT ek sl AEH Telwe Hifa=n /gensti 1 fatya wiaeor st 2. wfufd 3anet & $ma o, s f gt o

Tafe sifem Ateat =1 fufor Aifadi wa wfranet & arfien & semen 78 Sifedt it ggee 9 39 fRE off S 2.

HIURE TR R Feie foam & fafim Sifem Swdfed w ot afufa gro frafia S wfi smd 2.

kGl

3TSTh STER o wared & fore de # fawqa feenfaesiges gufonfya sgeft fifs @ivg 2. o8 wrfie gerem o adt &,
T, STt ST, TS ST, T ST, TR S e TeiRe 6 e, v w st 6
TG el AT Ta-H o1 ST IS 2. STefeqeedl § gY Tead aiaad /TR @ e Haer i sghaat
3eTfe Sl TETEd o o fore 3@ Aifd f gag-gwa w arfien i ST 2.

@ 2013-14 % SR, FAM, §% = Tohe TG T 1104 FUE, T 766 FUS I JTTUSIH, T 1278 IS hl TSI STl
1 forhl o SgTeha @l H % 290 HAUS T THSA 1 FA AR T 3438 FHUS I YR fohall 8 WG I TRMET 6 7T
@rdl % 98 I ¥ (3 50.00 FUS TF 30Y AH & 24 @, FA UM T 4176 ) HE Fsuares w fawdia ywra vern 2.
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oA Srenfeht

¢ o 3 femreR 2010 § Fegieha SfeR AiogeH (Tiefted) % sfaria wmErsti #1 100% A gifde # forn 2. R Sfem
TIegyH o foTu freen et woe drEfted & | fe e 1 3TReR, 2012 § 5 a9 o fo7w dforer ot Tai-iertor form i 2.
Gfogr TR Ifsha § ST SIaH TTee] SR 37 Aifafeeh qon geel STfHaridst & 1% Hieud Sy
% foTu, forqemm ST TETem A9t gIeder, Jedfe, Tiraa, Qi Ud 31 Urelg SEvashalsti sl TaeH /3are
JEGA: WS 7. 379, AR 2017 T Soh i SATTTIRAT & JTET TYU S AT & I 2.

wETaderT va e

¢ &I 31.03.2013 1 weam Sifgw T areft 2481 YEW T 31w Sifew W aeft 1648 @@ off. fEmiew
31.03.2014 = HeIm i@ T arelt 2245 AT, 379 Sifgn W arefl 2130 a8 qon 3= Sifgn W ot
fah 13 M@ 2. 30 YR, §qU o H IrEei % Sifted Heir § $a- e gan g 2.

e feram

¢ T 31 W, 2014 1 S % T 4573 WRETST, 3677 Al YEW @I, 3628 TITH, 29 AR HRT IR 4
o yeet &1 Jeaeh 7. oW & @t 28 TSAT, 7 o wifed & 7 ¥ 6 H, 561 el yeAedt @ 642 o # @ 568
reti o faggum Jeash o @y s i ereardt ufeufd 2.

T TTeRTad

¢ TAR S A UTgehi Sl Rreprral o Famror 7g, S giawn yeM i % T 2rd H TR 1800 200 1911 3 €Y 24X7
TS il el TRH forart 2. Rt o waftd e 2q amesh e FHamor Joredt 61 quid: STH-ared fohm T 2.
vt we Rt @i o glaen & @y g ssesfefheyH W stefed foram S 2.

AT

¢ T ad 2013-14 % GH TR 1 7oA AT o Iy R o foTe Term favm, Tz werer, TRa SRR g
S A ‘Efew et TwaTn vites' @ Taren w. I8 Ses fomm wam, 78 gl #@ S v weu waniE # wemien
Tgafa #ft o gEst 6 F-FEe § TeHe TE Yay fHewes o Tsa w3 AL

¢ S @ Wit & ‘% wd @ H T Hifd % Ichy wEtaad % e ‘Rerd S ortw gfean e vftee’ off ww
.

¢ T, 98 2013-14 # T8 HERIY ToF & Torren Hfer = Sche wraf=em & foe mewy U5 ol S afufa gro qon
TS UsF H TSIATT il o 3RS i o foT TR U9 Tl sehd aiufd grr o qeshd fehan T

THIURE HEIRIA

¢ S 4 FU h GHH, dF o IUG UF HATS 1 AMTH JAR-TOR A IR oo & 0 70 @@ yw w1 =g
FHIARS SIS FHRIATET o AT T Tad TITE TR W 8. ATehiT T i€ LT ol B i o fore, fie, soiaafies
T ASTSR HifSAT o HIEHT 1 TN I Y HWFH =ATC T,

Hdehdl

¢ a9 2013-14 i G & H, Tdehdl AT o STehrEdl 1 bt 3fear & fFamor fren mn R, fe e 31.03.2013
W1 B: WIE I AU GHI Y TRET HHA I G&AT 60 ¥ geH, o 31.03.2014 FI 23 B TS 2.

¢ Ao FEeR B FRIUTeHs Hashdl Gl U9 fa%ed il WHEt i gied i & JTel 3urll | == i o foTe gedish

fommdl & et Terum afafa it Stask TS i St 8. 38 afufa O ATeiors Teieeh /&t Teierh /ddehdr AU

qUT UTHIOT /315 - Tl /Iredt SIRatett | Ush T S 8 8.
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e gt fawma

1. HHEYIE :

T 2014 6 GEIY W, Seb T HHAATET 6H T 40,661 o, Jafh 7T a9 I8 37,113 off. W% e 1 Avfiar foees
e 2

Syuft Tt 2014 aT=t 2013
AferepT 16,180 14,043
feafuer 15,424 13,475
SrefiEe SHH= 9,057 9,595
el A 40,661 37,113
2. gfvreron :

T YERIEY d9R i Ud ggg Teusha W & fore, eyt wfiteor v qo g 2. degEn, a¥ 2013-14 % g,

“gfsreqor ud foeRt@’ EIRH W S AT R W1 AT 99 2013-14 1 Hutedt fafee s % w9 0 stfifafa frar man.

39 guufl 3 S & AT TS’ % €9 § ®Wdia w0 %k gad SAmE s fd o W fore wfterr wfafafy i gt

e, forad gfrferr aiesred, favaasg o feforadt fren senfe 8. # ifime afteds fopg o €.

T4 2013-14 % A, o9 TNET0T TR qem 16 3T=ioeh =il IR0 gl § 163687 HRE-fea®@ & 3T &

FATHEH, YA, AL a1 a9y ufyretor afgd 1490 wEHH AN hU MU, 36 TATET TSy, Hius,

FTEITLATTH, HTSSIATEE, TNATEINE!, ATEIRSATE 3cATG et el Tiiegor weif=ai g et forrefiera wivregon

HEsHa # fIfi IamE 6 316 SAfIRRET w61 ArtHa foran man, S8 33179 gfawifrn 3 sganfiar .

g &, a9 2013-14 | HeSTE, Sohgid, iR T, Tear Tetie Tum, SR e, g Sifen vee,

AT /TATTAHH, I TeITH FRIHH, 3G T IhEAT sk Td fod § Ichpudl o [oTg, TSR, TATfereisd Td

forafea wisem wifea, amafoes-amfefe wifd % for frfewa gerre famds sHaer, wit foema vd i yEew w sy

TFAISR Tl o e fafie fogsft Sf¥ieror srishat /Taardist 7 54 ST-RTRAT i S T .

ST T WY S

i. Wedew 3w wigdw fafes

¢ IIUEHT 1 T 399 N SATefed i | Tferhd MR 7 2014 i 2 82.82 HUg &1 T, Sefsh @l 2013 § J
% 64.01 ®Us of.

¢ 9 & GRE, HUH H FA AT TE 2013 F T 401.60 FUS T TG TTE 2014 i T 487.60 HUS 2 TT, THH I8 -
T-TY 21.41% I (g §3. A 01 AE 2013 6 T 289.11 FUS H qGH, AE 2014 Hl X 356.03 FUS & T,
T 64.60% I Ihg TS g3 -3 HU I 112.49 FS H FH, T 131.38 HS & MY, T4 16.79% i Ihg &t
.

¢ Tod STeti U@ HEna ST H AW -al-ay 38.68% I Ihg &St g3 a1 A W 2013 % % 227.60 FIS H FEH, AH
2014 W T 315.65 HUS & TS,

¢ TY 2013-14 % FYU 99 o U FHH FH Yg AW T 11.29 FUS @I, Fafh ¥ 2012-13 o el a¥ = fou 77
% 10.06 FS A1, 3T H I8 Jhg 7T WU  FR0 A A H 85 Jhg % F 2.

¢ Tfd IR 3 T 48.41 (T 100 Wfd IRR) 7d a¥ T 50.32 7, HUHA 4 9 %k GHH Yed IS T 20.00 HIS F TG
Z 25.00 S A 2.

¢ T 2014 H THT 2 16.02 FUS &1, &k A 2013 H I8 T 14.86 HUS oI,
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¢ T 2014 & g AW § g T 1 FUE 1.12% T

¢ oTfeaal W ufdwet 2.41% (7d a9 2.45%) I

¢ feams 31 W=, 2014 1 HUAR 24.27% 9.

ii. Aved® wEAREE afdaw fafes

¢ Hedh BrEARET didas fafies ger 9 @ ol wiuie o™ Jam yeq = @ 2. Hiuwwged fefafea e §
IEE F @ B
o TR eI T T T
o TSt SO WA (3R T B )

¢ Hune wHveEt Fam, Sod oo @ siltmrw qon w6 gfed, afesmr wmsient, sfadien, Sifew weem,
I Yoo, Hsit 3ferdt qen dget fae i 2.

¢ feser/vfauf gedt afea gedfim e, uasfiere ot we weiem Affere gedd dam 2.

foftar sreras e

¢ U T AN 2014 H T 2.82 S H IYg A9 AR fomam, S Td a9 2 7.88 S oI

¢ UYET ¥ 3T, Tq a9 % % 10.31 FUS I GO H a9 2013-14 H X 4.51 FS §3. e Yoo H AT 1 TH@ R,
foudia smemr afifeufa=t s g e

¢ FagM focfiw o 4 wsient aféwa & Fu 3 T 2.85 FS H Yoob Al T, 3EH o= At fdid & s,
AN st GHISH T & T 1.50 FUS 3R g2 Y FM H T 60.00 TG WA 7, Safeh foxfia a9 2013 H I8 T 77
A o

¢ IR afdsha ¥ ol | fusd foxa v o 2 1.61 U< 1 Jo1 § 39 a8 T 2.13 FHUS I Yook M [T

iii. ST & fafiee

¢ TRRIT SRR a1 IR % dF Sih1 7Td Srge S 311 3Fea, S 316 aeial, o 31 Srean g Uy &9 o S
H ser o1 TYh Iuw ToTiya foRa T R, sEE o i Wi Sl 8 @ ek i 20% e B, Sefh A9 40% 3feRdt
STTfESRIT RIS TR il 2.

¢ d muft Jefied § Seaw FEfAsITET g9l @ R 3N % 2634 FUS *F FoA Ha@E iy & @iy o1eft e v B Twd

¢ o 1 fere 31 fogmat, 2013 1 oA a¥ % fIC O3 3TW ° T 60 ARG & Pl FHEW T T 37.69 FUS H Yg AN
rfifa foran. foreset wi=r ot o SA Shael BAR S g % 440 AT A 3Afaeh 1 Fod o il foma 2.

iv. gsft ymfior §&
o TN % & 5 &ty ymfior S (IRAREA) B, 38 Jeaeh A fk 31 W, 2013 I W & 5 TA & 54 et #

feora 1799 v §.

o TR o THTHTH o VT, 2 AR T ST ST T e 1 f&F 01.04.2013 i foed & g@teaw
o (TEsftens g yafda) s T qen fE R 02.09.2013 @ e auren & o s Sl Sdeg TS
ITHior Sk (TS gRT Yafdd) ST T, 39 YR 39 G Skl § AN Yo GHTH & TR 2.

o 379, THR UH fedTeh 31 WM, 2014 1 3 IS &, SR 3 TA & 46 Al T 1609 ARG 1 42T 2.
o &ty Trior Seham SwRIfAsITE fFETgER R
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INARE TH EATAD HT AW Rret vd et | A ST | e IRW | Rt g TH

EakaEcl afyrr Ty

Teeed HeT Yo UTHIT e, fearsr (9.9.) 25/451| 5329.55| 3101.36 287.22 10.00

IR forgr arior S (o) forer 18/1020|  9342.85| 5164.31 114.39 65.21

AT &R Tt Sk FEfeRr (0.8 ) 3/138| 1752.75| 1075.76 152.53 15.63

F 46/1609| 16425.15| 9341.43 554.14 90.84

HIYNE AT ITired

¢ HITHIAR, FHRETA T Ieh TRARI o 1 T1 TG T FAS o Sfad &R H IR A0 gC STeeTaed & oM 1§ e

PN

&1 Haa gfdergar 2.
HTHIR & @ (e, TuTs o dfa a1 & 180, e o T Hl FdeH TTehideh TSI T THIS & J6 el
% T e A ATl TeT /o % Hiewm O il @ a1 gar) Had gfdegd 2.

Iuetst

% ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢

¢ ¢ ¢ v ¢ ¢

a9 % G F g1 1099 7T TR wifia fore o 5 e $ 3628 TR @ e .

T o G FA OF T § $ O 47 30% T gt 39% & .

AR 31 A 2014 I S 1 Sfoe FHE MUR 42 ARG T TR 72 AT 7 R

T SN 225% I TG Jhg &5 A §Y T ST TTesh TGN 6.02 A § TEht 19.62 TG &l Tl
TASTEE % weft S vyty wrfier # A S st fiftem we uiferdt Tean Tuge #§ v T R, §% 3 T 176 HS
o Wifeem o @A 1,08,036 WITATET SEd i, S TREE Aaq™ a8 @ ¥ 8% I Jfg o F T 26.65 HS W@

T Sf{HT SIEHT % 7, s 3 9y g Ay 27% I gfg o WA 5,59846 UitcAEd H 2105 HUE F HfHEH w1 R
fepam.

THUHTE g Sfere /shfge w1E i gie fafean w1 smtaa foran mm.

hiee 1S UTehl & for firee wict glaen w1 wEfae.

TS T o T AT smnett # fifiem wuee s wriae.

HIaTES SifeRT 1 JUREY

150 Sm@Tsti ¥ g S fopresn (EfiEion) <t wemA.

% = iU FE W Fetae BEAR wEEa SR R 2. HeR gEU R0 SRt iR § 2.

qGd HeH

® ¢

\

SHrET STl i wnfier aers St

THIINE T AT HIURE oh HEATET & I Ae TeRT THT AT FH=RRT o AR TTd I A H Ik Tk T HH .
TS il YTl % U foeme 3Icarei, foniy ®9 9 311 A5 IUTE) § IFE SN JEF 989 § - 37 A1ed s=d @1l
Qe H 39eh! [EST I TS 2.

YIEY Sl TS T8 Tl ST JISHT-8=¢ qEufd Sa =Tel @dfd s IgEH1T ST S SR

firee 1€ o fauue W e g SET-3MUR F 50000 T forarid .

% % FA TIHT H 5.50% T g T T 3.00% H FHH A hl Ggg AT
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forfi ad 2014-15 ¥ 2022 € Thwg ToTfyd X Ft TIHUH T TEAT 5650 A I FIoHT. 30 gART Tt srnett §
T i IuAsUdr B ST,

saffh sraEm & fore oo sfe nfafafert w faey .

focfta ad 2014-15 ¥ o TREH % ATEAH H Yoo NG 3T H 40% 1 Ihg qThIA 1.

Ste <ffen e # qa st aifefeEt o T W R g draead SuT H 50% T S .

o Tl =aEr % fow 2650 fafire st @1 qar dum .

Tf} ST /TRt I STAATE UMt H ok .

$— hATIE T AT,

39 forfta a9 # 600 SEFATcHF (A (THUH) Td TG 1 R (EiSieh) hi ST

o e

]

\4

]

T TR ZI gl sk ATk e =i ad 2012-13 % ToI0 et 37 it werdioid s waugews ifen’” &g feda
R T TS T, GUhR JHHE Teeslt ot 7w e & weraal gy foRm

ek HISSIF G ek o1 Tf¥Tegor ua Al yomedt qen wensti § Ichwdl eifie i g e Ty (TMieg 37aTs)
& ot “Teretr erate’ e feman .

S 7 AR TG @R A H HTeSl e ST &1 (F9T) A9 # : Tater® 39 shite HawHe o g fEdta EmR
T TR,

ek ! HeAeTEt At v IR F=AA B GRS TISH IS TSATEOR aTe 37et Wudy et Yo foran
T

S @l WHIH E 1a$-2013 FgH FoRam .

(A 2013 & SH, S 7 Wie AR FiE AT Uigae AR Aol & Siad Ry Secie qrEer e fRe.
=R AT 3o HTEshl Tia U Hifeaw vermssis g STRIa o TuRiE § S 1 & AT § Sepse SAfeRT oraTe
JUT 1) Sehl- dehdlchl FATE-TR U TH 2) T Ugeil & forw gt erame, €. O=ds fog steqanfern, aem
ST o AT Iuterer, off 3.Eaem, s T foaas e ot sreur 8, "ew Ao S il Iufefa § YeH
febg e,
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HIUNE TIAH

ek o HIUNE TaAH T IL94:

¢ % % FOANC Ta8 I THE 3e3d FTHE & oo H i HaeR ¥ JIETHT 1 A § Jhg HEAT T TREH
TS UGl % 39 W Sl STTE0T AT 7. S 4 Tdlcal HAIER i STIART 8 TF T8 o HHh! bl T T
i fafim afafei gro & S R, wuRe ae 6t oty FEi-feoeT § gur we seruwet § o | gig 7g o,
FRITerR] T 311 verrereRTeE s fafine gfteerd 8.

¢ S o 3feRdl AT ST Tieh THASS fof. T WM Wl Tado—l A6 sfedn i, § gefiag 2. gTefifeh, S Ush St
&l B, Toheg SiehehTl ShUHT (IUSRHT T TS Td Tawvl) A= 1970 % ded fmfia e 2, S v fisd S g
TRIBE 3. 31d: S Tk THESS 6 H1Y §Y GElag FN & TS 49 % EUHI 6 39 HH qoh, &1 T o6 ST shot
(IUhAT ST 3T U 3TaoT) =M, 1970 T IRdTT fied S grr 38 gay ° S feanfesn & gaumt 1 3gea

¢ o fafieg 3 gun g o1 FaRe Taaw grett & fou “disftems+” (Igeifya Hisfiem 3 w) e ygm $i 2. =
e 4 98 yehe BT @ o Seh1 hl adme @ ¥ 2 T W wen ot 4 36 a1 yU, 9T ue Eiedn sl e
A gL T 7, N 98 FANe a8 3 ToE T A foiia THaeh i ATEEA F I W TGH FL o,

fewres wEa

¢ S 1 TS SRHRT HUA (IUHAT HT TS T A1) AAFEE, 1970 (AHI-TEI W AAT-HANT), % TET FoR
T 3. W o, feunfey ua S & sHau™ YeeE & iR e A &y ffeq 8, R stegeran stemen
wg yeie fgeren gy i S 2.

¢ d% & v ded #1 TS St fafam, 1949, Sehehrl Fut (IUSHHT T IS UF Fawn) AfafEm, 1970, FT
T Ud UEiehd S (Ve wd fafae graum) e, 1970, T G % gRy it g 2.

¢ grtemefiT a9 31t 2013-14 % A, s Aedt w1 TASH ea o
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. [Pyt @ frew @ A (wEem |eremaden (A fere 31.03.2014 R Few | TR w7 f2. 29

dow § |ufufa & |wfufe & [31.03.2014 S ot sfeam @i 31.03.2014  |S[F 2013
Jufeufd ([dew §  [dek H  |dI S o |WIH(A chl UCEAT/ALAAAT [T AT huAl (Y aifem
(37  |ufeafa  |sufeafa  |arfa sferdt & Freverar | oefiow |
HERE | (| (I [I Jufeufa off
% AN [HEHRA  |[HEGR S
JTTE % R [ SN
qgeh) | | e

q3h)  |d5eh)

RS Bk

. |oft w . zERL |05 05 - Tt T, T, i) 4rosfeh Gl
oAy @ (0s)  |(05) A, IRUH, LEEIND
ey e TeEEd,  |TeEued ||
(29.06.2011- g, g, i) 381~
31.07.2013) e, ETF, A, [ fd.
eIl o S-SR THAESE, | AR, IASIER)

LT AR, (e, Wi, 5w

SIE LIl i, FURIH 3
afamgst, e, | doe sfen

LEEI iv) T2 3% g
THARE! P4 fa.

PR EicER S 10 10 ——- B T, T o, Tel ~onfeen | usfied
eIy @ &Y (10)  |(10) AR, AR % . e o
e T H |, g @
(01.08.2013 ) i, e,

T 1 -l e, HETE,
THAESE, | A,
LT AN, | AR,
e, e,
ftarmgsht, i,
A,

.|t e . 10 10 07 i T, e 2 o gl
FrTeE feww [(10) [(10) (07) sici EJES IR
(05.11.2012 AT, Fiaas fo.

11.12.2013) ISR

TETT T - fehT o,
e,
THATEH,
LT AT,
g,
e, dieme,
THARHT,
LEEL
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. @ Hoge & 36 g2
‘g‘f\&mmﬁ%ﬁ e 2013-14 Central Bank of India
%. vt &1 feor (@ [w@em |[oremaden | feaie 31.03.2014 W Bgm (TR w7 2. 29
dow § |ufufa & |wfufe & [31.03.2014 S ot sfeam @i 31.03.2014  |S[F 2013
Jufeufd ([dew §  [dek H  |dI S o |WIH(A chl UCEAT/ALAAAT [T AT huAl (Y aifem
(37 |Sufeafa  |Sufeufa  |enfia sferdt & Freverar | oefiow |
HERE | (| (I [I sufeafa off
% IR |hEHRIA  |RER [ HEET
TG [ A [ SR
qgeh) [Tt | aTmEta
q3h)  |d5eh)
e FY

4 |5 . 14 13 07 (08) |Fi= e, i, | -G dkgm [&f
e HewE [(15)  |(15) T, rgig fe.

(11.01.2013 ®) T H - U %
e 1 & -sifehT g, I

ST, EICEERE
THATSSIE,

LT AT,

g,

i, T,

AR,

5|t efmEw EE. (10 10 05 i i, T, | e % gm  |ueim
FRes Fewd [(10)  [(10) (05) T, i3 for. g &
(05.08.2013 ) Tore T freer T
AT T &Stk e,

e,
THATEH,
T AT,
I,
i, e,
THAH,

6 |ftshF T, |04 04 01 i T, wefe, | - U % TS i
FRes FewE [(04)  [(04) (01) SR, 2 wrgaa fo1, |ardi =i
(23.01.2014 ®) T - U % [ERIEE]
ZETT 1 S-S e, TR

e, g f,
THATEH,

AT AT,

g,

i, Taem,

THAREH,
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@ Aoges &' 3B SR .

Central Bank of India ‘{q‘f\g{m qifves TUe 2013-14

%. vt &1 feor (@ [w@em |[oremaden | feaie 31.03.2014 W Bgm (TR w7 2. 29

dow § |ufufa & |wfufe & [31.03.2014 S ot sfeam @i 31.03.2014  |S[F 2013
Jufeufd ([dew §  [dek H  |dI S o |WIH(A chl UCEAT/ALAAAT [T AT huAl (Y aifem
(37 |Sufeafa  |Sufeufa  |enfia sferdt # frewem |l @
FEE ((FTh |(FH [T sufeafa off
% IR |hEHRIA  |RER [ HEET
TG [ A [ SR
qgeh) [Tt | aTmEta

qqh)  |doh)

RS FY

7 |4t eI I, WA |04 -—- 03 = THiR, reft i T

TR g A |(04) (03) ST,
[RIED ERCI ]
(15.11.2011 T, et
25.07.2013) THIATE,

1 & -SRI TR,

g [ef. Fd FH, |07 - 04 (05) |FT® T, AR IEte3 TS
G TR g A1 |(09) SATTHH, g &
6% (26.07.2013 Terdtem et focee &
18.02.2014) R, e,

AT T &~ AR,
LRI

9 |f. gRW W, YR |01 -—- -—- = THi, AR fegt- g TS i
TR g Ahd [ (02) AR, Tefeora Fifter |ari =i
fewmn Tt ™ freer T
(19.02.2014 &) e, dftamesh,

TET BT & ST TR,
UESN,

10 |t gcfm mmemE, |04 05 03 = i, wfd, ([ e T
wiits gro fr (14)  |(13) (08) AR, dtemgsit
G
(30.07.2010
12.03.2014)

T T &F-sfehT

11 |4t e e, 00 01 - = i, whd, ([ e TSy i
wiis gro (11)  |(02) AR, gt g H
RIED frer T
(13.03.2014 ®)

T T & SifehT
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. @ Aoges &' 3B SR
‘g‘f\gm qifes U 2013-14 Central Bank of India
%. vt &1 feor (@ [w@em |[oremaden | feaie 31.03.2014 W Bgm (TR w7 2. 29
dow § |ufufa & |wfufe & [31.03.2014 S ot sfeam @i 31.03.2014  |S[F 2013
Jufeufd ([dew §  [dek H  |dI S o |WIH(A chl UCEAT/ALAAAT [T AT huAl (Y aifem
(37 |Sufeafa  |Sufeufa  |enfia sferdt # frewem |l @
HERE | (| (I [I sufeafa off
% IR |hEHRIA  |RER [ HEET
TG [ A [ SR
qgeh) [Tt | aTmEta
q3h)  |d5eh)
e FY
12 [W. T, SF9H, (10 02 - 160 AT, e, l) Hi-gfe 3rea &
RIS T (15)  |(03) HiowE, AEuESEr |t fEd deeR
(20.11.2008 e, BT
19.11.2011 W ST Il) 2T fogfedt
10.01.2012 &) FHSA A
T B &~ HiERl
BIEULED]
13 |4t A T, 15 09 08 = i, e, (fw i &
FIHIA - (15)  [(09) (08) e,
T e HTETH HANTH
(08.08.2011 ®)
Tl 1 &~
HaTfa Y
arferprdl
14 |+ wa.d, e, |13 07 - i eSS, [ fog et &
HIHTAH TR~ (15)  [(08) A, TR (1.
TN HowT HTETH ANTH fa.
(03.01.2013 &)
AT B EA-Thid
15 |4t o &, 15 08 08 = TR, i i &
FATHIEAA - (15)  |(08) (08) e,
R e THITEAE,
(28.02.2013 ®) T,
e B & - HTETH HANH,
REL e g, T
16 |4 @I, 15 04 -—- 133 T, SR, | IEte3 &
fererTt e (15)  |(04) g
B
(02.04.2013 )
T T &
EERS

27




a@aa’i'aisﬁgsg'@.m .
Central Bank of India wferea arfies faré 2013-14
%. vt &1 feor (@ [w@em |[oremaden | feaie 31.03.2014 W Bgm (TR w7 2. 29
dew W ||fufa 1 [wiEte f [31.03.2014 S N sfeam € A 31.03.2014  |S[F 2013
Sufeafe (Seh @ (S8 W |[wI Sk [WUTA Rl GeEar/A@AM [T T Ul |hl aifem
(37 |Sufeafa  |Sufeufa  |enfia sferdt # oyt |l §
HERE | (| (I [I sufeafa off
% AN [HEHRA  |[HEGR S
JTTE % R [ SN
qgeh) [Tt | aTmEta
a3h)  [d3%h)
RS FY
17 |4t e FAR Sef, |12 - - = AT, e s TS i
FHET FHAH FeFh| (12) LEEIEEs| g &
(10.07.2013 ®) forcee &
TEAT T & TR
18 |goft w.wm. T, |04 01 -—- = T, i = TSy i
IR - [(05)  [(01) T H, g &
frewmn Hiugdl, Tt focee &
(19.12.2013 &)
T 1 &
REIEEE]
el - S I yae winfa
st - S A o wlen wffa
SARTHEH - Sifen geem affd
TS H - 3= oA h gEnge gadt afufa
HewE - ek UaT At
SR - g e s afafa
THATESITE - SRRt /et it firera afufa
S - urfesrfies afifa
IETEH ANTCH - Fraugr facfar fonfén ames afufa
aEddiw - Irafes fsteror Aife vt afufa
RS - Goehdl ATHfd
T - O] SAHIG AHfd
TIHN - HHE HaTeA afufd
TR - it Fiufd S e
T - TR Giufd
e deet ht gaem wfafa:

s Tigere vea fit yeeH wfufa 1 e TS S (SEeE e fafag waum) JeE, 1970 Teufed SRt St (IushHi
T TS TS SFawon) TfafEm, 1970 % STAR R o 2 vd ¥z 91 W ffed 3= o w0 wearat i Sl awsidl /a8
Wrd TEarEt, aRER, oW ve ane g/ e seafe dedft wiweat o TE it 7, o e 31.03.2014 B 3@ wiufa A
e Ud e fHewmeh, 3 swruTes FHeweh, aRd ford S o Tt ey we 3 i swaterie iR fegreRon
afgd T 8 geE .99 % R, Frewk vea i 39 veuH afufa f fFrergan 15 dok smfaa 6 e

28




Ao A 31T sfar
wiere aTyes RO 2013-14 @ Central Bank of India

H/OT THIEA |fafa:

% TYERd S (YEgA TE fafay gEgH) AT, 1970 § S T T @S 13T % IGER, e 31.01.2012 § FHowER
Tl <l Ueh SRUT STHIEH Wil w1 T fohal TR, 3400 U ek % KU T, T 10.00 IS % % HHIA1/<g @id
TEAT, 15.00 AT e o i a9 (AT &), ¥25.00 ARG deh o Uid a9 (TR0 &7),350.00 A doh o Jida
(wedl &) T %1.00 FUS dF o Ufd a9 (U &) o URER Teara qeeft o # fafga wifew o1 g st 2. adum
afufa & e wd gy feweh, FridTes oy, T qemeds (SIfe YeeH) Td 0 & IR eeys, o %
U RIS, THEK o TR HeTieesh U9 aeei! o THRI HeTieesh SMHd &, 60 STHIG arifd 6l a9 o gRH32 §%h
It <t A

=i it AT udten afufa

e 1 o wler aftfa(wEs) @1 TeT ard o S o feamtide % SER, fewe dea gr TR e 7. wEsh
feenfads g7 & wry-Tny S § strdies awn war i e o w@weq, uitered gl qen uren e o S 6
Tifaferer /amer o adien qen Wi fied d % e i sgadt siar afed % % gy T w6 % aiEreH! #
wiaer wedt B
e T o qher afifs § FrEaere e, YR TR & Tiihd fFewes, ardig fid s o Tt fewes @ it
TR T -FEaers FHeweh, S0 & %0 @ 0 U ¢ @R 841 A1, e gl T fHeves s & e
& R SR, ad % Se oren e wffa it 8 stah st s .

Sifew getua afufa
gt fwd % % ufted ohoSiefieiidt 4. (veeEh)efieh/98/21.04.103/39 fedih 7 sr@gsr 1999 T femish
20.04.2002 ! STRAA 1S I3k Sl HRIE &1 H/01/2002-03/3.2 Td & 25.11.2002 it 1€ 53 6
R G STH/09/2002-03/3.9 % AR S hit Af@w Jeeq hit afufa w1 mea foren m. afufa § steam v
Teie Feereh, ShrEUTereh FeSeRel, WRa TeRR | AT fHeweh, WRdE fiwd s @ A1t vk tg @i TR sEiee
FiSreRTelA e it 8. o % e afifa it 4 Seh st i A

uTierfies afafa

%% quishTieter fgerent % foTu shRifsaTeR Terg WicdTes Ui 3 yrae o fore, fagers wea it wiitafies afafa =1 wea fom
HATET o FIYOT TH .H.20.1.2005 -7 -1 fEF 09.03.2007 % AR foram . 39 wfufa § wRd TR % it
e, v fiord S & Tifudt fewes wd 2 w=ds ey e €.
foreftar o 2013-14 % 7w qofemTfores fgerent =t shRifsITEA-Treg TicaTed ¢ W foemr & < fore 39 aifvfies afifa
&I A3k T ARTSH fedeh 29.09.2013 T 23.07.2013 i fomam T,

fAeorent w1 uTiirfues :

T AT Tad et /T SEuTes 23k i Ued 6 Tl Soeh H UM 814 & ol 210,000/ - 3% HF R

are 6 fafira 3 afufaai S ycs do® § Wi oF % T8 25000/ - 1 A TR STTar 7, SHifeh A= am ve form s

= % AT 7. ALTeT U Jae ek, HrdTereh (Ao e fHemmemtTon, St 9id TRehR /TR fiotd Sieh o 31l &,

%! 3%k B T YT T fRAT ST B,

forfir ad 2013-14 & <H, =98 d YEY fowek vd wRiuters fewreRl @ Fd 9aqd, v dun aiefert & w9 A

Freafafeaa afyr 1 gram ok .
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@ a@aa’}'aisﬁgsg'@?r .

Central Bank of India wferea arfies faré 2013-14
%. |9™ % @g §
1. |4t Orgq. . o (Maud Hieme) 18.36
2. | Tefia B (FfemE) 11.57
3. |t 7o gEst (g 59) 14.15
4, |l AR SR (qagd $21) 2.40
5. | eF.g (v $€) 3.15
6. | TS TR T (32) 18.37
7. | sty <dem (3) 9.81
8. |t sft. &, femmamt (3<h) 2.78

Trfierr o % S, S 3 T feweRt @ die i daehi § Iufed T % Tl 7 8,40,000/ - (¥ TS ARG ATAE ER
) qT 1S it Iu-aAfHfa 6 d3ahi ¥ Iufedrd T & ol 24,90,000/ - (¥ IR ARG Tl IR HTH) & o Yooh

GUGICRCT N

JraReweRt / FravTent st foreRTam wfata

FHARE Ta8 T WA gfayfa iR ot o (3 o o o d8q gEfer R o @ 49 o T dTeH | I3 &

o, anfies fedid < it 7 g, e B i T 29 st | gefea st /et it et o e & fol

SRRt /e fSrerrra afifa 1 e foran e 2. ad % S Fawent @ ure el dewt /st s s fean S e

?/Fraem foren s ogee 2. amTra: frawreRt Y Rt ) EHaTE, Treg SIHwdt uTe 8 W ard fodi o ofiat et St

2. 30 ufufq 4 3re9et wd geg fesmeh, weiurds Hewem ua @ s (eves 2.9 § 39 giufd & 1598 S & Tk

e N WER Feweh .. aTaEwH 8. afifa i a¥ & SRE 4 dosh Tt s R

¥ 2013-14 (01.04.2013 ¥ 31.03.2014) & Toru Frerwmehi 6 Rreprrat & forawor fremgam 2.

1.|=d % R ¥ wfed fEermed i
2. | I JHOYS ITH T B % 0o 02
3. | AT IS UTH T B Heeft 1520
4. | =i fad ae 7 B9 geef 46
5. |fipg 31T w7 B9 T 05
6. | frwe foraa o gmem 05
7. | 3= =
8. |TAuEHl 01
9, | sfrums 01
10. | Tsft 05
11. |a ma ke 217
12. | % &M & /Fuerd w8 e 217
13. | il guify W e dfera e =

7 9fE d 7 foh e 1 i oft farerrera 30 fo @ saferes stafer &g fomn s fou/<ifoa & 2

IUTEA TRt

ot 3G FAR 1, TEIH TETIeesh-UHeEl /ot dfva, Teieh Taaes & a1l fohu e sferdt gefiertor SR & 18R o
& U AR #.

30




' a@aaanﬁgss"@?r
wfgrea arfies faré 2013-14 Central Bank of India
Y % GRH, o J TG TR 1 30,58,62,361 3fehdl M o e H, AHH YR W, 210/ - fhd qod o 3ferdl
IRR, 358.85 Ufd 3feRdt Fm wewr (wfd sferdt wR 248.85 o tfifiem wfed) woe & o1eed | 21800.00 g (Sfftem
gfgd) Sere 8. @1 &, s 3 T Il T fe 1| svgw (WS 1) % 9 " 21000 FUe ft Jerw 2. [ 6 gem
1 J&T 32 Te-| U fea- 11 it Sereht Yoft Jatedn STIuTd Hfeld 1 a1 sieh o areiare |idi § Tfghg FE 2. 9%
g TAferN 1 SU=RT Su<h ewdl &g foRaT S T R,

HUYUT & HILAW

femmgr focfrr afoomy (T-remrdifén; Wy aifafres cemadiaent &t difta adien & o1efi) o oramifea anfdes afomy
I SIS ST, BRI T, foeaa ©vgs, qert (wrdt), seanfe S s, fadl, audl ua s T
W%ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬂwqﬁﬁwﬁ]ﬁmm@S:I‘JIﬁUﬂTﬁ‘cﬁaﬁ‘cﬁT;\EFHTSZwww.centralbankofindia.co.in‘ZII‘iﬁ
yefsfa foram .

AT FERINE oAl

ek <kl 7l aTfSer Tremr S3%:

a7 wa fere : 9mar, 30 S, 2014 S 8 11.00 61 T AR TE@HETT shdd TR1e01 HeTfones, :9R gieied/
e wsff wrter™ & umm, S whm, foet et (ufae), geE-400056

1. HTERO aMek o3 foefia a9 2013-14 ¥ Gt 8.

2. FE-I§ K aiE : 21 SH, 2014 ¥ 30 54, 2014 (ST feaw Afed)

3. S YAE d {30 IO, 2014 1 1eET 369 @

HTLRUT S3h:

%.49. |3 it THfa e wa Ty T

1. |3 anfies T ¥3s 29 SH, 2013, WA: 11.00 s | T FRISS TE@HTETET Sohd Ifier werfere,
FW  gifored /@ el wEeE %,
S whim, foet ured (4fEm), geg-400056

2. |qradi aTfie dremer Ses |27 SH, 2012, IWE 4.00 S | ----- qeg-——————

. |=ieft aTfer wmemer Ses |29 TS, 2011, IWE 3.00 Fof [ ————- qeg——————
TEieh T U FETeRIOT :
ek o I AT TeTeh U= fATHeS Td J¥Me Teish U=t sfean fafiee, gt o gefiag fore S €. fonu e ftem 2:
stuws fafiee (sfues) 532885

YA T e AT sfean fafiee (THuws) CENTRALBK
SATETHTEA L IS 483A01010

ST Teeh TFT=S Sl 9N 2014-15 % Q. anfiies gEientor Jooh o7ar R feam m 2.
St THI-THT W FEE-IA 6 ®9 °H R-qiad- aive (-1 geft) S fore 2. aeaeft semmn foewo feq &:
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@ dHoges d'ep 31w shaar

Central Bank of India afera afées U 2013-14
e 31.03.2014 = Uz Sk ofTk 3fean arvga-femr-Il gt 6 feufa:

i feraon R ERIED T ged (5.0 |) | ATEuHSE
e fow 11-HHw 1X 08.10.2004 200.00 | SATETIL483A09138
AR few 11- H1s X 28.03.2006 578.20 | SATSTAZ483A09146
AR fow 11- H109 XI 04.10.2006 700.00 | SATSTAZ483A09153
e foaw 1- H{s X 03.03.2008 389.10 | 3TETAZ483A09161
e foaw 11- Hias X 10.02.2009 270.00 | SATSTAZ483A09187
AR few 11- Hs XIv 21.12.2011 500.00 | SATSTAZ483A09245
I oo 11- 4 | 14.11.2008 300.00 | 3TTETAZ483A09179
I fom 11- Hs 17.02.2009 285.00 | SATETAL483A09195
A T - i8S i 23.06.2009 500.00 | SATETIZ483A09203
IR fe 11- H70S v 20.01.2010 500.00 | SATSTAZ483A0921 1
I fom 11- Hibs v 11.06.2010 1000.00 | STTETAL483A09229
I few 11- Hi8S v 21.01.2011 300.00 | SATSTIZ483A08015
A Il AT . | 08.11.2013 1000.00 | STETAZ483A09260
HA 6522.30

3 gt v Al i wHEE A gfean fafie st ai wie v fafies § gefeg foh o . o 3 ad 2014-
15 % foTe TFe=ist it aftish Geflohtor ook 1 Y 6 2.

AR oo AThS:
TAUHE UF SUHE W AT 39 UF dad e g
balE LS H RUSH

3= 43 (%) =1 771 (%) 3= 4 (%) =1 71 (%)
1dd, 2013 72.30 64.65 72.30 64.75
g, 2013 76.40 65.05 76.40 65.10
SH, 2013 68.40 59.60 68.50 59.75
SIS, 2013 65.35 53.00 65.30 53.00
ITE., 2013 58.40 48.75 58.40 48.90
foraer, 2013 63.40 49.65 63.85 49.70
IR, 2013 56.25 50.00 56.30 50.00
FaESR, 2013 68.50 51.30 68.75 50.60
femesr, 2013 54.80 49.25 54.70 49.30
SHadl, 2014 53.30 44.30 53.35 44.50
wadl, 2014 48.50 43.60 48.40 43.05
T, 2014 52.20 43.25 52.15 43.25

VTR 3TRUT Uel YRRt /favment 6t fresmaat 1 famo:

TR ST, G-I SR, AT A T awren] & Geierd 3= TR T Fiar gan TR Td g TS
FHrEed | S 7. 396 § R off gEaEs i S R IR TR ot ygars / Rieral /S isal & geY H IRREeh @
Frerwmeht @ = ud W Gush HH H TG 2
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wiere aTyes RO 2013-14

ok ST fean wgae ffies
Hi-13, yae s fiew Faks

uersfiug wnt, gy (i)

He$-400 078

. 022-25963838
BF: 022-25946969

§—ﬁﬁ 3H é's‘ : rnt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in

Sk ¥ TR A T TdT:

eI AT -THaS! /SRl diod Td STITe HAfaehi

odft Aive, TergEt
T aiEe
HaE-400 021

H9eh 4. 022- 6638 7818

$F : 022- 2283 5198

é—ﬁ?f 3 é's‘ : agmcompsec @ centralbank.co.in; investors @ centrabank.co.in

feTir 31.03.2014 1 I=RYTRAT &1 W&

@ Aoges A 31T R
Central Bank of India

faTer 31.03.2014 T IERUTRAT &1 TET
IR 6T Jft vrae it wE IR i T FA WAE | orian &
<ie wifder <ie Wifdes %
g TTHR 1196959325 0 1 0| 1196959325 88.63
fFerafan geeg 1911965 0 465 0 1911965 0.14
I Hane Feh 7623540 90 1232 1 7623630 0.56
iR FesTRToT 160 0 1 0 160 0.00
ot e 73420914 0 16 0 73420914 5.44
foreeft o v 11833770 0 40 0 11833770 0.88
T FHafa 700 0 1 700 0.00
feg sifawfom af@r 101822 0 2 0 101822 0.01
B3 B8 12517 0 2 0 12517 0.00
LEREEED 1025176 0 7 0 1025176 0.08
R-TgEa S 517479 0 5 0 517479 0.04
SAfaTHt R 1224459 69600 1053 1 1294059 0.09
Afardt (3TcaTadH) 174809 0 284 0 174809 0.01
BRG] 50099868 15957 188600 125 50115825 3.71
T 112925 0 20 0 112925 0.01
SraTgHt Ud 3T 5334239 0 5 0 5334239 0.40
e
Eal 1350353668 85647 191734 127| 1350439315 100.00
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Aoger d'p 31T sRar
Central Bank of India

6]

v w1 fewefEergsvm

S o G 1 TR AR e T 4 a1 ST 8, S 3 Ugd | 2 39 o e RgamgeyF o faw g feaifsed
T faegfd feutfoeds fafiee (wuading) wa gww feuifvett afdem (3fean) fafiee (Hidaud) & @rg s
2. T 31.03.2014 1 IRy g e Ud Wifas @&y | i S o faawor femgan 2

wierea aTes NUre 2013-14

ERURRT kI T Vg Y AT | TiET %

ifoes @&y o 127 85647 0.01
U ITA 122470 132365442 9.80
HEiuaue 69264 1217988226 90.19
T 191861 1350439315 100.00
* Sheg WTHN I SIHE ®Y U 1R 1196959325 (88.63%) Hiz.
g oft LIS/ TEiemR /anve 1edn uiEdHia forad s 78 2.
HETETRA 39d @Al °§ NEE:
TATRT0T SR o @UE ST I T@1 o AFER, feieh 31 A€, 2014 1 “STarha’ I9d @1 § SR 399 e 8
. | feemo IRRYRRT Y | TET TR
9. qHY wE&" v
() | = & WRw # STgEmhd I9d A1 § THY JTANH] I TE&A1 UF TRl 264 34,851
(i) | o o <M, eRuREHRT i wEA, g TeEThd 39d Wl ¥ T % T 5 2 126

foru STiterat & Tueh fopa.
(i) | o < g, SRR i T, T TeEThd 39d @idi 9 YRR Saia fhy T, 2 126
(iv) | o % 370 T TEETRA I9d @il H SRR ol IR T I 1 T, 262 34,725

HIURE TaE & Afared aFEet & SFATUTEA H1 THTITIR
Tk TFEES & 1Y TR T oo SRR Sl Il o STTER HIARE g oh, IR 4] o U d Fafd s
Tifafereh TRaTadierhi o GRI SR JHT09s §ad 2.

34




wiere aTyes RO 2013-14
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9]

Ao A 31T sfar
Central Bank of India

T |

# gft e g f6 oS & wvfl weedl wd afe yeuad | facia ad 2013-14 % fog % i smEm w@iear w1 G w9

IaTer fohar 2.

YT H—alé
fearer: 10 W8, 2014

(Tt =wfY)
ATy T Tay v
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ufd,

YegeT ek AT STEAT o TSEIOT,

g4 T 31 O 2014, 1 TETE a¥ % foTu Tege sk ATE $fEam gRT SiARe e i Il & SFATUTH shi ST= L o 7,
S R T2k THEET o Y HIAG HOH o GeR-R % T 49 # fwifa 2

AN T4 hl IAT o STTITC 1 GT1Ica FTEAT I 5. AN Ta-H hl AT oh STTITA bl GHIHT T o fIC ot gra
FTfieRd JTshaTTl QT 3ok hAT-oA T & SHI g S= Hifd off. g ot o foreta foeefom @ = @ cramdan @ o =
& W AR 2.

AR T q1 AR Tfrehad TR & AR R g fou 7 Todfisront o @199, g0 98 JHIid i @ o sfgfaa gehem
FR # i wiaie Tag =t i 1 ol T ST e 2.

BH I THIOT hLd & foh SeRemes afufa gr W@ e fehis o an, ot o foeg 18 off faeres frera we ure @ ifres
Iafy qe ferd &l 2.

a1 &, TN A8 off A § o 39 a8 1 STUTE T a1 Sieh shl W SAFERiar F1 SR A & YaHad gHI sieh oh wRIER Tad
3T 1T AAT JHTIIAT T STTETEA 2.

Fd FAR AUST T THIITEH Fa M. F. Il W . Fd TS TUE TAITTEH
AT AEThRR FAE AETHRR FAS AEThRR
TH.3A. 00013107 TH.ANA.-0041357H Th.3LA. 0005610
(¥fru gHrer <17) (g TH. deRceeu) (¥fre gerer M)
grfier grfler ATER
He=rdl 9. 080990 Hewrdl |. 023488 Hewydl 9. 081810
Fd TA. THR TS . &d TA. wrad e @, & ot . e we .
TS AETHR AT AETHR FAST AETHR
TH.3R.A. 30107538 TH.ARA. 3010323 TH.3LA. 3210958
(+fre Ta. =) (g o ferem) (e Tar ve wgumn)
grfler YAfigR qTgR
Hewrdl 9. 012940 Hewrdl 9. 050708 HeE=Idl 9. 061619
T ;TS

faater : 10 w2, 2014
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FUR FUST TUS AT .. gorwivEs e . TS U wEilReE

=12 () 11-5-23, Shifdeh ShiFaciad 13, HRIMASA T,

EAINCARCAICIA ot S & IW, SIS 3 ATH hel Tl

TEIHT &1 6 9Td T - 584 101, 73 gt 110 065

a3 gt 110 065 HATCH.

1. 6IHR UUE . TH. el g . =ft.wa. fasn wos .

21, g THN e 10 3fice e AMHH e w-29, B fER,

fgda a1 e a1, =9 4. 61 Tl

HIAHTAT 700 072 HIAhTAT 700 001 T SIATHS T o AT

afsm sme afim se TR — 751 023
s

A AT udtereRt it fard

ufd,

W o HEMen Tgufd

e ferarforat w T

1.

B Uegd ook ATH sfean i fere 31 #, 2014 i dow focia faaefom 54 feams 31 w4, 2014 1 goq-19, 3%
feTer =1 Tm™ 99 o fofT A9 BT WA q1 Tk a8 foeior U Aecaqul Si@ieh Hifqal aom 3T ARSI 1T
afafea 8, S o wden $ 2. 3 foxfia foexfimd 8 a1 4550 ym@Ted @ 80 & wETadl § ° gAR g oRaTuitaa
20 IS, 38 & ST 6t faawfom, 3= o qdierhi gRT ofat adiferd 1441 Smansti/ S qganT et 6
forafor wmfed B, $6eh STQTTET 396 34 3089 RIS, 42 & HETCEl & qoH-U4 Ud oY g1+ @rd ot it €, S
o i wlieefm €l 8. 39 STor@Tiidd SmEneti § et AW H 9.98%, IS H 38.61%, AN ™ H 8.78%
A AT 49 61 31.70% o0 2. BN g a1 1= o] Semehl g ohal Tfaid SRl &1 sl gy =i, HId
fiord oo gro S feanfadt o srgew feram 2.

fotta fererfort & afa g=ads =1 qlea

2.

Sk 1 yeyad 39 foei foaefory, s st srfafrem, 1949 % sEwor qon gwa-wwy W S ardE fod S %
feanfremt & srqurem o s i o feufa wa foxfle sei-fasurea o1 @€t e fsuer fomor wefifa @ & foe dam
HE & Yfd ITHER 2. 30 IAEded § Tfhd focf foamon & fwfor g weqfa & e stafes fasor it dwm,
T w waETe dfEfEa 2, < s uEl vd fasver feufa seqa a8 qen TRt oft weer o Ffeawr srean suedr @
TEedqul STIhYA T e B,

T TRl T IR

3.

AW STRicd gAR g1 <Al T it et o SR W 37 gfera forta faaefomt w gam stfima saeh o6 2. 709 gard
E T 3R A% TS STRIS-Ied AT ISAT gRT KT TRAToh WHh! & STTET I 2. I T Ul F:d & 5
FH SIS HIehAl H1 STAEH Fd BT RGN THET 1 389 TR AR X T0= 3t Toh 37 Fufera foret foaeiomt
% HEl Td foreft ot YRR o Wecaqul 3Ushed | Ttk & 1 TYfd STATE Tk Bl Tk

U orEl Wl § 9w affmfea B 2, fe wufed foxfa foaefori § §f v uftren wd yeRdieRon 6 eR #
eI "ied S R S Hek. 39 WfshATSAT 1 A ol wiee & Ui W e giar 7, frew wwfed foxfiw
TRt o wEcaqul AT, TR (AW AT HULATIY! 81, B ATell SHTGH 1 ke i A 2l 7. 39 S@ai
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o TRl | or@l wied i Tford foxfiar foaefom o Fmifor ug seqeientor # % & Fafaa sraie e w of faem
A &, Mok Sieh oh STANGR 0T 3hT JWIferdT W 7 & Tehelohtul o 329 o forT ea uitfeufaal o 59 yehr &1 3ugh
T wen fsh g % fow §, S Odt va feaer fomer o ook, sk ot wlen § e w8 Aot i Swgwar
IR T JEUd gHT fohT T Traiehd STgAHI o Sffacy & wy-any wafeha fordta foaxfor o v seqefietr s
Teaieh ot wrfiret B 2.
5. g9 fogmm =aeh #d 2 foF 3R g uTe oRan adten wned, AR ot wien 1figa % vafg ud 3w B % fofe smem
I LT 2.
fowa &1 wE
6. oRET TeU (THT) 706 TS 1 HEed YU W W o ITAR AUA HA % TRl o o1 STTUHT SR HLd 8-
(i) &0 wifera forfta foaaorit 1 srgeh 18 % A2 @.10(H) i R =am A s &, S S 1 Gy &
Td UeYS CFAT ok AR ok Hae H WAk & o Sehl o HUAN & U dvH faehew qa: g qun I=gd
et § gy foaerqel fafrmes sraer w wier o gt wrd ford d% g IRt ot g e fid.
S, /80/21.04.018/2010-11 &A1 09.02.2011 o WIEIH T TRGTHT HHS (TTH) 15 FHATAT & AT o Traerm =i
1 AN A H HESIh & % sieh] I WA Tesfal sfeh g0 9a 2 o STTEWI 4 &, hl S & A Fid §. TgaR
feeR 01 @78, 2013 &1 AU UMY 2590.77 HUS T T sk ¥ 2239.98 HUS UM & fofT qm 255.40 S T=gA
% foru uftenferg fore 2, S 31 W=, 2014 =1 aTd 9y & for s Uit & qen oM % foTw 9w 2239.98 FUS qen
=gt o ToTu 19 255.40 g I AT aut | wftenfed feam sem.
(ii) TR forefir foraefort <t g 18 =1 e @@ 10 (), St foh fere 20 femwar 2013 & wi.fid. & aftw 9.
reftanet. uet. st 51w, 77/21.04.018/2013-14 & 3Tl | 31 WM 2013 o IR AITH, 1961 I &1 36
(1) (viii) o 3Farfa fooy TRigd T AEAfid L CFarst o god W T & @ik SIIR 1 JUH FT 2.
arfirma
7. o 61 gEqRl H JUT Yei¥id U gARI TEE WHeH % FATHR 9AT 76 o T T % STIER gAR ATHd H &
e ot 2 o
(1) wecaqut crarerd Hifea v 37 W fewafort & w1y ufsa gem-u= s guvl ud fsver gom-ua 7, foraw At stavess
Toraor Tmifea 2, 61 Ty alieh @ daR T o 2 aifes wra | amrerar S et fagrdl & ey e
31 A, 2014 1 deh % fsharehertal st Tt e fsqer femor vefsia foram s @e.
(ii) TrEcaqut orareRd fifaat va 39 o fewafor & oy afsa @y =1 @rdr wid § At S orare fagral
FTEY 3 a9 e foRd U i@l # 1 i T feufa guitan 2.
(iii) 7Tehg warg foreolt 3@ g =1 TuTd ¥ &% fou wEt ua fsuer Jehe yarg i uehia w2,
T e v fafaames st
8. JA-UH Ud AW T g1 @rar, s fafem stfafem, 1949 it ol s & #aw: wiH v g B o § dUn R
T E.
9. IuH 1 8 5 H ffdy oren e ureti & o1efi9 wa Sifh ot (Iuspdi w1 1ftmrenr wa stawn) stfafm, 1970
qUT 3TH TUTeI Teheiehtur bl FiHTaTi o 1efi g0 fard wved 2 foh -
(v) g5 37 weft geredt ud TadieRnt B g foRe 2, S gER meatan IRt wd fagr @ e dmn aden % forg
JATEYIH & AT I TS 9T T,
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(<ft) TR |9 T AT Sk o TS S I WfRAT o ST FU B,
(¥ft) S g Segd FEAISTi o W19 Sk ht SIS Ud e o e faaRfori st guRl < ol o 38w | oI

EIBIRICIR

10. 9} T § -4, 79 F1H @I T Toha YaTg foferoft AN <@k Jhi o e id 2.

Fd FAR TUST LIS TAITITH
TS AETHRR
TH.ARA. 00013177

(vfte gHfrer <)
TR
Hewdl 9. 080990

Fd TA. THR TS &.
A AETRR
TH.ARA. 3010753

(HT T, @)
HATER
Hewdl 9. 012940
T : grEE
faars : 10 w8, 2014

&d Ui, GEHUEH TUS .

AT AEThRR

TF.3R.H.-004135TF

(+ffu T™. dhedwM)

He=qdT 9. 023488

Td TA. Tl We &.

A AETRR
TF.3.H. 3010323

(¥fte e faam)
ATER
Hewrdl 9. 050708

T TS TS THICH
FAST AETHRR
TH.3R.A. 000561TH

(¥fte gerwT I
qTfigR
Hewydl 9. 081810

& ot oA e we .
T4 AETRR
TH.3LA. 3210958

(¥iT TE.Ta Aigam)
HqIfgR
Hew=dl 9. 061619
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aferm fafiar fararoft W et wderwt & fue

FR TAIST WS THITIEH .. germfoEad e . R ER N
=12 () 11-5-23, WIfcieh hirdcrad 13, G T,
EAINEARCASICI o S & IW, TSI 3 ATH ol
TENHT &1 o 919 T - 584 101, g gt 110 065
73 fagt 110 065 HATEH.
TH. 9T TUE <. TH. Titudl U . .o, firen s .
21, Ty TR Hie 10 3Neg UL AMhE e w-29, ¥ fER,
Tt aat o @@, =9 4. 61 H- |
HIARTAT 700 072 HIAHRTT 700 001 Goqu SIATHS T & T
qfgm s qfEm s AT — 751 023

ST

g Soh ST FSAT o TS0

B =g Sk ATk sfean (g o) & feam 31 A, 2014 1 widm qeMT 9 39 I@ 1 9uTg 99 o | oy ud
BT @1 AT Tohe, Y18 TIawor qei 3ok Tord fewafir (sueh ag 3 aferm foeiar foerforen & 9@ @ gwanfera foram mam ?)
EIEICICIRIES

S g1 A itrw facfia faerfvren St (Sheg TR i) am= aw wd s, 1956 & o 7 € ug faa wane™, WRd SR
BRI 319 U THA.7/116/2012-33TT, feAmeh 1 37, 2012 % g1 AfGHEd o A0 § IR Al 715 & a0 e
31 AT, 2014 i THTH 99 & foTu s i d@miida o faaam w snafa 8, S Seerl foftem sifafam, 1949
& grT 29, @ o Afafem, 1956 it g 211 % WY UG AW, F TEUHT * ATET IR fRAT T 7 IR T 10
g, 2014 I Sk % TEEN 1 T&qd gARE FOe | sew fohw 7w 7, S sk A9 TAH 2.

T FAR AUST TS THIITTEH Fa W.F. GIUivEE WL . Fd TS TUE TAIITTEH
TS AGTHR TE AETHR T TETRR
TH.3MA. 00013107 Th.ANA.-0041357H TH.3LA. 0005610
(¥fru gHrer <i7) (¥fe T\, deheHwn) (¥fiT gehw Trre)
grfier grfier qTiER
He=rdl 9. 080990 Hewrdl H. 023488 He&dl 9. 081810
Fd TH. TTHR TS . Fd TA. el TWE . & oo e we .
I AR FId] AGTRR FId] AWTHR
TH.AN.A. 30107538 TH.3R.A. 3010323 TH.MA. 3210958
(+frg Ta. =) (g rqa forem) (¥fte war.wa. wgamn)
grfler grfier qTgR
Hewrdl 9. 012940 Hewrdl 9. 050708 He=Idl 9. 061619
T : grag
faas : 10 w8, 2014
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AT 31 W, 2014 &1 LA ok AH FISAT T AW oA-U=

(Tfsr et 1)

- 31 WTE 2014 KT 31 AT 2013 i

(Fdmm= =y ) (@ = )
oSt 296,743.93 266,157.69
urfera fFfemt wa srfemw
wifarferes yrfea fFfern 191,198.79 191,198.79
IStiTa SRfeFa ffeme 232,722.89 231,215.38
IR ifw 743,838.93 594,425.17
ore W 37 grferd fFRmn 234,731.30 238,130.30
forery wrfera fafern st srfarfm & g/ 36 (1) (Viii) 10,000.00 10,000.00
Y Ud g @ § 9 afy (130,380.08) 157.79
A 1,282,111.83  1,265,127.43
SRS
AT SIS 1,353,698.53  1,449,119.35
A Seh STHITSET 6,647,374.61  5,909,046.49
grafer S 16,005,825.73  15,245,665.64
oyl 24,006,898.87 22,603,831.48
YR vt
1. YR § 39X Tl
(v)wrie fiord s 633,898.35 554,307.52
(sft) 1= = 319.04 1,369.60
(&) =1 XY™ Td TARE 426,740.21 466,259.04
(S) FRfera ufaea si-e@ (o7 3H0T) 263,730.00 263,730.00
(3) e fer 11 afegm 288,500.00 288,500.00
() FaY STt o foraa 108,300.00 108,300.00
() orgqefera qamtert Tl sae 1 stoge (e 1) 100,000.00 -
2. YR o STeL UM 386,490.00 148,085.01
Fd (1 T 2) 2,207,977.60  1,830,551.17
HA QIATE, U T4
o fora 76,552.24 70,212.99
AR -FRTAT THRISH (IG) -
3ufera s 166,092.09 136,942.87
S HATfEql &g Iae= 65,793.78 66,528.14
eI R FaT (I[G) 59,660.00 25,875.00
) 787,792.10 547,728.13
A 1,155,890.21 847,287.13
T YAl TS AT 28,949,622.44 26,812,954.90
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AT 31 T, 2014 &1 LA ok AE ISAT T AW oA-U

(ufy w4 )

ferem

(Eniicicl D)

31 ®T= 2014 ST 31 €1 2013 i

(T = )

arfeeat
W fsrd S o U TeRdl T 91w v
Akl H TARIVET TH A & Ted FaaT 0 qho
SRl o U8 I Tl
HET G 3Ted AT T TR
ARG o STl Y e
K3y
fraw
1. 9d |
(v) TRt whasifaa
(sf) s= srgetfed wffeer
(&) 2
(€1) fesier wd wrey
(3) uAr wa /eroan T 3TM
(T®) 31
2. WA % ST&X
T (1 2)
arfirm
1. 9d |
() @i Y TE AT Y fore
(<ft)ehg 3R, AR gHe T W R Tfded Ko
(€t) Hrad =
2. WA % ST&L
F (1T 2)
I et
T arTfEaat
T FHETAT THRISA (I35)
3ufad =T
AT T T /AT T HIET T R
AT T AR (IG)
grEl i 9qfe o we it 18 R-aAfR snfeaa
T U Ty
AT
K3y

A AT

1,192,662.93

1,356,016.67

26,045.09 42,517.48
- 5,000.00
19,095.28 5,687.01
45,140.37 53,204.49
6,789,112.10  6,013,024.67
- 4,400.80
140,055.81 143,163.32
981,904.67 444,119.87
30,399.87 26,291.50
671,975.60 629,313.27
65.94 65.94

8,613,513.99

7,260,379.37

223,493.15
6,667,215.79
10,840,808.23

17,731,517.17

229,967.55
6,274,689.95
10,688,926.83

17,193,584.33

280,438.93 268,475.46
308,897.55 90,216.95
175,750.83 137,991.94
284,997.10 209,347.46
1,779.97 1,361.05
314,923.60 242,377.18
1,086,349.05 681,294.58

28,949,622.44

26,812,954.90
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AT 31 T, 2014 &1 LA ok AE ISAT T AW oA-U

(ufy e 4 )
Tererm 31 WTE 2014 1 31 AT 2013 i
(FdE™ =y ) (@ = )

SATeREHeh ITATY
s & fawg a@ 5= 01 & w0 § T8 9 T 2. 11,963.46 6,356.71
Irdie, TNeH 3AMfE o Fatd foafea STt | 140,058.95 91,260.21
STehran arreT fereet gor widereti o ror gt 6,406,023.89  3,576,968.28
TTEehi hl 3R T Tecd TR 1,090,367.93  1,007,968.65
TR fa, IeaTeh a1 SR 1,123,326.17  1,263,724.90
31 7e, 5 foTu S 3Tenfehes 9 ¥ 29eR 83,511.07 5,624.64

FA 8,855,251.47  5,951,903.39
augw 7g oe 767,173.57 609,557.07
qe- 1 :% 184012.04 (Td a9 % 186758.21 ) % e IRfara e afed
. . feame= Ay <= HAR. k. TTA A By
FHITeH e EAPEICCA RN FHRTET Hewreh 1787 Ud yee e
Ry W e FER WEATR T fig
RENED BENED
WM. TH. SAFUH TH.GY. ISt 0T TS
EENED RENED RENES
goft TA.T™. Twet .. AT TRAEIT FHR A9
RENED RENE RENES
T FUR TNUST WL TAITTEE Fa o1&, gerAfrEm uws &, FHd TS TS TAINTICH
HE AR HIE AR TId] AWThR
TH.3LA. 000131T7 TH. AN A.-00413 578 TH.ATA. 0005610
(+fre gt <) (¥fre T\, dewHeFon) (¥fiT gehw TTrre)
grfler Yrfier qTgR
Hewrdl 9. 080990 Hewrdl |, 023488 HeE=Idl 9. 081810
Td TH. TTHR TS . Fd TA. et e . & ot oA s we .
I AR FAd] AGTRR FId] AWTRR
TH.AN.A. 3010753 TH.3R.A. 3010323 TH.MA. 3210958
(g Tm. ) (¥fiu e faym) (€T T\ 7w Higum)
grfier grfier aTiER
Hewrdl 9. 012940 Hewrdl 9. 050708 Hewdl 9. 061619
T : Yrag
feais : 10 WS, 2014
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et 31 Wt 2014 1 TUTH T6 & ToTU0 Aget ok AT STEAT 1 HIMH ATH—FT T

(Tfsr et #)
feramm 31 WTE 2014 KT 31 AT 2013 i
U 99 & ol owmm a9 & oo
(Fdmm= =y ) (@ = )
o)

Ffta ==
AT /forett T 1,861,999.27  1,692,253.50
o w 576,385.23 477,866.09
T fied de Ta 3= Aa-< [t § 9w uft w 3,283.88 7,868.62
T 1,086.59 8,076.84

E3d
I A

e, fof g g eared
Trrerett <t forsht X 31 @y
fy, Wadi Td T SMfe i fosht & 3g o
fafrra o gt W 3g oy

i /foew o St Ul ud s1ea w9y ST ¥ i 3efe o g 3T

fafaa s

K3l

T A

qg

aw =T

SHTIRET T

T fied deh / 3T S 3uR TiRET ©
HJ

K3yl

giETe ===

FHHLTT 1 YA TF Ik foTT Jraem
fortr, o wa forstett

U1 Ud g

o= T T=ER- TER

e 1 Faa W qeag™

Fregment it FiE, v @@=
ETaieTeht S B Ud T (YRAT SRaTaieTeht ded )
fafer g9

BTh, X, AT 3cATE
TOd Ud W

i

HJ

E3d

2,442,754.97

2,186,065.05

82,167.12 81,566.81
45,536.69 38,287.50
(119.30) (65.36)
19,872.37 6,087.72
278.50 278.50
44,522.67 40,577.79
192,258.05 166,732.96

2,635,013.02

2,352,798.01

1,637,456.53
38,088.35
117,771.58

1,493,988.80
17,456.34
100,862.93

1,793,316.46

1,612,308.07

353,700.97 289,154.88
33,356.13 26,647.09
4,718.32 3,039.76
2,654.35 2,869.38
20,854.74 18,444.97
89.81 87.51
1,734.54 1,081.59
1,848.23 1,474.06
5,285.37 3,666.54
5,876.88 5,739.50
19,612.64 17,124.03
68,161.56 53,903.42
517,893.54 423,232.73
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&R 31 Ut 2014 1 TUTH ¥ & ToTU0 Aeet ok AT STSAT T WIH ATH—FTH @

(Tl @t #)
Teramor 31 WTE 2014 1 31 HTE 2013 T
U 94 & fou wwme 99 % foru
(Trdum 9 ) (a a9 )

T Ue SAThETeRATY
IEERIIETC L LR R G R 25,655.74 (16,224.47)
W ferfea enfeaat &g wawm™ 329,201.15 135,826.02
& AT &g e (734.36) 9,069.15
I (TR BISH ) 69,143.02 56,616.56
A 423,265.55 185,287.26

2,734,475.55

2,220,828.06

(99,462.53) 131,969.95

- 50,101.00

26,821.66 (19,627.00)

(126,284.19) 101,495.95

157.79 147.89

(126,126.40) 101,643.84

- 25,373.99

4,253.68 3,752.16

- 4,047.00

- 20,000.00

- 15,049.93

- 26,114.42

- 200.00

- 6,948.55

(130,380.08) 157.79

Ay =iEgE AR, . A EicEPaL
EIPEIRERCEHED EAPEIRCACLHNED eI T gaY fHeweh
IER HeATR TH g
ENED EED
TH.GY. ITRTETet T TS
R EENED
wa. . R TREEYT FHR A9

BES EENED
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@ Aoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India '{Tf\&l"?[ aTfier RaE 2013-14

et 31 Ut 2014 1 TUTH T¥ & ToTU Aeet ek SIT STSAT o1 HIAH A9 @t

T FHN SIS TUE THITITTEH P .. gemHivEw qUE & Fa TS WS THITIGH
TS AGTHR e QTR Td] AWTRR
TH.3TR.F. 000131TH TH.3R.F.-004135TH TH.3R.A. 00056 1TF
(e gHrer <t7) (g TH. deRceHe) (¥frT gewer M)
gTfier grfler ATER
He&dl 9. 080990 Hewrdl |. 023488 Hewydl 9. 081810
Fd TA. THR TS . &d TA. wradl e . & ot uA. e e .
TS QTR TS QTR el TEThR
TH.ARA. 3010753 TH.ARA. 3010323 TH.3ARA. 3210958
(¥fre Ta. 1) (e s farem) (T v TE . Higum)
gTfier grfler ATER
Hewrdl 9. 012940 He=rdl 9. 050708 Hewdl 9. 061619
IS i TG H gAR AfeE & STIER
T : grag
faars : 10 w8, 2014
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Ao A 31T sfar
wiere aTyes RO 2013-14 @ Central Bank of India

feTe 31 W, 2014 %t T 7 o orw Beg o AT giean 1 wiem et feramforat w fewaforn

1. SR A T AR :
feqer 31 W, 2014 =1 gumE a¥ % fau wfard foxfia foerfomn s f camtifia 2vg e foxia i
% MR W IR I TE 2 (3 a1 3= e Lvg A focia foerforn’ & am & wafoq foram smam)
3 wigw foxfia foerfien ot (g TR A1) am= e wa %, 1956 & o 7 € ug o wemer, wwa
TR GRT 3T ATeh Th 7.7/116/2012-<f0T feameh 1 37, 2012 1 AT % A0 § GI) 6t T8
g

2. WEEYUl SR Hifo:
Seh T Tyl iR A arfie wue st foxfiar foeforn’ S srqgeh 17 # afafa 2.

3. @@l Ud 37 UehdTehiuT | Hatea feoaforan:
TG T I JeRHR ¥ Haferq feeaforn anfifes weve stetia focfiar foaforn &t orqe=h 18 # € 78 2. qenfu,
el @i fifeel § aieda 2 steEn e creraies i {6 sififts gea steEn e seRita R @,

. &, feara Al == AR, &*. TEFA BSicEaL
EIRLINERCIHED FRETAS T EIREIGCRELNECY ey wd gay FHeweh
Ry Wi IER WEATR REIEREE
EEHED Rz EENED
WM. TA. ATAFUH W, ITRETer HET WSt
e e EEHED
goft T3.7d. TAwHn Ta.st. TREEN FHAR A9
BENED RENED BENED
T : qEg

faars : 10 w8, 2014
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dHoges d'ep 31w shaar
Central Bank of India

wierea aTes NUre 2013-14

feaTer 31 6T, 2014 ' GATH 99 kI Tehe TaTe fearon

(FE %)
%.4. e 31- 03— 2014  31-03-2013
T URETes TiafaifeEt @ Tohe gare
U qd A (994.55) 1,319.76
' TN 3] :
I AT W g™ 208.55 184.45
ot W Jous™ (dftues fes=ri afga) 256.56 (169.28)
T foares emfear & amal § STeNed ool Auff@d ool 3,292.01 1,358.26
A AT o T Jrae™ 689.57 662.63
I Al (g)  fore yraem (5.57) 1.19
AR WS (YG) (10.87) (80.77)
I SAfEaEt (3g) i fesht ey /ar 1.19 (0.65)
TOT 30T TS o AT YA /I (TS | HHET ST0) 642.26 582.86
SN | T AT (2.79) (2.79)
SITAATE FUH T AT 5.17 -
3T I 4,081.53 3,855.66
I THTENA 2] :
sm | gig () 14,030.67 29,864.98
3uRi # ghg/ () 3,774.26 5,385.91
I AR W@ WEgEi § ghg/ (FH) 3,285.57 14.24
sttt # (3fg) /e (9,360.91) (26,443.88)
et # (3fg) /=t (13,777.91) (13,191.24)
= anfei | (3hg) /o (3,355.52) (437.53)
YeI&d R 1 YT (ST 6 3G MG ) (700.54) (156.86)
ufETed fafafest & g The(T) (6,104.37) (4,964.38)
ufETed Tfafafest o T6e Ug T (2,022.84) (1,108.72)
#t FEw nfafafat @ Twe ge
I offeaat i fosht /fuem 49.45 1.27
I snfeaat i wilig (405.01) (425.95)
ANt/ STERET & I e 2.79 2.79
gt/ st & fraw (10.00)
e wfafafert @ yg e waE (362.77) (421.89)
#t  femifya wiafafert @ T varg
SRR A 1,799.99 2,406.00
Tior SRoT ST STfecn /9 wfed feme o gEh - -
srafe ey afga sfEafe =g (411.64) (275.81)
AT L (69.49) (44.45)
SITAETE T %9 TS (5.17) (6.66)
TMT el WA (642.26) (582.86)
Truifya wfafafeat & g Te waE 671.43 1,496.22
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wiere aTyes RO 2013-14

@ doges 4 31T ShRar
Central Bank of India

feaTer 31 6T, 2014 ' GATH 99 <k Tehe TaTe feraRon

(s )
.4, Teemm 31- 03— 2014  31-03-2013
€ THe Ud e god (T+A+H ) @ (ww -3) ¥ yg afg (1,714.17) (34.39)
3 a9 % URY W The qAT Thg qod
Iohe Td 9IRS & @Y N 13,560.17 13,114.18
ek | qAT W W €9 TG T g1 H W 532.04 1,012.42
T & TRE W I Tehg AAT Thg THRE 14,092.21 14,126.60
TH 99 hl AT W The U Tehe THRA
Johe, Td WIS & |1 T 11,926.63 13,560.17
e T " W AR 91 d I 5 A 451.40 532.04
Y % A | I Thg AAT Tohe THRE 12,378.03 14,092.21
. *. feara Al == AR, &, MaA RSiciEaL
FRETAS e FRETAS FHeweh EIREIGCREENECY ey wd gay FHewe
Ry Wi FER VAR RGIEREE
IEEHED IEEHED IEEHED
WM. TA. ATAFUH .. IRETen T TSt
IEEHED IEEHED IEEHED
goft T u™. Tuen a2 TRAEYT FHR A9
IEEHED IEEHED IEENED
Fd FUAR TUST WUE TSI Fa 1.3, gewioEm e . FHd TS IS TAITTH
I AR FId] AGThR TS TETHR
TH.3A. 00013107 Th.ANA.-0041357H Th.3LA. 0005610
(vftT givet <) (¥e T\, deheFwn) (¥frT gehw Trre)
UTfigR gTfigR qTigR
He=rdl H. 080990 Hewrdl |, 023488 He&=dl 9. 081810
T TA. THR TS . & TA. Wradl T . & ot oA s we .
LSRG ICICY FId] AGTRR e AWTRR
TH.ATA. 3010753 TH. L. 3010323 TH. AT, 3210953
(¥re Ta. =) (¥ftT e faam) (T va.Tw . Higum)
grfier grfier qTiER
Hewdl 9. 012940 He&dl €. 050708 Hewdl 9. 061619
M : qEE
faais : 10 WS, 2014
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@ Aoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India '{Tf\&l"?[ aTfier RaE 2013-14

FHAR TSN TS THITTTH .. gmirm ue . TS WS THITIH

s-12 (yad) 11-5-23, Shifdeh shirdeiad 13, HRIMASA T,

EARCARCASICIN o s & IW, IE3ARUS 32 3T el

75 fegt 110 065 T - 584 101, 75 fegt 110 065

ETIrC)

. 9T WS . . el we . sf.uA. fasn ug .

21, I5g HRR T 10 3leg U AMMHE T w-29, ¥ foER,

o q@ e @@, =a 4. 61 -l

IR 700 072 IR 700 001 TcIq SaAIHS T o AT

af$m s afem s g - 751 023
AT

TR faita faerforat w waas e ahgsnt i fard
g Feh Tk gfeam 1 Fevres wea

1. B H2d o 3T 3fe (3 o), Hehl STIuRMT IR TAifiuey (Amfes €9 ¥ 3= 99g < &9 § aifea fomm mn
?) & Tmfera foei foaom, s fearer 31 o=, 2014 1 wufehd qo-va 991 389 i@ ot 991" a9 & fore wmfera
A BT QAT U9 THIRT Tohe JaTg foatolt T THE @i Hfqal T 371 SAReaTeHeh @10 IS &, I ol Sieo
fore 2, o fafafea omfaa 2 -

(i) TR gRT SRETIfad =gt Sk 31 3fean (‘fg ) & cmmdifia o

(ii) 1= <R wlereRt g SHehT 2 SINAE, UE 3 afrr amfier S, S et s S wdersht g ot o 7o R,

(iii) =t =g Y Tafy % forw wEIUeE w1 3= T wlierhi g oien wiferd qem 31 | 2014 1 ETH o % forg
I TEIRIUeH 1 Terarifad e,

ferfra fererforei o foru weterds =1 aifeea

2. Yegda 31 gHfha faeta foarfort, i aqg it wufea foxfi feufa, wafea fodim wd-fvaes @ o yae 1 @
ug frsuer fmor et 8, qen S qRd ® g T i Aifadt o e § G9r i g §, fon anfed faxf
Toraront & frmfor v wegfa @ weifea stiafes s i @, frareem v weram afafed 2 qon S o wd vd e
feufa yeqa st € aon <t foreft oft yehm o e 1o AW HecaqUl UkeH | T @.

T UdiereRt T e

3.1 B9 gIfcd R RT 1 715 TRaT 9l o SATER 34 guferd foehar foeafort w gam sifywa ok e 2. g9 o
En T ‘A AT TS SRR A ST g THT TWTHA HThi o TTET 1 7. J A U Hd &
FH SIS HITehdl 1 STIEH FLd Y AT THET 1 36 TR AT 3 Jod L o 37 aufera Tt foraefor
% Hgl Td foreft ft YRR o Hecaqul TUehed H Hfth g o1 Gy oAeH fafed & weh.

3.2 T of@l sl § 9 ufkare wftfera gt 2, e wnfea fodfe faafomn & & w8 afsen v yedishon & am o
wraTdifara area e feru S weh. 39 gfsknett o e ot wies & vl w et wiar 8, e wnfea foxfm
forarfort < wEcaqul sTaeReH, =R Ffeaw sreET wueargUl &, | B aTelt Sifa w1 ke ot e g 2. 39 Sifewi
& faefor ), cramadieres, e aftfeufa § Sugeh cramadien gfkensti & fmio #, 37 anfea foxfir foeeforn & fmfo
Td YRR H S A A ¥ Gafa erafes feEei | adl vd frsue oo wega s 2. SfeR ag W stiates
forrsror Y ST T T Sk R o 3EW o foTT TET. Uk ofEn wien H, AUATE TS Aiferi Y SRR 1 AR T
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Ao A 31T sfar
wiere aTyes RO 2013-14 @ Central Bank of India

Yeead g fohT U Si@ieha A1 o Sfifacd & wy-Tny, Tafea foxfi faafor & wmw st @1 geamsd ot
it 2 2.

3.3 g9 fagma =aek #d 8 o g9 g wre i wien wne, g ot udiern S1fimd o i Ud 3UgtE B o fou SeR

IueTsy AT 2.

Al

4.

T T ¥ vd g T ien TR % AR g6 fou T sndieRn qun st 3 wEiies 6 e faefiet w e
o wdietent ft 9 € g FaIet o STacid % SATUR W A Hfhd faerfien Yid # dm=raan i oRaie Hifa
% ITTEY T ULl J fraer oo yeqa e #

(iy wuferd gam-v= o Tmel | feATeR 31 9T, 2014 1 Tgg & fsramskamt 6 feufd,

(i) THfRd ATH-ZTH W11 o WA § 3 diRg bl a9 hl BT

(iii) TEfeRd g JaTe faawofl o ael § 3T aRi@ 1 TuTE 99 & foTu e yaTg

fowa &1 wE

5.

TAGTHA (THT) 706 % Heh T A o FFER  Towgesg Fmme waa’’ gt 1 i ufafda e fomr, gn femgem

(i) =9 wifeha focha foeafrl 1 orgEsh 18 % e €.5.3.1 6 3N =@ A *d &, 9§ 6 Y= oz w
UGl <A h TR o T H WA & h bl ok HHANE! b I UM fIeew g gar 9 I=gd
et 7 gig foesryol fafames e’ w e o gadt Irde fod o g I s gen e,
it s, /80/21.04.018/2010-11 feAF 09.02.2011 & HWeaw ¥ @i WHeh (TTE) 15 ‘Fwu=mEl &
e’ % YT Sl AN A § HIESHh & o Sl bl YRATE Fod S g Yed g2 % gE H 7. qegEn
feer 01 3189, 2013 1 ARG TR 2590.77 FUS H T s 4 2239.99 FHUS UIF & ol 91 355.40 S
=gt & fore ufenfera fore &, S 31 @, 2014 1 TEE 99 % fow stuTfos iy 2 qen e % faw 9w 2239.98
S q1 T=gE) & fTT 9 255.40 FAUS 1 AFMH 3wt § qfeenfera feram s,

(ii) @wfera focfra foaeoft, fomml wo enfia oo S sterta o weg weg wnfior e (hoadishis, ©h s@Rme) &
Ay i ferert 25,95 Hs Wit 7, W hgig Aifafees o vl 3 9 1 1 i e fom, 3o 1fimi w
JYATH YL, 2 &5 o AT o1 T T i, TFR/FaTeRt sl STATH Taer o il Huedsist i foxa
foreoft W 3T g 99 1 FaRe 6 R 1w 2.

I HHA

F sfafEa foeta faerivr st o wlie T8 3 2 (i) a1 ST, [eeh e foafomt § 31 7=, 2014 1 FA
IERT 2554.53 S TAT Fol TSETT 266.98 FHUS AT IG Aohe TATE W dHIG 1 TTH a9 o foTw 21.28 Hg
T T B e (i) wHifsteeH (3 &g yri S ud 1 %= wHifinee), feR 36 ari@ i T a¥ & o g o
3138.14 e (s il feeierl 7 42.31 e) ewrian 1 2. 3 facha foeefimt s o whierent g wian wdiferq @
T et fde &6 seoas gRT SueTed RS TS @, 9T SR T 39 31 ohEl Wiarehi ht Rdiet W quid: sTeTid 7. 39
e 8 A fard difta T4 2.

Fd FAR T(UST TUE THITITUEH T Ui, GHAUEH TIS F. Fd S YU TAIIH
FId AGTRR FId] AGTRR e AWTRR
TH.3MA. 00013107 Th.ANA.-0041357H TH.3LA. 000561T
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@ doges A 31T ShRar
Central Bank of India
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(HiT R, . ETA)
grfier
He&dr €. 081510

Fd H. TT. TIHR TS &.

TS AETRR
TF.3R.F. 3010753

(diT . 1)
HAATER
Hewdl 9. 012940
T : grEs
faares : 20 w8, 2014

(U TH. SeheF)
HTTGR
Hewrdl |. 023488

&d W, TA. Higd We .

TS AETRR
TH.TT.H. 3010323

(¥fte e faam)
ATigR
He=rdl 9. 050708

(¥frT gewer M)
HqAfER
Hewydl 9. 081810

&d . st e e .
T8 AQTHR
TH.TA.4. 3210953

(¥iT TE.Ta Aigam)
qIfgR
Hewdl 9. 061619
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@ doges 4 31T ShRar
Central Bank of India

wiere aTyes RO 2013-14

wiera gt fomia faerforat w e sheent < fad
FUR TS TS TEiTIeE tfi.<h. oo TUE % TS TS TEITTCEH
#-12 (yaa) 11-5-23, =hifdeh shirgeiad 13, FRE T,
SHifeA=al i, ot S & IW, AU 3L ATH hel Tl
T2 fegt 110 065 TR - 584 101, 72 fegt 110 065

AT
TA.6{hR UUE . TH. <lerl UUE @, =t.uq. fasn s .
21, U5g HhR &I 10 3ieg ke AMHE Eie w-29, ¥ fER,
o aw o @@, =9 4. 61 B 1|
SHITRIAT 700 072 IR 700 001 Y9 SaAIH Hel o AT
ufsm s ufem s i - 751 023
g
g o ATH 3real o e #ed i

T Ul d ST STeA UA 3Hh ST Ud WAl (ArfE w9 A 3 @ % w9 A A R0 R) 6 A 31 6,
2014 1 HieTd THIRT oI qT $9 TRIG I THTH a9 o Hied THfRT A1 T g1 W1 a7 THfkd g JaTg foewor
AU I ey Roafvrl (3ueh wie 3¢ wiers wiiferd forha faerfore & @@ & wwsiifia foran o 2) 1 Si= <1 .

S g 3 witrw auferd foxfia foerforn st (g R ) amr= fem we %, 1956 & faw 7 € w fom wane,
T TR g 379 U7 ThA.7/116/2012-331T fedTeh 1 37T, 2012 % gRT ffaa o STHE0 | oI 61 78 § qen
e 31 9T, 2014 1 qETE a9 & foTu S At oramifaa fodta faarfirn w st €, s 31 AeE sheded
3 gfoean grr ST TR wWes 21 e fadta faarfirn va sersfon e 23-unfra foxfir foefim o wanfireem
T ot o1 or@reR Y SATavIshdTati o €T S g qar) fohe Tu € 3 feAeh 20 WS, 2014 1 s & Fgwes qvea #
g BRI e & shaw R T 7, S 3Eeh Wiy Wty 2.

Fd FAR AT YOS THITIIGLH Fd 0. %. gemfuEw gue . Fd TS TS TARTEZH
B AR CIED EELARSICIEaN TS TR
TH.3TR.F. 000131TH TH.3R.7.-004135TH Th.3TR.A. 000561TH
(T 3R, . @ETe) (¢u TH. dehehwE) (+frT gekeT TMrErer)
TGN RIICATS B ICCAY
Fe@rdl 9. 081510 HewIdl 9. 023488 Hewdl 9. 081810
Fd TA. THR TE &, Fd T wrgd e &, & ot e we .
B RS ICIE EEEARSICIEaN TS TETHR
TH.3R.A. 3010758 TH.3R.A. 3010323 TH.3R.A. 3210958
(¥re T, ) (vftT eru faum) (e Tar . ve . wigamn)
R IRCALY R ICAY qrfigR
Hewdl 9. 012940 He&dl 9. 050708 Hewdl 9. 061619
T : qEg
fearer : 20 WE, 2014
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ngi Aoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India

wierea aTes NUre 2013-14

famien 31 W, 2014 1 Azl Son 3t e @ w@iem wRfea gom-u=

(Tfsr @t ° )

ferem 31 WTE 2014 KT 31 AT 2013 i

(Fdmm= =y ) (@ = )
it 296,743.93 266,157.69
yrfera faftrn wa srfem - -
gifarferes grfera ffemn 192,330.31 192,330.31
St ferd ffer 232,722.90 231,215.38
R ifeem 743,838.93 594,425.17
o Ud 3= grfera ffern 231,865.83 235,185.83
forery wfera ffern st srfarfm < g/wd 36 (1)(viii) 10,705.17 10,392.47
o TS B @d | oY i (107,187.33) 24,136.67
T 1,304,275.81  1,287,685.83
ACUUTThT & TZa 3,081.98 2,714.05
HRTITET
T SRS 1,352,775.27  1,447,213.51
A Seh STHITSET 6,647,374.61  5,909,046.49
grafer S 16,034,302.73  15,265,646.97
FA 24,034,452.61 22,621,906.97
YR vt
1. A ¥ 39 Uisrn
(v)wrig fid s 633,898.35 554,307.52
(sft) 1= S 319.04 1,369.60
() 31 GEY™ Td eIt 432,518.08 475,336.74
(S) FRfeara ufaea si-e@ (T 3H0T) 263,630.00 263,630.00
(3) e fer 11 afegm 288,500.00 288,500.00
(%) FaY STt o foraa 108,300.00 108,300.00
() orgefera gamterte Tl smaa 1 stoge (e 1) 100,000.00 -
2. WA % STeX IR TR 386,490.00 148,085.01

F (11 2)

= QIS T A

<7 faa

IR -FHRTAT THRISH (IG)
3ufad =t

A el &g Tae™
ST R SIaT (35)
AT

T
Tl Uit & 9arg

2,213,655.47

1,839,528.87

76,552.24 70,212.99
166,100.29 136,849.68
66,039.66 66,743.72
59,667.07 25,894.99
788,895.30 548,885.59
1,157,254.56 848,586.97

29,009,464.36

26,866,580.38
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Ao A 31T sfar
Central Bank of India

famien 31 W, 2014 1 Azl Son 3t e @ w@iem wRfea gom-u=

utcucik: D)

ferem 31 WTE 2014 T 31 AT 2013 i
(FdmE =y ) (@ = )
arfeat
WA Tiod S o 9@ Tehd! Ua 9w [T 1,192,663.08  1,356,016.91
Sehl H SHIRET T A1 9 3{e9 a1 |/ T
SRl o 9T W T 26,873.26 42,544.33
HET 9 3Ted g1 T TR - 5,000.00
URA % o1&l A9 TR 19,095.28 5,687.01
Eagl 45,968.54 53,231.34
fraw
1. 9Ra ¥
(v) TRt whasifaa 6,789,466.02  6,013,378.59
(<ft) = srgwifea wfasfaa - 4,400.80
(&) v 140,055.81 142,794.74
() feoi=r wa wgm 981,904.67 444,119.87
(3) rufira # faw 37,532.27 36,259.43
(TF) 1= 671,975.62 629,681.87
2. A & ST& 5,306.04 4,500.70
Fd (1 T3 2) 8,626,240.43  7,275,136.00
arfim
1. 9Ra ¥
(v) @iig U ug YA T fae 223,493.15 229,967.55
(sft)7ehg 3R, SATeR gHe T [T W Tided KT 6,665,875.27  6,274,715.80
(€t) Hrad = 10,886,092.41 10,725,920.31
2. YA o ST - -
FA 1 TF 2 17,775,460.83  17,230,603.66
AT et 280,544.54 268,587.96
T ATfEaat
T FHETAT THRISA (I35) 308,897.55 90,216.95
3ufd = 176,005.26 137,997.26
T T PTAH /Fd T H1T T 285,718.17 210,042.73
AT T AR (IG) - -
grEl 6 9qfe o wre it 18 R-aAfR snfeaa - -
T TS T 1,779.98 1,361.05
T 315,297.02 242,806.44
A 1,087,697.98 682,424.43
wHEA W e 888.96 580.08
T sTTiEaat 29,009,464.36  26,866,580.38
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ngi Aoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India

wierea aTes NUre 2013-14

oA 31 W, 2014 & A=A Sk STTE SSAT T AIYH THIRT AU

SATeR{THeh JTATY

s & faeg e 52 /0 &% w9 A 481 7 T 2.

ardfie, |ener anfe & Aara foaTfea TRt A
sRrn arren et ggr wfeerett o wrr SFar

UTEehl <hl 3R ¥ Yecd TS

Tehfaa, IeaTeh a1 QIR
3= 0e, ek fow o sTreRfares ®9 @ ¢ER ?

Eag
augw 7g oo

. . feame=
HREITAS e

T e
[E[ED

.. IRETen
[E[AED

gl T1.TH. T
EENED

FHd FAR AUST TUE THAITIGCH

TS AGTRR
TF.3R.F. 00013177

(HiT R, . ET)
grfier
Hewrdl 9. 081510

&d TA. THR TS .
TS AETRR
TH.ARA. 3010753

(Vg Tm. )
grfier
Hewrdl 9. 012940
T : grag
femter : 20 W2, 2014

sy =g
EADRIREREENED

He=qdr 9. 050708

11,963.46
140,058.94
6,406,023.89
1,090,367.93
1,123,326.17
83,831.28

6,356.71
92,823.60
3,576,968.28
1,007,968.65
1,263,724.90
5,624.64

8,855,571.67

5,953,466.78

767,173.57 609,557.07
AR, <. TTA Tefi /Y
RIS T Ay g Yoy e
M. T, STAFUE T WS
RENED RENES
HRA T TR WEATR
EENE RENES
Ta.sft. TS TREEY FHR A9
BENES g
Hd 0., GIHIUEH WE . Fd TS T THAITIIEH
TE AR Td] AWThR
TH.ANA.-004135TH TH.3AL.A. 0005617
(HU Ta. deheHwr) (T ey Tiarer)
grfler aTgR
Hewrdl H. 023488 He&dl 9. 081810
&d TA. Trad e . & ot oA e we .
A AGTHR Td] AWTHR
TH.3R.A. 3010323 TH.3RA. 3210958
(g o forem) (e Tar . ve . wgumn)
YrfieR qTgR

He=qdT 9. 061619
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femTen 31 Wl 2014 1 TUTH TN o foTU Aeeet SR T STeAT T WIGH THIRD ATH-FIH @TaT

(Tfsr @i o )

Teramor f2.31 ur=t 2014 ® f2.31 W= 2013 W
U a4 o fu wwTH 99 % foru
(ardmm 9 ) (fa =¥ )
A=
AAfia sa=
AT /faet o 1,866,956.40 1,695,737.45
Fras w 576,505.26 477,896.72
TR e S g 31 Ta-se [Hfern § 99 ufyr 3,283.88 7,968.10
I 1,086.00 8,073.77
FA 2,447,831.54 2,189,676.04
I A
Fifiym, fafma v g 82,168.47 81,625.56
rarsm <t forsht 315 @y 45,536.69 38,287.50
ofd, wadi Td T Mfeqai i fosht & g (119.30) (64.71)
o o 1 W 3g @ 19,872.37 6,087.72
a /faew & gt Sufrai ud/steren Ggh STl @ i 3eare % g - _
<o)
fafaa sma 45,679.49 41,730.60
FA 193,137.72 167,666.67
FA A= 2,640,969.25 2,357,342.71
U
e sAT
SRR W 1,639,692.52 1,494,664.55
aRdT fied S / 3T S 3R TERMET | 38,844.29 18,562.99
= 117,771.59 100,862.93
T 1,796,308.40 1,614,090.47
e =
FHLATET 1 YA TF Ik T JTFem 354,148.61 289,522.18
o, o ug forerett 33,580.85 26,674.05
HguT T ot 4,729.80 3,050.77
oo g TER- gER 2,660.24 2,878.36
S i gult W gesE 20,880.30 18,467.00
et it B,y @ T 129.11 138.81
TETeThT s F Ug @ (YRaT AETeierht afEd) 1,738.45 1,086.39
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femTen 31 Wl 2014 1 TUTH 6 o foTU Aeet SR AT STeAT T WIGH THIRD ATH-FTTH @Tan

(ufsr et ° )
feremm fa.31 7=t 2014 1 f2.31 A= 2013 =
U 94 & fw T 99 & foru
(Fdwe = ) (@ a9 )
fafer gum 1,897.89 1,537.69
BT, AR, SHATHI 3caTfe 5,296.63 3,678.37
O U T 5,884.00 5,748.67
ITAfEd R U eTETlg w1 131.21 -
Eiil 19,612.80 17,128.66
= 68,317.79 54,086.98
T 519,007.68 423,997.93
T Ud SATehETeha Ty
IEERIEACCE LR BRI 10,618.10 16,224.47
W Femfea snfeqat &g wraum 329,111.46 135,827.02
ATk el &g JEe™ (681.84) 9,176.06
T (ATIH DISH ) 84,173.10 23,874.22
A 423,220.82 185,101.77
FA =T Td TEagH 2,738,536.90 2,223,190.17
wgd e/ (F1) (97,567.64) 134,152.54
1] 27,647.70 50,766.19
ST (64.13) (19,625.29)
X uTa @/ () (125,151.21) 103,011.64
IS : TEATN WEAT | 3T hT 9T 4,230.89 4,134.25
UeTU: ACUEEaesh fd (402.16) (407.59)
HeTu: feRrgur yd eiw (14.71) -
g N (121,337.19) 106,738.29
o/ T AT A e T 24,136.67 22,988.89
HETU: THINEed ¥ fHavT o ShRUT 311 @Y TU gffha oH § (5,261.48) (3,721.42)
HA (102,462.00) 126,005.76
\EIERINE)
e = ofafia
Hiferferer grfera - 25,373.99
Fraw urfera 4,253.68 3,752.16
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femTen 31 Wl 2014 1 TUTH TN o ToTU Aeet SR AT STeAT T WIGTH THIRD ATH-TH @Tan

(rfsr @ # )
Teremor fa.31 w2014 w1 f2.31 A= 2013 =
aue 94 & fw w99 & foru
(rmm = ) (e =¥ )
FHH sheamor iy - 4,047.00
Tore IRfard 79.00 20,116.00
AT ATHIT - SATHET i - 15,049.93
AT ATHI - gfeRdt el - 26,114.42
T & et ffy - 200.00
AT T 79.95 6,993.72
T 36(1) (viii) o 3Taiia faem yrfera 312.70 221.87
JTA B o SR T 9 (107,187.33) 24,136.67
wft. <. feamem Aty g AR, &, TMEA iEicieat)
PRI CENED EAPEICEACENED EADRICERE N e Ud e fHeweh
NGIEREE WM. TA. ATAFOH HET WS
EENED EENED ECNED
. d. ITRETen R W TR WEATR
EENED EEHED EENED
goft T T\, Twe et AT TREEH FHAR A9
EENED EENED EEE
Fd FAR AIST TUS THITITOEH P .. gem{vEw TUE . Fd TS TS THITTIEHA
el AR e AGThR Gd] AWThR
THIARA. 00013 1T THIRA. 00413 5TH THIARA. 00056 1T
(¥t 1.3, srETer) (¥fre T, Farepw) (e T Tiverer)
RIS Il AWIGR
FeEdT G, 081510 TeEIdT G, 023488 FeEIdT G, 081810
Fd TH. THR TS &. &d TA. Tl WE &, & ot oA e we =,
TS AW TS AW TG AWTHR
THIATH. 3010758 THIRA. 3010323 THIARA. 3210953
(¥g T, ) (¥fT s fagm) (Ve wer. T wgum)
Il Il HWIGR
GEEdT |, 012940 FeEdn @, 050708 TEEIdT G, 061619
T : qrag
faars : 20 WS, 2014
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feTe 31 W, 2014 & GETH T % AT Beget Sk ST TSAT Al
it Tfha fata faarumt w fewfor

1. TUR A T ATYR :

feamp 31 @, 2014 1 @uE oY & fou wfam aufed foxfia foerfomn, sas e 3= aufed foxfia foerfom & am
T Galfea T Smem. ot (shg @R 1) o g e 7 T ud i, 1956 Td fod wae, YR §URR g oT0d
T THA.7/116/2012-131T fedish 1 37T, 2012 Y ARREAT o T8RN § o, sHehl J9RT T waifReey 6t
T i aifRa foeia et % smor o, 3w & T 2.

2. HEEYUl @R St
TR @1 G S 6 STUR Tfed, e il Teaqul ohaie Hifoat, auferd foxf foaefort & srg=h 17 & wfafza 2.

3. U@ Ud I TRSHU O grefeq ferafort, st foxftr foaefirn & seEh 18 9 & v §. qenfu, St sl crare
Hifqai § aftada 2 a0 S Sradierni H faiel § qiteds steEn eae sTeRa s 8, 9 fevafirn wa gehdien fefafad
T4, ST 6 F few U B,

4. TAHG Y S
&% 01.07.2013 & TAHIT S IR 1 TERISH Tgat SIS Sl a9 gered Sl Aafiaaret § s graeef gufead
forcttar feraroft <t oRateRd ifd @, 7(sf) © 3T aREda o HRon, a9 § AT 37 Td 0 A @ a1 J1H < 223.50 HS
T fer 2.
AR fstd sfeh o uftas 9.9l /2013-14/502, &R 26.02.2014 % 3T H, Tl & 31foeh qou o waEtamEd
1 forshl o A , T 77 S hl Tohe T o o T S ! ATH-2IH WA | ST T 2, S I0HH i
A & SER ragE oA § wEr e, gheRt uiony I @ o a¥ w1 a1 T 77 wig A Al ud weae g
AT H FH T

5. 9 fod s grr S uites g Ssfiendt 4. «fidtsfiet.80/21.04.018/2010-11, f& % 09.02.2011 % A&
H ok 3 & § UvH 1 foehed TE o et axiue swHeniE it See w6 foshen fR & 24 qen =gt i 7 gfyg % wrm
IS AT I i 6T 31 W, 2011 b1 THTH foafia a9 & AT U= 991 <hl 37afer § qiEnted s = faeheq
AT 2. qEIIR, ™R 01 378, 2013 1 YNNG TR | § o 9 31 7€, 2014 1 G0 I o 70 G9H 2
%239.99 S T U= & T 55.40 I i Tguiiaes Ul afenfera . wiosy # deM o foiw 2 239.98 g aen
T=gdl & foTw 2 55.40 g At Il ufeenfea 6 o,

6. YR fiord sk o uftas . Steflenel. 9. sfiwft.77/21.04.018/2013-14, feAmh 20 fg@sR, 2013 % I7&T qHfhd
forcfiar foaforl <t STgE= 18 & e 6.5.4 (), S feAmes 31 7, 2013 1 A R ATIF=E, 1961 FI 917 36(1)
(viii) % ST TRy TRER W ATEARTT L AT 6 GO W gL T o @Ik AR hl TR L] .

7. THIRTUH JYT-3ET-IerT Seh 1 i@l Iy helvel Iy 2.
(wnfera foreta faaefor &t srqget 17 &1 F 9.3.1 )

. . feamew Ay == R, . A REicEPat
EIRLINEREIHED EIPEIRERELNED EIREIEACIED FeIe U gay fewen
T fe M. TH. ATAFWUE T A
EED ENED EENED
TH.E. ITRETeT R W IER HEATR

BLES BEES BLES
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gl T1.7E. Tt
RENE

Fd FUR TIST LIS TAITITH
e AR
THIH. 000131TH

(Hiu TR, &, rETer)
grfier
Hewdl 9. 081510

Fd TA. THR TE .
TS AGTHR
THITH. 3010753

(¥iT T, 1)
grfier
He=dT 9. 012940
T : qrag
faares : 20 WS, 2014

.. AT
[E[AED

Td W.%. GIUEH TWE .

Gl AETRR
THIARA.-004135TH

(+fu TH. dhedwM)
HATER
Hewdl 9. 023488

&Hd TA. wrad e @,
e TR
THATH. 3010323

(¥fiu e faym)
R LK
Hewrdl 9. 050708

TRAEYT FHR A9
[E[ED
Fd TS TS TAITITEH

I AETRR
THATA. 00056177

(¥fte geryT MEe)
qTfigR
He=dl H. 081810

& ot e we .
T8 AQTRR
THATH. 3210958

(¥t T, Tw . wigum)
qTfIER
He=dl 9. 061619
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feater 31 W, 2014 1 THTH 99 h1 THTRT Tohe TaTg feervft

(Fg ?)
%.49. faaro 31- 03- 2014  31-03-2013
T TR TfafafeEt & Tehe arg
TR YA g T (975.67) 1,341.59
' THTENH 2] ¢
IR AT T s 208.81 184.67
ot W qoue™ (aftus fes=ri afza) 256.56 (162.25)
sufAfad 3Tmen w1/ feafeq enfeaat o yaue 3,291.16 1,358.27
e feaan /Faffea & fore graem 690.10 663.70
3 WGl (qg) * fore waem (5.62) 5.85
IR T SIS (10.87) 80.77
I AT () I okt ow amw /=i 1.19 0.65
T /U WA o FoTq YA /Jaee 642.26 582.86
st & A W B 0.01 -
SITHETS FH T A 5.17 -
39 T 4,103.10 4,056.11
Il womEeE ¥
s H glg/ () 14,125.44 29,983.75
3URi # gig /e 3,741.26 5,476.69
I ARl U@ yEgEl § gig/w 2,760.79 (38.50)
sfimi § (3fg) /=t (9,429.83) (26,625.83)
ot # (afg) /=t (13,778.82) (13,188.54)
= erfeaat ® (3fg) /ot (3,301.86) (120.04)
YeI&d R 1 YT (ST 6 g A ) (709.80) (638.99)
uftarem wfafafeet o g Twe(T) (6,592.82) (5,151.45)
TR Tfafaiest 9 T6e U T8 (2,489.72) (1,095.35)
#t Faw nfafafaat @ qwe gaw
I offeaat i foht /fuem 49.51 43.37
e e sl @lig (405.14) (469.67)
SARATE § faw (13.41)
T wfafaf=t @ g 7o v (369.04) (426.30)
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feater 31 6T, 2014 1 THTH 99 Y GHTRT The TaTg feeroft

(Fg ?)
%.49. faaro 31- 03- 2014  31-03-2013
@t fomoifye nfafafie & T yare
SRR gt 1,801.90 2,406.00
SfFafe IaE W ATTY- STANE T |fgd (1.22) (275.82)
AT T (0.65) (44.45)
SITAETE T %9 TS (5.17) (6.66)
T S W (642.26) (582.86)
Fratfya wiafafes @ g Toe wame 1,152.60 1,496.21
& The UF ThE qod (T+A+H ) T ( TE -3) W g qhg (1,706.16) (25.44)
3 T % TRH W THhe aYT g ged
Johe T WIS o 91 9 13,560.17 13,114.25
ek | qAT W W 69 TF T g1 H W 532.31 1,012.42
T % TRH W g Tehg AT Thg THERE 14,092.48 14,126.67
TE 99 hl HIH W Ahe UH Tehe THRLA
Tohe U WIS & WY 9N 11,926.63 13,560.17
ek TF WA W AR qA1 3w Yo H I 459.69 532.31
oY & 3 W I[g Tehg AAT Tohe THRE 12,386.32 14,092.48
=t &, feamem sty =g R, &, MIA Tfa wY
EARLIGERE D EAPEICCA RIS EADRICERE D 1 Ud yae feweh
RRIEREE M. TH. ATAHUE T St
EENED EENED EENED
TH.UT. SR e W IER WEATR
EENED EENED EENED
goft T.u|. Twe et A2 TREEN FHAR A
EENED EENED EENED
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feater 31 6T, 2014 1 THTH 99 Y GHTRT The TaTg feeroft

Fd FAR A(UST TUE THAITITGCH

B AR ICIED
TH.3TR.F. 000131TH

(+ft U R & nrETer)
Yrfier
Hewrdl 9. 081510

Fd TA. THR TE &,

I8 AGTRR
TH.ANA. 3010758

(¥T T, 1)
LKA
Hewrdl 9. 012940
T : grg
faater : 20 w2, 2014

Fd Uk, GEEIUET TS .

TS AGTRR
TF.3TR.F.-004135TH

(+fiu Te. dehehwur)
RRICAS
Hewdl |, 023488

Fd TA. Tl e .

HIE AR
TH.3ARA. 3010323

(¥fre era faegm)
RRICAS
Hewrdl 9. 050708

F TS S THITeTCeH
FId] AWTRR
Th.3ALA. 000561T

(+frT gehaT )
R ICICAY
Hewdl 9. 081810

& .o fasn we .
FAd] AWTRR
TH. LA, 3210958

(¥fiT T, Tw . wigum)
HfIGR
HeE=Idl 9. 061619
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Aoge ' aiTw sBaAT
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ﬁ—gc'-r- é‘mamz” gf?.m'
T wEAT: Iergel, FuT uide, gas 400 021
wi &t
el wid
(SRR gRI W Ud geareaid femam )
7t i @ e
o . A1l A /e s
IERT T EE
H /g Frarh e ,
T , Tt S AT Sfean o/ fit IeRuwE i 2fEd 7
i /gt foameh fore :
T , 71 317 Ieht sTufearfa o oft /gaft
frrameft e , T , %! 9HaR, 30 S, 2014 @T&

11.00 s, TAM: m@rmﬁﬁwwéwﬁéﬁﬂw@a ww/ﬁa’m@?ﬁmﬁ%w JdE w=hm
focmet (ufam), g - 400 056 H Tga ook 3% ST o IPRUWERI Sl ARG B4 arell 7a anfties M= sosh |
W /guR fore it 3 /gur oI @ wa 23 % fore foger shen /et €/ €

e I T 2014 1 Ig gL TR T,
Fa
TRl & BEATER ﬁqﬁéﬁ
T /Ushel IR o 18
amH
(TT9 18 W)
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Tl ThiH ohi EEATYING Ud Seqd i gq A9
iRt =T IS ot IUF I dek 9 @l BT, S ek o

(V) SHafcreh IR i Feufd o, a8 36k T99 & 91 I8eh NI for@d § fafdrad wiieekd fohg T oferl g gemaia
T gl

(<) wigh et <l feufd #, I TRt T fore 3T o W aTct [ERGRE gR1 @ A1 fafed o fafeaa wieeea stert
UGS ICIE R

(+ft) siaie frepm i feufa o, o sue Ifeei an fafaa o fafea wiitra s1erf gro exanafa = &1

TN IERURE o1 R off wRer B et 9w fores | eremed B, 3% Uit % vyt ®9 O gEaediid o S gfe
39 IO T3k IS At B @l 7 vd T8 =iy, 8fwee, S1wiE % R a1 we-TER a1 s TSt
ARl a1 =gt Sk 31T 3fean & Aferrit gro wnefeRa foham = &,

15 off Uit a9 9 o= T8 A St S 9 a9 fftea wffa 36 2 ot 38 S % Sy, e uie,
g 400021 fedra g e § s 1 0 a0 | %H ¥ w0 4 fod 9 A9id 25 S, 2014 H 91: 5.00 59
e JEATAMT (feR A6 THT) A1 317 TR, (IS g 1), Toh Tavia a8 geareiid i T8 & a1 el gfscrsh an
AT g YHTTG QeaRATT (Wfa 17 1) a1 ITferepr i ufd o a1 seqa 7 =R fearm e,

S § ST foRam R gTed) w1 U SqufEda qur faq g,

. it o1 oo e foehed o @1 @ S o uet | T e @ @ A ek € g fasfea e e,

g sereme = v 1 foraa fsmfea # fen 2, a8 39 o | T gagH g I 8 g, feek foe forea e
IEIRICINIR

. % o SATYERI AT HHER o fafdrad witrra wfafter o wiet % &9 Fge 7@ fohan S aehar.

S B I HH Fie-B1el W FHETEARAl g T Y FEIER R S =R,

. iR} ST IO B S H T B W A /T AR S,
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR’s MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,

The Financial Year 2013-14 has been a year of consolidation for the Bank. Growth has been moderated to align it with the
market scenario. The Bank strategized its focus on business segments like Agriculture, SME & Retail Advances, which has
started yielding results during the year.

The world economy experienced subdued growth for a second year in 2013-14. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has
estimated that the global economy is expected to grow at a pace of 3.6 per cent in 2014 and 3.9 per cent in 2015, compared
to an estimated growth of 3.0 per cent for 2013. India’s economic performance has been weaker than expected, resulting in
a downward revision of the country’s growth forecast for FY 2013—-2014. Slower growth, high inflation, and rising fiscal deficit
are posing significant challenges to the economy. As per the Advance Estimates of the Central Statistical Organisation (CSO),
India’s GDP growth is estimated to be at 4.9 % in FY 2013-14 as compared to 5.0 % growth registered in 2012-13.

The annual rate of inflation, based on monthly WPI, stood at 5.70% for the month of March, 2014(over March 2013) as
compared to 4.68% for the previous month and 5.65% during the corresponding month of the previous year. The RBI monetary
stance during the year reflected a calibrated approach to balance growth and inflation dynamics. The overall liquidity position
during the year remained tight. Apart from it, the rupee during the year witnessed high volatility and depreciated against US$
as compared to the previous year.

The asset quality of banks has been deteriorating for the past two years as economic growth slipped to its lowest level in a
decade while inflation and interest rates remained high. Gross bad loans have spiked to nearly four per cent of total lending
from 2.36 per cent three years ago.

Despite all these odds, business of the Bank increased to Rs 4,23,390 crore from Rs 4,02,272 crore in Financial Year 2012-13
registering a growth of 5.25%. The Deposit and Credit growth of the Bank stood at 6.21% and 4.02% respectively. The CASA
share as a percentage of Total Deposits stood at 33.33% as against 32.55% in Financial Year 2012-13. To ensure profitable
growth in Business, High Cost Deposits have been shed considerably. The share of high cost deposits as a proportion of
Total deposits has been reduced to 21.84% as on Mar-2014 from as high as 24.37% as on March-2013. This is well reflected
in growth of Aggregate Core Deposits at 9.48 %.

The operating profit of the Bank increased to Rs 3238 crore from Rs 3173 crore in Financial Year 2012-13 registering a growth
of 2.05% whereas the Net profit of the Bank decreased to Rs (1263) crore from Rs 1015 crore in Financial Year 2012-13 due
to higher provisions on Non Performing Assets.

The Bank’s Cost of Deposits reduced to 7.24% from 7.42% in Financial Year 2012-13, the Net Interest Income of the Bank
increased to Rs 6493 crore from Rs 5738 crore in Financial Year 2012-13 registering a growth of 13.16%. The Other Income
or Fee — based Income of the Bank has increased to Rs 1923 crore from Rs 1667 crore in Financial Year 2012-13 registering
a growth of 15.35%.
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Asset Quality has been the concern of the Bank for last couple of years. The percentage of Gross NPA to Gross Advances
increased to 6.27% from 4.80% in Financial Year 2012-13 and percentage of Net NPA to Net Advances increased to 3.75%
from 2.90% in Financial Year 2012-13. This is on account of stress in some sectors like Infrastructure, Textiles, Iron & Steel,
Engineering & Manufacturing, Gems & Jwellery etc. Your Bank has been proactive in respect of NPA Management and shall
continue its effort to contain the percentage Gross NPA below 5.5% and Net NPA below 3.00% for Financial Year 2014-15.

The Bank is fully engaged in inclusive growth through various Financial Inclusion initiatives to reach ‘the last mile’ of economy.
The Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) programme of the government is being implemented in various districts out of which we
are lead bank in eight districts .Further progress in these districts and in new districts will be made during the FY-2014-15. This
programme paves the way for the Bank to canvass more CASA Deposits and also for Credit Expansion.

A Bank with 4573 branches as on March 2014, of which 2/3 rd of the Branches are in rural and semi urban areas and 3677
Ultra Small Branches shall continue to position itself as a Retail Bank. Your Bank shall be ensuring that the retail and priority
sector portfolios grow much faster than they have been so far.

During the year, Government of India has awarded the second ranked “National Award for Excellence in MSME Lending” for
the year 2012-13. Bank was conferred ‘HR AWARD’ for ‘Training Excellence’ (Gold Award) by Greentech Foundation, Bank
received second award in the category: Public — Service Sector (Large) for ‘Excellence in Cost Management’ by Institute
of Cost Accountants of India. Bank was conferred ‘BEST FINANCIAL ADVISOR AWARD UNDER PSU CATEGORY’ by
CNBC TV & UTI Mutual Fund and also received ‘Greentech Safety Award — 2013’. During BANCON 2013, Bank won
Special Mention Award under the category ‘Most Innovative Broad-based Product Offering’. Bank has received Banking
Excellence Awards in two categories viz. 1) ECO- Technology Award — Runner Up and 2) Jury Award for New Initiatives
in a glittering function organized by Chamber of Indian Micro Small & Medium Enterprises. These accolades reflect how your
Bank’s efforts and initiatives are being perceived by one and all.

| am happy to present the Annual Report of the Bank for the year ended 31t March 2014.
With best wishes,
Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Rajeev Rishi

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2014
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held
on Monday, 30" June, 2014 at 11.00 A.M. at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Near Cooper Hospital/
Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (west), Mumbai, 400056 to transact the following business :

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2014, Profit and Loss Account of the

Bank for the year ended 31t March 2014, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the
period covered by the accounts and the Auditors’ report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai A KDAS
Date: 20.05.2014 Assistant General Manager-MBD/

Company Secretary

NOTES:
1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on
25" June, 2014.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the duly
authorized representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized representative,
certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited at the Head Office
of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for
the meeting i.e., on or before 5.00 PM on 25" June, 2014.
3. No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.
4. ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is enclosed with this notice. Shareholders/proxy
holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the same at the
venue. Proxy holders / representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass as “proxy or representative”
as the case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their signature attested by the shareholder.

5. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:
The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 25" June, 2014 (Wednesday)
to 30" June, 2014 (Monday) (both days inclusive).

6. VOTING RIGHTS
In terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the corresponding new Bank, other than the

Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of ten
per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to the above, as per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder shall have one
vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.

7. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OF JOINT HOLDERS

As per Regulation 10 of the Regulations, if any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first named
in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Hence if shares are in the name of joint
holders, then first named person is only entitled to attend the meeting and is only eligible to vote (by poll or by show of
hands) in the meeting.

8. Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.
9.1 Intimation to shareholders holding shares in physical form:
As you may be aware that the shares cannot be traded in physical form and in order to impart liquidity to the shareholders,
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we request you to convert your shares into Dematerialised form. You may convert your shares into Demat by opening
an Account with the nearest bank’s branch providing Demat Service. The list of branches providing Demat services
is available on website of the Bank. There are various advantages associated with converting your shareholding in
Demat form viz. avoidance of loss, bad deliveries, faster settlements, paperless trading, etc. Further, intimations regarding
change of address, bank mandate, nomination and request for transaction are required to be given only at one place i.e.
with the branch where you open your Demat Account even if you hold shares of more than one Company/entity.

However, if you are still interested in holding the shares in physical form and not opting for demat, please provide us
with the following Bank details to enable us to credit your Account with the dividend (as and when declared) directly.

Name of the Bank
Address of the Branch
Bank Account Number
9 digit MICR code of the branch
IFSC code of the Branch
(preferably, send us a cancelled cheque/ copy of a cheque leaf).
Please note that the bank Account should be in the name of the 1st holder of shares.
Intimation to shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form:

It is our constant endeavor to provide the best services to our valued shareholders. We observe that there are some
shareholders who are holding shares in demat form but have not registered/updated their Bank account details with
their Depository Participants (DPs) for getting Dividend amount directly credited to their Bank accounts. Accordingly,
Dividend declared earlier, was paid to them by sending Dividend Warrant (DW) to the address maintained by them with
Depositories.

It is worth noting that if such shareholders had registered / updated their Bank Account particulars with their DPs, the
Dividend Amount would have been credited directly to their bank account thus, ensuring faster receipt of Dividend right
on due date, saving time spent on receiving dividend warrant by post, no requirement for visiting bank for depositing the
Dividend Warrant, non-apprehension of loss / theft of dividend warrant in transit or the likelihood of fraudulent encashment
thereof.

We accordingly suggest these shareholders to register/ update their Bank Account details i.e. Bank Name, Branch
Address, Account No., Account Type, Nine Digit MICR Code Number as appearing on cheque issued by their banks, with
their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account, to facilitate credit of dividend amount
(as and when declared) directly to their Bank accounts right on due date. In addition to this, they may also send directly to
the Bank or its RTA namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited abovesaid bank details with mandate to credit all future dividend
amounts, refund amounts or other remittances, if any, to their bank accounts instead of sending any Dividend warrant,
cheque, Demand Draft , etc.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY
The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend for any of the previous

years are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Bank for arranging payment thereof directly
to their Bank A/c or for issue of duplicate dividend warrant/Demand Draft.

As per Section 10B of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central
Government under Section 205C of The Companies Act, 1956 and thereafter no claim for payment shall lie in respect
thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.
Voting through electronic means
I. In compliance with clause 35B of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Bank is pleased to offer e-voting facility as an
alternative mode of voting which will enable the Members to cast their votes electronically. Necessary arrangements
have been made by the Bank with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to facilitate e-voting.
The process and instructions for e-voting are as under :
i)  Open your web browser during the voting period and log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
i)  Now click on “Shareholders” to cast your votes
iii) Now, select the Electronic Voting Sequence Number — “EVSN” along with “CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA” from the
drop down menu and click on ‘SUBMIT”

iv) Now, fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:

YV V V V VY
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User-ID For Members holding shares in Demat Form:-

a) For NSDL :- 8 Characters DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID

b) For CDSL :- 16 digits beneficiary ID

For Members holding shares in Physical Form:-

o Folio Number registered with the Bank

Password Your Unique password is printed on the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass annexed to this
Notice

PAN * Enter your 10 digit alphanumeric PAN No. issued by Income Tax Department.

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Bank/Depository Participant are requested to use default
number “CBIMB1234B” in the PAN field.

v) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
vi) Members holding shares in Physical form will then reach directly to the voting screen.

vii) Members holding shares in Demat form will now reach Password Change menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily change their login password in the new password field. The new password has to be minimum
eight characters consisting of atleast one upper case (A-Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and a
special character (@,#,$,etc). Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat holders for voting
for resolution of any other Company/Entity on which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company/Entity opts
for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

viii) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail ID in the user profile details of the folio which may be used
for sending communication(s) regarding CDSL e-voting system in future. The same may be used in case the
Member forgets the password and the same needs to be reset.

ix) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and casted your vote earlier
for EVSN of any company/entity, then your existing login id and password are to be used.

x) For members holding shares in physical form, the password and default number can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

xi) On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option 'YES/NO’ for voting.
Enter the number of shares (which represents number of votes) under YES/NO or alternatively you may partially
enter any number in YES and partially in NO, but the total number in YES and NO taken together should not
exceed your total shareholding.

xii) Click on the Resolution File Link if you wish to view the entire Notice.

xiii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed.
If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly
modify your vote.

xiv) Once you ‘CONFIRM'’ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xv) Corporate/Institutional members (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature(s) of the duly authorized signatory/(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer at email ID :
pramodshah361 @ gmail.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com. The scanned copy image
of the above mentioned documents should be in the naming format “Corporate Name-EVSN.”

The e-voting period commences on 24th June, 2014 (10:00 am) and ends on 26™ June, 2014 (5:00 pm). During this
period shareholders of the Bank, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of 23 May, 2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, please contact helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.
com.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Bank
as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd May, 2014. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act , 1970 no shareholder of the Bank other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of
ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

. A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Bank and the website of CDSL.
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V. Shri Pramod S. Shah, Practising Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 3804) has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

VI. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period
unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Bank and make a
Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman.

VII. The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Bank’s website www.centralbankofindia.
co.in and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Bank and
communicated to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange Limited.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai A KDAS
Date: 20.05.2014 Assistant General Manager-MBD/

Company Secretary
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PARAMETERS MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14
Total Business 1,36,265| 1,84,607| 2,18,012| 2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898| 4,02,272| 4,23,390
YoY Growth 3548 %| 18.10%| 23.49%| 1543%| 11.63%| 15.96 % 5.25 %
Total Deposits 82,776 1,10,320| 1,31,272| 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173| 2,26,038| 2,40,069
YoY Growth 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64 % 9.38% | 15.22% 6.21 %
Total Loans & Advances 53,489 74,287 86,740 1,07,118| 1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234| 1,83,321
YoY Growth 38.88 % 16.76 %| 23.49 %| 22.67 % 14.70 % 16.92 % 4.02 %
Investments 29,037 32,646 44,445 52,008 54,847 59,577 72,662 86,384
YoY Growth 1243 % | 36.14%| 17.02% 5.46 % 8.62% | 21.96%| 18.88%
CD Ratio 64.62 %| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 7327 % | 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%
Return on Assets 0.62 % 0.54 % 0.45 % 0.66 % 0.70 % 0.26 % 0.44 % | (0.47 %)
PROFITABILITY

(X IN CRORES)
PARAMETERS MAR.07 |MAR.08 |MAR.09 |MAR.10 |MAR.11 MAR.12 |MAR.13 |MAR.14
Gross Income 6,710 8,787 11,525 13,799 16,486 20,545 23,528 26,350
YoY Growth 30.94%| 3117 %| 19.73%| 19.47%| 2462%| 1452%| 11.99%
Gross Expenses 5,444 7,518 10,088 11,741 13,895 17,730 20,355 23,112
YoY Growth 38.10%| 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 1354%
Operating Profit 1,266 1,268 1,437 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173 3,238
YoY Growth 0.20%| 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90% 8.65%| 12.72% 2.05%
Net Profit 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263)
YoY Growth 10.47 % 3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%| (57.43%)| 90.43 % |(224.43 %)
NIM (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73
Net Interest Income 2,474 2,223 2,228 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738 6,493
YoY Growth (10.16 %) 022% | 1423%| 109.27 %| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%
Non Interest Income 476 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923
YoY Growth 66.31 %| 35.26%| 62.15%| (27.09 %) 10.28 % | 19.50%| 15.35%
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2013-14

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited statement of Accounts, the
Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2014.

1. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
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Total Business of the Bank increased by ¥ 21118 crore to ¥ 423390 crore from ¥ 402272 crore in previous year, registering
y-0-y growth of 5.25 per cent.

Total Deposits increased by 314031 crore to ¥ 240069 crore, registering y-o0-y growth of 6.21 per cent.
Total Advances of the Bank grew by ¥ 7087 crore to ¥ 183321 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 4.02 per cent.

Operating Profit increased to I 3238 crore from ¥ 3173 crore in FY 2012-13, registering y-o-y growth of 2.05 per cent.
However, the Bank incurred Net Loss of ¥ 1263 Crore in the financial year ended 315 March, 2014 due to higher provisions
on NPAs.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-ll) stood at 11.96 per cent with Tier | at 8.12 percent as against 11.49 per cent in
previous year. Capital Adequacy Ratio ( as per Basel Ill) stood at 9.87 per cent with Tier | at 7.37 percent

Net worth increased to ¥ 13918 crore from I 13443 crore.

Gross NPA of the Bank increased by % 3044 crore to ¥ 11500 crore from ¥ 8456 crore in previous year. In percentage term
Gross NPA increased to 6.27 per cent in FY 2013-14 from 4.80 per cent in last year.

Net NPA increased to I6649 crore from ¥4988 crore in previous year. Net NPA percentage increased to 3.75 per cent from
2.90 per cent in previous year.

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) increased to 50.68 per cent from 47.75 per cent in March 2013.
Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved to 2.73 per cent from 2.65 per cent in FY 2012-13.

Business per Employee reduced to ¥ 1025 lakh from I 1067 lakh in previous year.

Return on Assets (ROA) is negative for the financial year 2013-14 as the Bank incurred losses.

Credit to Priority Sector increased to ¥ 68648 crore from ¥ 51259 crore in previous year, recording y-0-y growth of 33.92
per cent.

Agriculture Advance of the Bank increased to ¥ 35382 crore from ¥ 24658 crore in FY 2012-13 registering y-o-y growth of
43.49 per cent.

Under the micro credit & other (credit upto ¥ 50,000 per borrower), Bank has extended credit of ¥ 261 crore.

Advances to Micro & Small Enterprises (MSE) increased to ¥ 21515 crore during the year under review from ¥ 17300 crore
in previous year.
During the year 65939 new Self Help Groups (SHGs) were formed, out of which 60278 SHGs have been credit-linked.

Under the Government Sponsored Programmes, Bank has provided assistance to 31658 NRLM/SGSY beneficiaries,
13195 SJSRY beneficiaries & 7474 PMEGP borrowers during the year 2013-14.

Bank has extended loan of ¥ 20953 crore to the borrowers belonging to the weaker section of the society.
Education Loan grew by 16.09 per cent during the year and the total loan reached to ¥ 2980 crore.

Bank has established 46 Rural Self Employment and Training Institute (RSET]I) across India. During the year 2013-14, the
RSETIs conducted 677 training programmes and imparted training to 18837 candidates. Out of this, 10550 (56%) trainees
were linked to Bank’s credit.

At the beginning of the year, the Bank had 5 sponsored Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) covering 54 Districts with a network
of 1799 Branches, out of which 2 RRBs were merged with other RRBs, sponsored by other Banks. As a result now we
have 3 RRBs as on 31t March, 2014 in 3 States covering 46 Districts with a network of 1609 Branches.

Under Financial Inclusion Bank has covered 4330 villages with population above 2000 and 6743 villages with population
below 2000. Bank has covered all these villages through 5588 BC Agents. Bank has opened all its 3677 Ultra Small
Branches. Bank has opened 92.27 lac Basic Saving Bank Deposit Accounts through BCs and Branches upto 315 March,
2014.

The corporate credit of the Bank decreased to ¥ 97613 crore from ¥ 112067 crore in previous year registering y-o0-y
reduction of 12.90%.

The retail credit grew by 29.73% from ¥ 22209 crore in FY 2012-13 to ¥ 28811 crore in FY 2013-14.

74




Abridged Annual Report 2013-14

$ Total earning from Bancassurance business is ¥ 26.65 crore with y-o-y growth of 8%.
¢ As on 318 March 2014, Bank has a network of 4573 branches, 29 Satellite Offices & 4 Extension Counters across the

country.

¢ Bank has installed 3628 ATMs till 31t March 2014.

2. INCOME & EXPENDITURE

Details of income and expenditure for the period 2013-14 are given hereunder:

@ Aoges A 31T R
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ZIn Crores
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 Variation %

1 INTEREST INCOME 24427 21861 2566 11.74
-Advances 18620 16922 1698 10.03
-Investments 5764 4779 985 20.61
-Others 43 160 (117) (73.13)

2 OTHER INCOME 1923 1667 256 15.36

3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 26350 23528 2822 11.99

4 INTEREST EXPENDED 17933 16123 1810 11.23
-Deposits 16374 14940 1434 9.60
-Others 1559 1183 376 31.78

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 5179 4232 947 22.38
-Establishment 3537 2891 646 22.35
-others 1642 1341 301 22.45

6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 23112 20355 2757 13.54

7 SPREAD (1-4) 6494 5738 756 13.18

8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 3238 3173 65 2.05

9 PROVISIONS-NPA/INVST./OTHERS 4233 1853 2380 128.44

10 |PROVISIONS FOR TAX 268 305 (37) (12.13)

11 |NET PROFIT (1263) 1015 (2278) (224.43)

$ Interest Income grew by 11.74 per cent during the year

$ Interest expenses on Deposits increased by 9.60 % to ¥ 16374 crore in March 2014 from ¥ 14940 crore in previous year.

% Expenses on employees increased by % 646 crore during the year to ¥ 3537 crore from ¥ 2891 crore in previous year,

which includes X 140 crore towards provision for Wage settlement.

3. PROVISIONS

Details of Total Provisions of ¥ 4501 crore charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the year 2013-14 vis-a-vis previous

year are detailed as under:

(R in crore)
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 Variation

Provisions for Standard Assets (7) 91 (98)
Provisions for NPAs 3989 1930 2059
Depreciation/Provision on Investments 258 (163) 421
Provisions for Taxes 268 305 (37)
Others (7) (5) (2)
TOTAL 4501 2158 2343
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4. PROFITABILITY RATIO

(In percentage)

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Cost of Deposits 7.24 7.42
Cost of Funds 7.37 7.53
Yield on Advances 10.79 11.14
Yield on Investments 7.84 7.61
Net Interest Margin 2.73 2.65
Cost Income Ratio 61.53 57.16

¢ The yield on advances was 10.79 per cent in 2013-14 and yield on investments was 7.84 per cent against 7.60 per cent

in 2012-13.

$ Net Interest Margin increased to 2.73 per cent from 2.65 per cent in previous year.

¥ Cost to Income Ratio increased from 57.16 per cent in 2013 to 61.53 per cent in the year under review.

5. BANKING RATIOS

(In percentage)
2013-14 2012-13
Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 9.18 9.46
Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.72 0.72
Operating Profit to AWF 1.22 1.37
Return on Average Assets -- 0.44
Business Per Employee (R in lakh) 1025 1067
Net Profit per Employee (R in lakh) -- 2.83
6. CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Basel-ll Basel-lll Basel-ll Basel-lll
Tier-l 8.12 7.37 8.09 | Not Applicable
Tier-ll 3.84 2.50 3.40 | Not Applicable
Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.96 9.87 11.49| Not Applicable
7. NET LOSS

The Bank has incurred loss amounting to 1263 crore during the financial year March 31, 2014. Board of Directors has not
recommended any dividend on equity shares and Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Shares due to the net loss incurred
by the Bank during the Financial Year ended 315 March, 2014.

8. CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:
% Shri S B Rode was appointed as Officer Employee Director w.e.f 02.04.2013.
$  Shri Gurbax Kumar Joshi was appointed as Workmen Employee Director w.e.f 10.07.2013.

$ Dr. K P Krishnan was appointed as Government Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f 26.07.2013 in place of Shri Alok
Tandon who ceased to be the Government Nominee Director on 25.07.2013.

$ Shri Rajeev Rishi was appointed as Chairman & Managing Director of the Bank w.e.f 01.08.2013 in place of Shri Mohan
V Tanksale who ceased to be the Chairman & Managing Director on 31.07.2013.
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Shri Animesh Chauhan was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f 05.08.2013.
Shri Malay Mukherjee ceased to be the Executive Director w.e.f 11.12.2013.

Smt N S Rathnaprabha was appointed Part Time Non-official Director w.e.f 19.12.2013.
Shri B K Divakara was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f 23.01.2014.

Dr. Saurabh Garg was appointed as Government Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f 19.02.2014 in place of Dr. K P
Krishnan who ceased to be the Government Nominee Director on 18.02.2014.

Shri Shekhar Bhatnagar was appointed as RBI Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f 13.03.2014 in place of Shri Salim
Gangadharan who ceased to be the RBI Nominee Director on 12.03.2014.

The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution extended by Shri Alok Tandon, Shri M V Tanksale,
Shri Malay Mukherjee, Dr. K P Krishnan and Shri Salim Gangadharan who ceased to be the directors of the Bank during
Financial Year 2013-14.

9. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014;

&

%
$

&

1

The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departure, if
any,;

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently applied;

Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Bank at the end of the financial year ended March 31,2014;

Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the applicable laws governing banks in India ; and

The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has adopted well
documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the Security
Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with gratitude the unstinted
support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation of the dedicated
services and contribution made by members of staff for the overall performance of the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Rajeev Rishi
Date : May 20, 2014 Chairman & Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Part A: ECONOMIC SCENARIO
Global Developments

¢ The world economy experienced subdued growth for a second year in 2013-14. The euro area has finally ended in a
protracted recession. Growth in the United States strengthened to some extent. A few large emerging economies, includ-
ing China and India, managed to backstop the deceleration they experienced in the past two years and veered upwards
moderately.

¢ The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has estimated that the global economy is expected to grow at a pace of 3.6 per
cent in 2014 and 3.9 per cent in 2015, compared to an estimated growth of 3.0 per cent for 2013. In advanced economies,
growth is expected to increase to about 2% percent in 2014—15, an improvement of about 1 percentage point compared
with 2013.In emerging market and developing economies, the growth is projected to pick up gradually from 4.7 percent in
2013 to about 5 percent in 2014 and 5% percent in 2015.

¢ The risks associated with a possible bumpy exit from the quantitative easing programs by the U.S Federal Reserve (Fed)
threaten the global economy. As already seen somewhat during the summer of 2013, efforts by the Fed to pull out of
quantitative easing programs could lead to a surge in long term interest rates in developed and developing countries.
Tapering could also lead to a sell-off in global equity markets, a sharp decline of capital inflows to emerging economies
leading to increased fluctuation in Forex Market and depreciation of currencies of emerging economies.

Domestic Economy
1. Gross Domestic Product (GDP) Growth
India’s economic performance has been weaker than expected, resulting in a downward revision of the country’s growth

forecast for FY 2013-2014. Slower growth, high inflation, and rising fiscal deficit are posing significant challenges to its
troubled economy.

¥ As per the Advance Estimates of the Central Statistical Organisation (CSO), India’s GDP growth is estimated to be at
4.9 % in FY 2013-14 as compared to 5.0 % growth registered in 2012-13.

¥ The ‘agriculture, forestry and fishing’ sector growth is estimated of 4.6 per cent in its GDP during 2013-14, as against
the previous year’s growth rate of 1.4 per cent.

¥ The estimated growth in the ‘manufacturing’ ‘mining and quarrying’, ‘electricity, gas and water supply’, and ‘construction’
is estimated to be (-) 0.2 per cent, (-) 1.9 per cent, 6.0 percent and 1.7 per cent, respectively, during 2013-14 as
compared to growth of 1.1 percent, (-) 2.2 per cent, 2.3 per cent and 1.1 per cent, respectively, in 2012-13.

% The estimated growth in GDP for the Service Sector (trade, hotels, transport and communication sectors) during
2013-14 is placed at 3.5 per cent as against growth of 5.1 percent in the previous year.

2. Developments in Banking Industry

¢ The asset quality of banks has been deteriorating for the past two years as economic growth slipped to its lowest
level in a decade while inflation and interest rates remained high. Gross bad loans have spiked to nearly four per cent
of total lending from 2.36 per cent three years ago.

¥ RBI has extended the timeline for full implementation of Basel Ill capital regulations to March 31, 2019. Therefore
Banks got some time to raise capital within the internationally agreed timeline for full implementation of the Basel IlI
capital regulations.

¢ The banking system’s restructured assets are at an alarmingly high level of more than six per cent. As per RBI data,
the y-o-y deposit growth till March 7 was 15.6% vis-a-vis 13.1% a year before; whereas credit growth was 14.7% vis-
a-vis 15.4 % earlier.

$ RBI has allowed securitisation and reconstruction companies to utilize a part of the funds raised under a scheme from
the Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs)for restructuring of financial assets acquired by them.

Part B— PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

As on 31t March 2014, the total business of the Bank was 3423390 crore, registering a growth of 5.25 per cent from the
previous year figure of 34,02,272 crore. The operating profit reached to ¥3238 crore from previous year figure of ¥3173 crore,
marking a growth of 2.05 per cent. The Bank has posted net loss of ¥1263 crore in 2013-14 as against ¥1015 crore profit in
previous year.
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RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The total deposits as on March 31, 2014 stood at ¥240069 crore, registering a growth rate of 6.21 per cent over previous
year. Savings bank deposits increased to I66474 crore in 2013-14 from ¥59090 crore in last year. However current deposits
decreased to 13537 crore in 2013-14 from 14491 crore in 2012-13. The share of casa deposits to total deposits was 33.33
per cent. Total core deposits increased to ¥187164 crore in 2013-14 with y-o-y growth of 9.48 per cent from ¥170953 crore
in 2012-13 whereas core term deposits grew by 10.53 per cent to ¥107624 crore in 2013-14 from ¥97372 crore in 2012-183.

CREDIT

As of 31.03.2014, the gross credit of the Bank stood at¥183321 crore as against 3176234 crore in the previous year, registering
y-0-y growth of 4.02 per cent. The growth in credit is diversified in all segments as under:

gin crore
As on As on Growth (%)
31.03.2013 31.03.2014
Corporate Credit 112067 97613 (12.90)
Agriculture 24658 35382 43.49
MSE 17300 21515 24.36
Retail Lending 22209 28811 29.73

CREDIT MONITORING DEPARTMENT

¢ Bank has introduced a well-defined Monitoring Policy, containing detailed guidelines on SMA (Special Mention Accounts)
Management which encompasses all areas of SMA management, Early Warning Signals, Monitoring & Follow-up
Measures and Reporting System.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

As per RBI directives, 40% of adjusted net bank credit or credit equivalent amount of off-balance sheet exposure, whichever is
higher, is to be lent to priority sector. Lending under this sector is therefore, the thrust area of the Bank. We have focused on
the growth in lending to Agriculture, MSE, Housing, Education and others which are the major constituents of Priority Sector.
As a result, our growth under Priority Sector lending has been quite impressive.

The performance of the Bank under various segments of priority sector as on 31.03.2014 is as under:-

T In crore
S No. | Particulars March 2013 March 2014 Growth (%)
Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) 151116 179152
1 Priority Sector Advance 51259 68648 33.92
Percent to ANBC 33.92 38.32
2 | Total Agriculture Advance 24658 35382 43.49
Percent to ANBC 16.31 19.75
3 Direct Agriculture Advances 19849 24388 22.87
Percent to ANBC 13.13 13.61
4 Indirect Agricultural Advances 4809 10994 128.61
Percent to ANBC 3.18 6.14
5 Micro & Small Enterprises 17300 21515 24.36
6 Education Loan 2525 3072 21.66
7 | Housing Loan (upto ¥25.00 lacs) 6545 8418 28.62
8 Micro Cr. & other 240 261 8.75
9 | Medium (Mfg.) Enterprises under PS - 3 -
10 | Medium (Serv.) Enterprises under PS - 35 -
PRIORITY SECTOR

The credit deployment under priority sector increased from ¥51,259 crore to 368,648 crore during 2013-14, recording a growth
of 33.92% over previous year.

AGRICULTURE

Total Agricultural creditincreased by 43.49% from the level of ¥24658 crore as on 31.03.2013 1o ¥35382 crore as on 31.03.2014.
The percent of agricultural credit to adjusted net bank credit (ANBC) also increased from 16.31% to 19.75% during the year.
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MICRO CREDIT

The Bank has extended credit of ¥261 crores to 42,560 beneficiaries where the loan amount sanctioned was up to ¥50,000/-
per borrower.
SELF HELP GROUPS

During the year 65939 groups were formed by the Bank out of which, 60278 groups have been credit-linked. Total 145296
groups exist as on 31t March, 2014 out of which, 89974 are credit linked with total outstanding of ¥879.17 crores. Out of the
credit-linked groups, 78769 are women SHGs with total sanctioned limits of ¥733.57 crore which comes to 83.44% of total
credit linked groups.

GOVERNMENT SPONSORED PROGRAMME (2013-14)

During the year, the Bank has sanctioned loan under different Government sponsored programme as under :

R in crore)
Sr. No. | Scheme Disbursement during 2013-14
Alc. Amount
1 NRLM / SGSY 31658 304.21
2 SJSRY 13195 201.64
3 PMEGP 7474 155.63

ADVANCES TO WEAKER SECTIONS

During the year, the Bank has extended loans of 20953 crore to various categories of weaker sections which constitutes
11.70% of ANBC, which is above the target (10%) envisaged by Government.

ADVANCE TO MINORITY COMMUNITIES

Bank has extended various loan facilities amounting to ¥8,988 crores to 6,69,940 beneficiaries, belonging to different Minority
communities which accounts for 13.09% of Priority Sector lending as on 31.03.2014.

ADVANCES TO WOMEN BENEFICIARIES

Credit disbursement to women beneficiaries has improved over the past year from 7,587 crores to 679418 beneficiaries to
11,313 crores to 6,52,446 women beneficiaries. This is 6.31 % of ANBC, well above the norms of minimum 5% of ANBC
stipulated by RBI.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION (FI)

¢ Bank has covered 4330 villages with population above 2000 and 6743 villages with population below 2000. Bank has
covered all these villages through 5588 BC Agents. We have also opened 215 Branches in unbanked rural centres.

1. Bank has opened all its 3677 Ultra Small Branches attached to 1427 Base Branches.
2. We have opened 17 Urban Financial Inclusion centres in NCR region and 9 in Bhopal Region.

3. Transactions in Fl Accounts opened through BCs have increased to 31.65 lacs in FY 2013-14 from 22.42 lacs in FY
2012-13 (YoY growth of 41.17%)

4. Amount of transactions in FI Accounts opened thorugh BCs have increased to 338.86 Crores in FY 2013-14 from
154.39 Crores in FY 2012-13 (YoY growth of 119.48%)

5. Business through BCs increased from ¥ 24.67 crores on 31 March 2013 to ¥ 74.99 Crores on 31 March 2014: an
increase of 204%

6. No. of accounts opened through BCs increased from 37.3 lacs on 31 March 2013 to 51.00 lacs on 31 March 2014 :
increase of 36.73%

7. Bank has opened 92.27 lacs Basic Saving Bank Deposit Account (BSBDA) accounts through its BCs and Branches.
Total balance in these accounts is 445.58 crores

8. All our Fl accounts have been migrated to Bank’s CBS.
9. 70% of customer’s Finger Prints are on Central Biometric Authentication server of Bank
DIRECT BENEFIT TRANSFER

¢ Under DBT, we are lead bank in eight districts Hoshangabad (MP) , Amravati (MH), Cooch Behar (WB), Etawah (UP),
Jalgaon (MH), Jabalpur (MP), Koriya (Chattisgarh) and Kota (Rajasthan)

¢ Out of 4.43 lacs DBT beneficiaries list received from the Government, accounts of all 4.43 lacs (100%) beneficiaries have
already been opened by the bank.
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RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes increased from 322209 crore as on 31.03.2013 to ¥28811 crore as on
31.03.2014, registering quantum growth of ¥6602 crore and percentage growth of 29.73% over March 2013. The retail port-
folio of the Bank was 15.72per cent of total advances.

31/03/12 31/03/13 31/03/2014
RETAIL CREDIT 16915 22209 28811
TOTAL CREDIT 1,50,725 1,76,234 1,83,321
% OF TOTAL CREDIT 11.22% 12.60% 15.72%

INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

$ Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 116 Authorized Dealer Branches spread across the country.
For operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better funds management
and operational convenience.

During the current Financial Year, the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank increased from 35258 crore as on 31.03.2013 to
%5509 crore as on 31.03.2014.

Merchant trade foreign exchange turnover was ¥ 43,783 crore in FY 2013-14 as against X 36,758 crore in FY 2012-13.

NRE Deposits increased from Rs 1716.15 crore as on 31.03.2013 to Rs 2485.28 crore as on 31.3.2014 an increase of
44.82% over the previous year.

FCNR Deposits increased from USD 117.82 million as on 31.3.2013 to USD 142.12 million as on 31.03.2014, an increase
of over 20% over the previous year.
TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

$ The investment portfolio of the Bank has increased to ¥86384 crore as on 31st March 2014 as againstI72662 crore as on
31st March 2013 thereby recording an increase of 18.88% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield closed
at 8.83% as on 31st March 2014 vis-a-vis 7.95% on 31.03.2013.

% RBI took a slew of measures to control rupee depreciation which involved demand curb by increasing overnight rates. The
MSF rates were increased to 10.25% , three percent above the repo rate in August 2013 and later on realigned with bank
rate .

RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk Management System/Organizational Set Up

¢ ¢ v ¢

Risk Management systems are now well established in the Bank. Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors
regularly oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks. The Committee
reviews the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative to market developments and
also identifies and controls new risks. The committee also regularly monitors compliance of various risk parameters by the
concerned departments at the corporate level.

RECOVERY

The bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses all areas
of NPA Management, Monitoring and Follow-up measures, Compromise settlements, Staff Accountability, SARFAESI Act,
appointment of Recovery/Enforcement Agencies, Sale of assets to ARCs, Willful Defaulters and MIS. The Policy is reviewed
from time to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments in Economy and trends in NPA Resolution.

During the year 2013-14, though Cash Recovery of ¥1104 crore, Upgradation of 766 crore, Sale of NPAs 31278 crores
and recovery in written off accounts of 290 crore, aggregating to ¥3438 crore, the performance was impacted by the fresh
accretion of some high ticket accounts. (24 accounts of ¥50.00 crore and above amounting to Y4176 crores).

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

¢ The bank achieved 100% coverage of branches under Centralised Banking Solution (CBS) in December 2010. The
contract with System Integrator M/s TCS for Core Banking Solution has been renewed for 5 years starting from 15 October
2012. The contract renewal process essentially involved augmentation/upgradation of the existing computing resources
viz. hardware, networking, software, security and other associated requirements for CBS implementation in tune with
future business projections and other statutory and security obligations. The entire set up is now geared to cope up with
the Bank’s requirement till September 2017.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION

¢ There were 2481 Medium Risk & 1648 Low Risk rated branches as on 31.03.2013. As on 31.03.2014 there are 2245
Medium Risk Rated branches and 2130 Low Risk Rated branches with only 13 High Risk rated branches. Thus there is
overall improvement in risk assessment of branches of the Bank as a whole.
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BRANCH EXPANSION

¢ Ason 31st March 2014, Bank has network of 4573 branches, 3677 Ultra Small Branches, 3628 ATMs, 29 satellite offices
and 4 Extension Counters. Bank is having pan India presence covering all 28 States, 6 out of 7 Union Territories, 561
District Head Quarters and 568 Districts out of 642 districts in the country.

Customer Grievances

¢ Our Bank has started 24x7 hours Call Centre with Toll Free Number 1800 200 1911 for providing a better avenue for
redressal of grievances to Customers. The Customer Grievances Redressal Mechanism has been made fully on-line for
quick disposal of grievances. All grievances received are allotted a Unique Identification Number with tracking facility.

RAJBHASHA

¢ Bank is honoured with ‘Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield’ for the best implementation of Official Language Policy of
Government by Official Language Department, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India during the financial year
2013-14. The Shield was received by Shri Rajeev Rishi, Chairman and Managing Director from the Hon’ble President
Shri Pranab Mukharjee in a glittering function organized at Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi.

$ Bank has also received Reserve Bank of India Governor Shield for the best Implementation of Official Language
Policy in Linguistic Region ‘A’ and ‘C’.
$ Further, we have also received award for the best performance in implementation of Official Language Policy in the

state of Maharashtra by Maharashtra State Level Bankers Committee and in the state of Gujarat by Gujarat State Level
Bankers Committee during the year 2013-14.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

¢ The Bank continued to get publicity mileage during the year as efforts were taken under corporate branding exercise to
give wide publicity of Bank’s products and services and garner business out of the Bank. In order to achieve the marketing
and brand objectives campaigns were carried out using Print, Electronic and Outdoor media vehicles.

VIGILANCE

% During the period 2013-14 the vigilance cases as also complaints have been disposed off much faster. The cases
outstanding beyond six months have been considerably reduced from 60 as on 31.03.2013 to 23 as on 31.03.2014.

¢ Fraud Prevention Committees are meeting every quarter at Zonal Offices to discuss preventive vigilance issues and
effective measures to tackle the lacuna in the system. The committee comprises of Zonal Manager/Regional Manager/
Vigilance Officers and one Branch Manager from Rural/Semi Urban/ Urban Branches.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
1. MANPOWER:

At the end of March 2014 the staff strength of the Bank stood at 40,661, as against 37,113 in the previous year. The
category-wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category March 2014 March 2013

Officers 16180 14043

Clerks 15424 13475

Sub-staff 9057 9595

Grand Total 40,661 37113
2. TRAINING:

Quality training is the cornerstone for building healthy succession and to nurture a sound managerial team. Accordingly,
during the year 2013-14 ‘Training & Development’ function continued to be given major thrust. The year 2013-14 was
identified as ‘Capacity Building Year'. With this backdrop and in furtherance to the constant endeavour to transform the
Bank as a ‘Learning Organisation’, vibrant changes are brought about in the entire gamut of the training activity encom-
passing training modules, contents and delivery systems etc.

During the year 2013-14, about 1490 programmes including Classroom, Locational, RRB and Special training were
conducted covering 33179 participants and 163687 man-days by three training colleges and 16 Zonal Staff Training
Centres. This apart 316 officers in various scales were nominated for specialized training programmes conducted by
external training agencies like NIBM, CAB, 1IBM, IDRBT, BIRD, IIBF etc. Further 54 officers have been sent for various
Foreign training programmes/exposure visit in the year 2013-14 such as FEDAI, Bancassurance, Leadership Programme,
Advance Leadership Programme, Information Security, Operational Risk Management, CRM/Analytics, Advanced
Management Programme, Product Innovation Excellence, Leadership for Excellence in Banking & Finance, Analytical
& Creative Problem Solving, Critical internet Resources enabler for socio-economic growth, International exposure
programme on Agro business and Agro Processing.
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SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
i. CENTBANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED

A4

A4

$ 6 o b

Owned funds have increased from Rs 64.01 crore as on March 2013 to Rs 82.82 crore as on March 2014 due to rights
issue share allotment to share holders.

During the year the total advances of the company improved from ¥ 401.60 Crores in March, 2013 to ¥487.60 Crores
as on March, 2014, Y-o-Y growth of 21.41%. Housing loans have increased from Rs 289.11 crore in March 2013 to
Rs 356.03 crore as on March 2014 registering growth of 64.60%. Non Housing loans increased to Rs 131.38 crore
from Rs 112.49 crore registering growth of 16.79%.

The retails deposits and institutional deposits have increased from Rs 227.60 crore in March 2013 to Rs 315.65 crore
in March 2014, a Y-0-Y growth of 38.68%.

The Net Profit of the Company stood at ¥11.29 Crore for full year 2013-14, as against the level of ¥10.06 Crore
for full year 2012-13. The reason for increase in profit is due to increase in interest income on account of fresh
disbursements.

Earning per Share is ¥48.41 (X100 per share) [Previous Year ¥50.32], The company has increased paid up capital
from %20.00crores to ¥ 25.00crores during the year.

NPA stands at Rs 16.02 crore in March 2014 as against Rs 14.86 crore in March 2013.
Net NPA to Net Advances is at 1.12% as on March 2014.

Return on Assets is 2.41%. [Previous year 2.45%]

CAR works out at 24.27% as on 31t March 2014.

ii. CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

2

2

A4

Centbank Financial Services Limited is essentially providing ancillary Corporate Financial Services. CFSL was en-
gaged in the business of the following segments:

-> Project Appraisal and Loan Syndication
-> Capital Market Transactions (both equity and debt)

Corporate Advisory Services including M&As and Debt Restructuring, Project Advisory, Securitisation, Risk Manage-
ment, Business Valuations, Private Equity and TEV Report
Trusteeship Services including Debenture/Security Trustee, Executor Trustee and Managing Charitable Trusts etc.

Financial Update:

%

%

2

The company earned a Net Profit of ¥2.82 crore as of March 2014 against Net Profit of ¥7.88 crore in the previous
year,

The income from syndication in 2013-14 is ¥4.51 crore vis-a-vis ¥10.31 crore during previous year. The decline in
the syndication fees is mainly because of the poor market conditions.

On the Advisory vertical, in the Current FY, company earned a fee of ¥ 2.85 Crore which includes ¥ 1.50 Crore from
a Corporate Debt Restructuring assignment and ¥ 60.00 Lacs from a Rights Issue assignment along with some
other TEV reports whereas in FY 2013, it was ¥ 77 Lacs.

On the Trusteeship vertical, company earned a fee of ¥ 2.13 Crore as against ¥ 1.61 Crore in the previous Financial
Year.

ili. INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD.

2

A4

A4

The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three India Banks viz. Central
Bank of India, Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Banks hold 20% equity, Govt. of Republic
of Zambia holds the balance 40% equity.

The Bank has been performing well in all parameters and is presently the sixth largest bank in Zambia with a total
business mix of Rs 2634 crore.

The Bank earned a net profit of Rs 37.69 crore for the year ended 315 December 2013 as against total investment
of Rs 60 lacs made in the Joint Venture, the total dividends earned by our Bank during the last five years alone has
been in excess of 440 lacs.
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iv. REGIONAL RURAL BANKS :

® We had 5 RRBs as on 315t March 2013 in 5 states covering 54 districts with a network of 1799 Branches.

® Due to amalgamation of RRBs, 2 RRBs namely, Ballia Etawah Gramin Bank had been merged to form Purvanchal
Bank (Sponsored by SBI) on 01/04/2013 & Surguja Kshetriya Gramin Bank had been merged to form Chhattisgarh
Rajya Gramin Bank (Sponsored by SBI) on 02/09/2013. As such our sponsorship had been ceased in these two
RRBs.

® Now we have 3 RRBs as on 31t March 2014 in 3 states covering 46 districts with a network of 1609 Branches.
® RRBwise performance is given as below ;

( Amount X in Crore)

Name of RRBs with its HO & State No. of Total Total | Gross NPA| Net Profit
Dist. &| Deposits| Advance
Branches
Central Madhya Pradesh GB. Chhindwara (M.P). 25/ 451 5329.55 3101.36 287.22 10.00
Uttar Bihar GB. Muzaffarpur (Bihar) 18/1020 9342.85 5164.31 114.39 65.21
Uttarbanga Kshetriya GB. Coochbehar (West Bengal) 3/138 1752.75 1075.76 152.53 15.63
Total 46/1609| 16425.15 9341.43 554.14 90.84

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

\4

&

CSR is the continuing commitment by business to contribute to economic development while improving the quality of life
of the workforce and their families as well as of the community and society at large.

It is our continuing commitment to donate under CSR through the organization/Trust working for poor, downtrodden
people of society for their upliftment for education, health, natural calamities and overall social welfare of the society

ACHIEVEMENTS

%

¢ v G G

]
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DURING THE YEAR BANK HAS ADDED 1099 ATMS TO REACH 3628 ATMS.
E-TRANSACTION INCREASED FROM 30% TO 39% OF TOTAL TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR.
THE DEBIT CARD BASE OF THE BANK HAS INCREASED FROM 42 LACS TO 72 LACS AS ON 31T MARCH 2014.

DURING THE YEAR INTERNET BANKING CUSTOMER BASE INCREASED FROM 6.02 LACS TO 19.62 LACS
REGISTERING AN IMPRESSIVE GROWTH OF 225%.

BANK STOOD 15T IN MOBILIZING INSURANCE PREMIUM AND IN NUMBER OF POLICIES AMONGST ALL
BANCASSURANCE PARTNERS OF LIC. BANK HAS CANVASSED 1,08,036 POLICIES WITH PREMIUM OF %176
CRORES. TOTAL EARNING FROM BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS IS %26.65 CRORE WITH Y-O-Y GROWTH OF 8%.

UNDER GENERAL INSURANCE BUSINESS, BANK HAS MOBILIZED 5,59,846 POLICIES WITH PREMIUM
COLLECTION OF %105 CRORE WITH Y-O-Y GROWTH OF 27%.

HOT-LISTING OF DEBIT CARD / CREDIT CARD THROUG SMS IMPLEMENTED.
MISSED CALL FACILITY FOR CREDIT CARD CUSTOMERS IMPLEMENTED.
COLLECTION OF PREMIUM AT OUR BRANCHES FOR BAJAJ ALLIANZ IMPLEMENTED.
MOBILE BANKING LAUNCHED

CASH DEPOSIT KIOSKS ( CDK’S) INSATLLED IN 150 BRANCHES.

BANK HAS IMPLEMENTED CHATTISGARH SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMME ON PREPAID CARDS. SECOND PHASE
IS CURRENTLY UNDER IMPLEMENTATION.

WAY FORWARD

\
%

%

SHARE OF CASA DEPOSITS TO BE IMPROVED.

CENT SALARY SAVING SCHEME FOR EMPLOYEES OF CORPORATES & NON CORPORATES WILL BE A DRIVING
FORCE TO BRING IN THE EMPLOYER’S CORPORATE ACCOUNTS.

UPGRADATION OF EXISTING PRODUCT IN LINE WITH THE INDUSTRY PRACTICES ESPECIALLY ONLINE
PRODUCTS IS THE PRIME TARGET- BEGINNING WITH ONLINE OPENING OF SAVINGS ACCOUNTS.

GARNERING OF SUBSTANTIAL DEPOSIT UNDER NEWLY INTRODUCED RDS- CENT LAKHPATI “JAB CHAHO
LAKHPATI BANO”.
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$¥ FOCUS ON MARKETING OF GIFT CARDS — BASE TO BE INCREASED TO 50000.

$¥ BANK HAS ROBUST PLAN TO CONTAIN GROSS NPA BELOW 5.50% AND NET NPA AT LESS THAN 3.00%.

% PLANNED TO OPEN ADDITIONAL 2022 ATMS DURING FY 2014-15 TO REACH A LEVEL OF 5650 ATMS. THIS WILL
ENABLE ATM PRESENCE IN ALL OUR BRANCHES.

¢ THRUST IN TRANSACTION BANKING ACTIVITIES TO GENERATE ADDITIONAL BUSINESS.

$ TO ACHIEVE 40% GROWTH IN FEE BASED INCOME THROUGH BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS IN FINANCIAL
YEAR 2014-15.

$ BY MONITORING REVIVAL OF LAPSED POLICIES ENHANCE PERSISTENCY RATIO TO 50% IN LIFE INSURANCE
BUSINESS

% TO CREATE POOL OF 2650 SPECIFIED PERSONS TO CARRY BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS.

$ COVERAGE OF ALL BRANCHES/USERS UNDER BIOMETRIC SYSTEM

$ IMPLEMENTATION OF E-KYC

$ 600 MORE MULTI FUNCTIONAL KIOSK (MFK) AND CASH DEPOSIT KIOSKS (CDK’S) TO BE INSTALLED DURING
THIS FINANCIAL YEAR.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

¢ Government of India has awarded the second ranked “National Award for Excellence in MSME Lending” for the year
2012-13 to Central Bank of India. The award was given at the benign hands of Hon’ble Prime Minister Shri Manmohan
Singh.

¢ Bank was conferred ‘HR AWARD’ for ‘Training Excellence’ (Gold Award) towards achieving excellence in Training and
Learning systems and practices, by Greentech Foundation.

¥ Bank has received second award in the category: Public — Service Sector (Large) for ‘Excellence in Cost Management’
by Institute of Cost Accountants of India.

% Bank was conferred ‘BEST FINANCIAL ADVISOR AWARD UNDER PSU CATEGORY’ by CNBC TV & UTI Mutual
Fund.

¢ Bank was conferred ‘Greentech Safety Award — 2013’.

¢ During BANCON 2013, Bank won Special Mention Award under the category ‘Most Innovative Broad-based Product
Offering’.

¥ Bank has received Banking Excellence Awards in two categories viz. 1) ECO- Technology Award — Runner Up and 2)

Jury Award for New Initiatives in a glittering function organized by Chamber of Indian Micro Small & Medium Enterprises
in the august presence of Dr. Montek Singh Ahluwalia, Hon’ble Dy. Chairman, Planning Commission, Mr. J.D. Seelam,
Hon’ble Minister of State for Finance and Mr. Arun Maira, Member Planning Commission.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank’s Philosophy of Corporate Governance

A

Thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholders’ value by pursuing ethical practices in
the conduct of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted best
practices, and standards of governance are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The Board, the Executives
and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in achieving the Corporate goals — improved performance and
enhanced shareholders’ value.

The equity shares of the Bank are listed at BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. However, the
Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the Bank shall comply with the provisions of clause 49
of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock Exchanges to the extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India in
this regard.

ICRA Limited has reaffirmed the “CGR3+” (pronounced CGR 3 plus) rating to the Corporate Governance practices of
our Bank. This rating implies that in ICRA’s current opinion, the rated company has adopted and follows such practices,
conventions and codes as would provide its financial stakeholders adequate level of assurance on the quality of Corporate
Governance.

Board of Directors

A

\4

%

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (as
amended from time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business of the
Bank is vested in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman and Managing Director.

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended and the Nationalised Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

During the year under review i.e. 2013-14, the composition of the Board was as under:

Sr. | Particulars of Attendance |Attendance | Attendance | No. of Membership / Chairmanship | Directorship of other | Whether
No. | Directors at the Board | at the atthe Audit | Equity of Committees of Board of | Companies as on attended last
Meetings | Management | Committee | Sharesof | Central Bank of Indiaason |31.03.2014 AGM on June
(Meetings | Committee | Meetings | the Bank 31.03.2014 29,2013
held during | Meetings (Meetings | held as on Member Chairman
their tenure) | (Meetings held during | 31.03.2014
held during | their tenure)
their tenure)

1. | Shri 05 05 NIL MCB, MCB, i) Centbank Financial
M.V.Tanksale, (05) (05) RMC, RMC, | Services Lid. Yes
Chairman and LVFC, LVFC, | ii) Indo Zambia Bank

06. iii) Life Insurance
-31.07.2013) ITS. IFRS, Corporation of India
o SIGC, ITPA, .
Area of Expertise - iv)Cent Bank Home
Banking IFRS, VIG | Finance Ltd.
[TPA, CAC
VIG PC,
CAC, PAC
HR,
MRC
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Sr. | Particulars of Attendance |Attendance | Attendance | No. of Membership / Chairmanship | Directorship of other | Whether
No. | Directors at the Board | at the atthe Audit | Equity of Committees of Board of | Companies as on attended last
Meetings | Management | Committee | Sharesof | Central Bank of Indiaason |31.03.2014 AGM on June
(Meetings | Committee | Meetings | the Bank 31.03.2014 29,2013
held during | Meetings (Meetings | held as on Member Chairman
their tenure) | (Meetings held during | 31.03.2014
held during | their tenure)
their tenure)

2. | Shri Rajeev Rishi, 10 10 NIL MCB, MCB, Indo Zambia Bank Not a Director
Chairman and (10) (10) RMC, RMC, |l on the date of
Managing Director LVFC, LVFC, AGM
(From CSC, CSC,

01.08.2013) ITS. IFRS,
Area of Expertise - SIGC, ITPA,
Banking IFRS, VIG
ITPA, CAC
VIG PC,
CAC, PAC
HR,
MRC

3. | Shri Malay 10 10 07 NIL MCB, NIL Centbank Financial Yes
Mukherjee, (10) (10) (07) ACB, Services Ltd.

Executive Director RMC,
(05.11.2012 LVFC,
-11.12.2013) | oSG
Area of Expertise - P
Banking '
SIGC,
IFRS,
ITPA,
CAC,
CRC,
MRC,
HR

4, | ShriRK.Goyal, 14 13 07 NIL MCB, NIL Cent Bank Home Yes

Executive Director (15) (15) (08) ACB, Fin. Ltd.
(From RMC, gent‘ Banllf zinancial
11.01.2013) LVFC, ervices Ld.
Area of Expertise - CSC,

Banking ITS,
SIGC,

IFRS,

ITPA,

CAC,

HR,

MRC
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Sr. | Particulars of Attendance |Attendance | Attendance | No. of Membership / Chairmanship | Directorship of other | Whether
No. | Directors at the Board | at the atthe Audit | Equity of Committees of Board of | Companies as on attended last
Meetings | Management | Committee | Sharesof | Central Bank of Indiaason |31.03.2014 AGM on June
(Meetings | Committee | Meetings | the Bank 31.03.2014 29,2013
held during | Meetings (Meetings | held as on Member Chairman
their tenure) | (Meetings held during | 31.03.2014
held during | their tenure)
their tenure)

5. | Shri Animesh 10 10 05 NIL MC, NIL Cent Bank Not a Director
Chauhan, (10) (10) (05) ACB, Home Finance Ltd. | on the date of
Executive Director RMC, AGM
(From LVFC,

05.08.2013) CSC,

Area of Expertise - ITS,

Banking SIGC,
IFRS,
[TPA,
CAC,
HR,
MRC

6. | ShriB.K. Divakara, 04 04 01 NIL MCB, NIL -Cent Bank Home Not a Director
Executive Director (04) (04) (01) ACB, Finance Ltd. on the date of
(From RMC, -Cent Bank Financial AGM
23.01.2014) LVFC, Services Lid
Area of Expertise - CSC,

Banking IS,
SIGC,

IFRS,

ITPA,

CAC,

HR,

MRC

7. | Shri Alok Tandon, 04 03 NIL ACB, RC NIL No

Government of India (04) (03) RMC,
Nominee Director LVFC,
(15.11.2011 - RC,
15.07?(')51 3) ) viG,

rea of Expertise -
Administration MRC,
HR

8. | Dr. K. P. Krishnan, 07 04 NIL ACB, RC NIL Not a Director
Government of India | (09) (05) RMC, on the date of
Nominee Director LVFC, AGM
(26.07.2013 - RC,

1\ 8.02.??51 4) ) viG,

rea of Expertise -
Administration MRC,
HR
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Sr. | Particulars of Attendance |Attendance | Attendance | No. of Membership / Chairmanship | Directorship of other | Whether
No. | Directors at the Board | at the atthe Audit | Equity of Committees of Board of | Companies as on attended last
Meetings | Management | Committee | Sharesof | Central Bank of Indiaason |31.03.2014 AGM on June
(Meetings | Committee | Meetings | the Bank 31.03.2014 29,2013
held during | Meetings (Meetings | held as on Member Chairman
their tenure) | (Meetings held during | 31.03.2014
held during | their tenure)
their tenure)

9. |Dr. Saurabh Garg, 01 NIL ACB, RC Delhi-Mumbai Not a Director
Govermnment of India (02) RMC, Industrial Corridor on the date of
Nominee Director LVFC, Trust AGM
(From RC,

19.02.2014) VIG,
Area of Expertise - MRC,
Administration HR

10. | Shri Salim 04 05 03 NIL MC, NIL NIL No

Gangadharan, (14) (13) (08) ACB,
RBI Nominee RC,
Director VI
(30.07.2010

-12.03.2014)
Area of Expertise -
Banking

11. | Shri Shekhar 00 01 NIL MC, NIL NIL Not a Director
Bhatnagar, (01) (02) ACB, on the date of
RBI Nominee RC, AGM
Director
(From viG
13.03.2014)

Area of Expertise -
Banking

12. | Prof. N. 10 02 160 RMC, ITS, SIGC | i) C-DOT Alcatel Yes
Balakrishnan, (15) (03) CSC, Research Centre
Shareholder Director TS, Pvt. Ltd.

(20.11.2008 ii) Data Security
-19.11.2011 and SIGC Council of India.
from
10.01.2012)
Area of Expertise
— Information
Technology

13. | Shri Guman Singh, 15 09 08 NIL MC, NIL NIL Yes
Part Time Non- (15) (09) (08) ACB,
official Director CSC,

(From

08.08.2011) IFRS
Area of Expertise

— Retired Railway

official
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Sr. | Particulars of Attendance |Attendance | Attendance | No. of Membership / Chairmanship | Directorship of other | Whether
No. | Directors at the Board | at the atthe Audit | Equity of Committees of Board of | Companies as on attended last
Meetings | Management | Committee | Sharesof | Central Bank of Indiaason |31.03.2014 AGM on June
(Meetings | Committee | Meetings | the Bank 31.03.2014 29,2013
held during | Meetings (Meetings | held as on Member Chairman
their tenure) | (Meetings held during | 31.03.2014
held during | their tenure)
their tenure)
14. | Shri M.P. Shorawala, 13 07 NIL SIGC, NC Vishwa Lakshmi Yes
Part Time Non- (15) (08) RC, Exports (P) Ltd.
official Director IFRS
(From 03.01.2013)
Area of Expertise -
Lawyer
15. | Shri Krishan Sethi, 15 08 08 NIL ACB, NIL NIL Yes
Part Time Non- (15) (08) (08) TS,
official Director SIGC,
(From 28.02.2013) RC,
Area of Expertise - IFRS,
Professional ITPA,
NC
16. | Shri S.B. Rode, 15 04 133 MC, NIL NIL Yes
Officer Employee (15) (04) RMC,
Director ITPA
(From 02.04.2013)
Area of Expertise
—Banker
17. | Shri Gurbax Kumar 12 NIL RMC, NIL NIL Not a Director
Joshi, (12) LVFC on the date of
Workmen Employee AGM
Director
(From 10.07.2013)
Area of Expertise
—Banker
18. | Smt. N.S. 04 01 NIL MC, NIL NIL Not a Director
Rathnaprabha, (05) (01) LVFC, on the date of
Part Time Non- CSC, AGM
official Director NC
(From 19.12.2013)
Area of Expertise -
Social Service

The Chairman and Managing Director and the Executive Directors are whole time Directors of the Bank.

MCB - Management Committee of the Board

ACB - Audit Committee of the Board

RMC - Risk Management Committee

LVFC - Large Value Fraud Committee

CSC - Customer Service Committee

ITS - Information Technology Strategy Committee
SIGC - Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances Committee
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RC - Remuneration Committee

IFRS - International Financial Reporting Standards Committee
ITPA - Internal Training Policy Advisory Committee

VIG - Vigilance Committee

CAC - Credit Approval Committee

HR - Human Resources Committee

MRC - Monitoring of Recovery Committee

NC - Nomination Committee

Management Committee of the Board:

¢ The Management Committee of the Board has been constituted under The Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and it exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of sanction of high value credit proposals,
compromises/write off proposals, premises, investments and filing of suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2014, it comprised
8 members consisting of the Chairman & Managing Director, 3 Executive Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee
Director, and 3 part time non-official Directors. The Management Committee of the Board met 15 times during the year.

Credit Approval Committee:

$ Pursuant to newly added clause 13A of the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970, a Credit Approval Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted w.e.f. 31.01.2012. The Committee
exercises the powers of the Board with regards to credit proposals upto ¥400.00crs, compromise / write off proposals
upto 10.00crs, premises proposals upto ¥15.00lacs per annum (Rural Area), upto ¥25.00lacs per annum (Semi-urban
Area), upto ¥50.00lacs per annum (Urban Area) and upto ¥1.00crs per annum (Metro Area). The Present Committee
comprises of Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors, Chief General Manager (Risk Management) &
General Manager/s in charge of Credit, General Manager In Charge of Finance, General Manager In Charge of Premises
and General Manager In Charge of Recovery. The Credit Approval Committee met 32 times during the year.

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India. The ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the Bank, which
includes the organisation, operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank and follow-up
on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections of the RBI.

The Audit Committee of the Board shall comprise of Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Reserve
Bank of India Nominee Director and two non-official non-executive directors, at least one of them should be a Chartered Ac-
countant. Directors from staff will not be included in the ACB. During the year, the Audit Committee met 8 times.

Risk Management Committee

In terms of Reserve Bank of India circular DBOD NO.DP(SC)BC/98/21.04.103/39 dated 7™ October, 1999 and vide Board
Agenda No. BM/01/2002-03/3.2 of meeting dated 20.04.2002 and vide Board Agenda No.BM/09/2002-03/3.9 of meeting dated
25.11.2002, the Risk Management Committee of the Board is formed. The committee comprises of Chairman & Managing
Director, Executive Directors, GOl Nominee Director, RBI Nominee Director and three Non Official Part Time Directors. The
Committee met 4 times during the year.

Remuneration Committee

¥ The Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted as per Ministry of Finance Communication
F.N0.20.1.2005-Bo-I dated 09.03.2007 for payment of performance-linked incentive to wholetime Directors. The
Committee consists of Govt. of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and 2 Independent
Directors.

¥ The Remuneration Committee met on 29.06.2013 & 23.07.2013 for considering the performance-linked incentive to
wholetime directors for the Financial Year 2013-14.

Remuneration of Directors:

¢ The Non Official Independent Directors / Non Executive Director were paid sitting fees of 310,000/ for attending every
meeting of the Board of Directors and ¥5,000/- for attending every meeting of various Sub-Committees of the Board, apart
from the Bank incurring the usual travelling and stay expenses. Sitting fees are not paid to the Chairman & Managing
Director, Executive Directors and Directors who are officials of Government of India / Reserve Bank of India.
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¢ During the financial year 2013-14, the following amounts have been paid to the Chairman & Managing Directors and
Executive Directors as total salary, allowances and perks:

Sr Name Rupees in lacs

1. Shri M.V.Tanksale (Ex-CMD) 18.36
2. Shri Rajeev Rishi (CMD) 11.57
3. Shri Malay Mukherjee (Ex-ED) 14.15
4. Smt.V.R.lyer (Ex-ED) 2.40
5. Shri R.K.Dubey (Ex-ED) 3.15
6. Shri Raj Kumar Goyal (ED) 18.37
7. Shri Animesh Chauhan (ED) 9.81
8. Shri B K Divakara (ED) 2.78

¢ During the year under review, the Bank has paid ¥8,40,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakh forty thousand only) to the eligible
Directors towards sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and 34,90,000/- (Rupees Four Lakh Ninety thousand only)
towards attending the Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

In compliance with SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Shareholders’/
Investors Grievances Committee has been constituted, for redressal of the grievances of the shareholders/ investors with
regard to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non- receipt of dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints
received from the investors during the year have been replied/ redressed till date. Investors’ grievances are normally attended
to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee comprises of Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Directors and two independent Directors. Presently, it is headed by Prof. N. Balakrishnan, Independent Non-Official
Director of the Bank.The Committee met 4 times during the year.

The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2013-14 (01.04.2013 to 31.03.2014) is as under:

1 | Grievances pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 | Letters Non Receipt of Share Certificate (s) 02
3| Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 152
4 | Not Receipt of Annual Report 46
5| Non Receipt of Refund Order 05
6 | Correction in Refund Instrument 05
7 | Others NIL
8 |NSE 01
9|BSE 01
10| SEBI 05
11 | Total Grievances received 217
12| Total Grievances attended/resolved 217
13| Total complaints pending at the end of the year NIL

We confirm that no investor’'s complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.
Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Bank as per
Equity Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the year, Bank has raised ¥ 1800.00 crores (including premium) from allotment of 30,58,62,361 equity shares to
Government of India of the face value of ¥ 10/- each at issue price of ¥ 58.85 per equity share (including premium of ¥ 48.85
per equity share) on preferential basis. Further, Bank has also raised Rs 1000 crores in the form of Basel Il Complaint Tier Il
Bonds (Sr 1). The funds are raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-I and Tier-1I Capital for strengthening capital
adequacy ratio and for enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds raised, are being utilized for the above
purpose.
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Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual Results were
normally published in English, Hindi, Marathi and many regional languages in various leading newspapers, such as, Economic
Times, Financial Express, Business Standard, Pudhari (Marathi), etc. The results were also displayed on the Bank’s website
at www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

General Shareholder Information

7" Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Day and Date: Monday, 30" June, 2014 at 11:00 AM at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’'s Training College, Near
Cooper Hospital/Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056

1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2013-14
2. Date of Book Closure: 21% June 2014 to 30" June, 2014 (Both days inclusive)
3. Dividend Payment Date: on or before 30" July 2014

General Body Meetings:

Sr. No. |Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue
1. Sixth Annual General Meeting 29" June, 2013, 11:00|Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training
AM College, Near Cooper Hospital / Reliance
Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle
(West), Mumbai, 400056
2. Fifth Annual General Meeting 27" June, 2012, 4:00 PM | ------ Same as above ------
3. Fourth Annual General Meeting 29" July, 2011 3:00 PM | ------ Same as above ------

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Bank are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes are as

follows:

BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for 2014-15 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-1l Capital) from time to time. The relevant
outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Bonds-Tier-ll Capital position as on 31.03.2014

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN

(R in crores)
Lower Tier II-Series IX 08.10.2004 200.00| INE483A09138
Lower Tier II-Series X 28.03.2006 578.20 INE483A09146
Lower Tier II-Series Xl 04.10.2006 700.00| INE483A09153
Lower Tier Il-Series XlI 03.03.2008 389.10| INE483A09161
Lower Tier II-Series XIlI 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
Lower Tier II-Series XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
Upper Tier II-Series | 14.11.2008 300.00| INE483A09179
Upper Tier II-Series 11 17.02.2009 285.00| INE483A09195
Upper Tier II-Series llI 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier |I-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00| INE483A09211
Upper Tier |I-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00| INE483A09229
Upper Tier |I-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00| INE483A08015
Basel Ill Complaint Sr | 08.11.2013 1000.00 INE483A09260

Total 6522.30

All these bonds are listed either on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. or BSE Ltd. The Bank has paid the Annual Listing
fee for 2014-15 to the Exchanges.
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Market Price Data:

The monthly high and low on NSE & BSE are as under:

Abridged Annual Report 2013-14

Month NSE BSE
High Price Low Price High Price Low Price
) ) ) ]
April 2013 72.30 64.65 72.30 64.75
May 2013 76.40 65.05 76.40 65.10
June 2013 68.40 59.60 68.50 59.75
July 2013 65.35 53.00 65.30 53.00
August 2013 58.40 48.75 58.40 48.90
September 2013 63.40 49.65 63.85 49.70
October 2013 56.25 50.00 56.30 50.00
November 2013 68.50 51.30 68.75 50.60
December 2013 54.80 49.25 54.70 49.30
January 2014 53.30 44.30 53.35 44.50
February 2014 48.50 43.60 48.40 43.05
March 2014 52.20 43.25 52.15 43.25

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed
at the office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/
grievances, shareholders and investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound

LBS Marg, Bhandup (West) Mumbai — 400 078
Tel: 022-25946970

Fax: 022-25946969

Email Id: rnt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in

Address for correspondence with the Bank:

AGM-MBD / Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India

9t Floor, Chandermukhi

Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818

Fax No.: 022- 2283 5198

Email id: agmcompsec @ centralbank.co.in; investors @ centrabank.co.in
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Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2014

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2014
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares No. of Shareholders Total Shares % of
Demat Physical Demat Physical holding

Central Government 1196959325 0 1 0 1196959325| 88.63
Clearing Member 1911965 0 465 0 1911965| 0.14
Other Bodies Corporate 7623540 90 1232 1 7623630 0.56
Corporate Directors 160 0 1 0 160 0.00
Financial Institutions 73420914 0 16 0 73420914 5.44
Fil's 11833770 0 40 0 11833770| 0.88
Government Companies 700 0 1 700| 0.00
Hindu Undivided Family 101822 0 2 0 101822 0.01
Mutual Fund 12517 0 2 0 12517 0.00
Nationalized Banks 1025176 0 7 0 1025176 0.08
Non Nationalized Banks 517479 0 5 0 517479 0.04
Non Resident Indians 1224459 69600 1053 1 1294059 0.09
Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 174809 0 284 0 174809| 0.01
Public 50099868 15957 188600 125 50115825| 3.71
Trusts 112925 0 20 0 112925 0.01
G | C & Its Subsidiaries 5334239 0 5 0 5334239| 0.40
Total 1350353668 85647 191734 127 1350439315| 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with both
the Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL)
for dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2014 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares % shareholding
Physical 127 85647 0.01
NSDL 122470 132365442 9.80
CDSL* 69264 1217988226 90.19
Total 191861 1350439315 100.00

* Including 1196959325 (88.63%) held IN DEMAT form by the Central Government.
There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs /warrants or any convertible instruments.

Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms Clause 5A of Listing Agreements, the Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account” as on 31t March,
2014 are as under:

Sr. No. |Particulars Aggregate number | Aggregate
of Shareholders outstanding Shares

(i) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in 264 34,851
the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the beginning of the year

(ii) Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for transfer of 2 126
shares from Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iii) Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the 2 126
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iv) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in 262 34,725
the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance
in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange is attached.
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Annexure |

Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members & Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with the Bank’s Code of Conduct for the
financial year 2013-14.

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai [Rajeev Rishi]
Date : May 10, 2014 Chairman and Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE
To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended on 31s
March, 2014 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of Central Bank of India with stock exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Central Bank of India for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of Central Bank of
India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that Central Bank
of India has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against Central Bank of India as per the
records maintained by the Shareholders Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Central Bank of India.

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0131N

(CA SUNIL JAIN)
PARTNER
M.No.080990

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 10, 2014

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No.050708

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S. S. MOHAPATRA )
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES P K SUBRAMANIAM & CO DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES

B-12 (Ground Floor) 11-5-23,Kartik Complex 13, Community Centre,

Kalindi Colony, Above Vijaya Bank, Bresthwarpet East of Kailash,

Near Maharani Bagh, Raichur- 584101, Karnataka New Delhi - 110065

New Delhi- 110065

N SARKAR & CO N CHAUDHURI & CO B N MISRA & CO

21 Prafulla Sarkar Street 10 Old Post Office Street. S-29 , Maitri Vihar, Phase — Il

2nd floor 2nd floor,Room No 61, In front of Satyam Development Centre
Kolkata- 700072, Kolkata- 700001, Bhubaneshwar- 751023 Orissa

West Bengal West Bengal

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The President of India
Report On The Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2014 which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014 and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial
statements are the returns of 20 Branches, 38 Regional Offices audited by us out of a total of 4550 branches, 80 Regional
Offices, and 1441 branches/ Service Support Branches audited by other branch auditors. Also incorporated in the Balance
Sheet and Profit and Loss Account are the returns of 3089 branches, 42 Regional Offices which have not been subjected
to audit. The unaudited branches account for 9.98% of advances, 38.61% of deposits, 8.78% of interest income and
31.70% of interest expense. The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by Bank
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give true and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance of the Bank in accordance with Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and complying
with Reserve Bank of India Guidelines issued from time to time. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

5.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the bank’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

6.

In accordance with Standard on Audit (SA) 706 “Emphasis of Matter Paragraph” without qualifying our opinion, we draw
attention to —

(i) Note no.10(c) of the Schedule 18 to the financial statements regarding deferment of pension liability and gratuity
liability of the Bank, pursuant to the exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the Public Sector banks
from application of the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employees Benefits vide circular No.DBOP.
BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011 on “Re-opening of Pension Option to the employees of Public Sector
Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits Prudential Regulatory treatment” Accordingly, out of the unamortized
amount of ¥590.77 crore as on 01.04.2013, the Bank has amortised ¥239.99 crore for Pension and ¥55.40 crore for
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Opinion

7.

Gratuity being proportionate amount for the year ended March 31, 2014 and balance amount to be amortised in future
period for Pension is ¥239.98 crore and for Gratuity is ¥55.40 crore.

(i) Note no.10 (g) of Schedule 18 to the financial statements, which describes the accounting treatment of the expenditure

on creation of Deferred Tax Liability on Special Reserve under section 36(1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as at
31st March 2013, pursuant to RBI’s circular No.DBOD.No.BP.BC. 77/21.04.018/2013-14 dated 20" December, 2013.

In our opinion, as shown by the books of the bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report that:

The Balance Sheet read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the Bank as at March 31, 2014, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The Profit and Loss Account, read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon shows a true balance
of loss, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the accounts; and

iii. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ & ‘B’ respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we

report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

c) The returns received from the Offices and Branches of the Bank, as supplemented with the information furnished by

the Management, have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

10. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable

Accounting Standards.

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA SUNIL JAIN)
PARTNER
M.No.080990

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 10, 2014

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No.050708

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S.S. MOHAPATRA )
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
13, Community Centre,
East of Kailash,

New Delhi - 110065

B N MISRA & CO
S-29 , Maitri Vihar, Phase — |l

P K SUBRAMANIAM & CO
11-5-23,Kartik Complex

Above Vijaya Bank, Bresthwarpet
Raichur- 584101, Karnataka

KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
B-12 (Ground Floor) Kalindi Colony,
Near Maharani Bagh,

New Delhi- 110065

N SARKAR & CO
21 Prafulla Sarkar Street

N CHAUDHURI & CO
10 Old Post Office Street.

2nd floor 2nd floor,Room No 61, In front of Satyam Development Centre
Kolkata- 700072, Kolkata- 700001, Bhubaneshwar- 751023, Orissa
West Bengal West Bengal

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Bank’) as at March 31, 2014, the
abridged Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto together
with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to Rule 7 A of the Companies (Central
Government’s) General Rules and Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter
No.F.No.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited financial statements of the Bank for the year
ended March 31, 2014 drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with
Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 and covered by our report dated May 10, 2014 to the Members of the Bank, which

is attached hereto.

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA SUNIL JAIN)
PARTNER
M.No.080990

For M/s. N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No0.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 10, 2014

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No0.050708

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S.S. MOHAPATRA )
PARTNER
M.No0.061619
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2014

(Amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2014

(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2013
(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Statutory Reserves
Capital Reserve (Note 1)
Share Premium
Revenue and Other Reserves
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.
Total
Deposits
Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits
Total
Borrowings
1. Borrowings in India
(a) From Reserve Bank of India
(b) from other banks
(c) from other institutions and agencies

(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)

(e) Upper Tier Il bonds
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument
(9) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Il Bonds

2. Borrowings outside India

Total [1 & 2]

Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills payable

Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued

Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Others

Total

Total Capital and Liabilities

296,743.93 266,157.69
191,198.79 191,198.79
232,722.89 231,215.38
743,838.93 594,425.17
234,731.30 238,130.30

10,000.00 10,000.00
(130,380.08) 157.79
1,282,111.83 1,265,127.43
1,353,698.53 1,449,119.35
6,647,374.61 5,909,046.49

16,005,825.73  15,245,665.64
24,006,898.87  22,603,831.48
633,898.35 554,307.52
319.04 1,369.60
426,740.21 466,259.04
263,730.00 263,730.00
288,500.00 288,500.00
108,300.00 108,300.00
100,000.00 -
386,490.00 148,085.01
2,207,977.60 1,830,551.17

76,552.24 70,212.99

166,092.09 136,942.87
65,793.78 66,528.14
59,660.00 25,875.00
787,792.10 547,728.13
1,155,890.21 847,287.13
28,949,622.44  26,812,954.90

101




@ Aoges A 31T SR
Central Bank of India

Abridged Annual Report 2013-14

Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2014

(Amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2014
(Current Year)

As at

March 31, 2013
(Previous Year)

ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India
Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks in India
Money at call and short notice in India
Balances outside India
Total
Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities
(b) Other approved securities
(c) Shares
(d) Debentures and Bonds
(e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures
(f) Others
2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]
Advances
1. In India
(a) Bills purchased and discounted
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand
(c) Term loans
2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Fixed assets

Other assets

Inter-office adjustments (net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source

Deferred Tax Asset (net)

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
Stationery and Stamps

Others

Total

Total Assets

1,192,662.93 1,356,016.67
26,045.09 42,517.48

- 5,000.00

19,095.28 5,687.01
45,140.37 53,204.49
6,789,112.10 6,013,024.67
- 4,400.80

140,055.81 143,163.32
981,904.67 444,119.87
30,399.87 26,291.50
671,975.60 629,313.27
65.94 65.94
8,613,513.99 7,260,379.37
223,493.15 229,967.55
6,667,215.79 6,274,689.95
10,840,808.23 10,688,926.83

17,731,517.17

17,193,584.33

280,438.93 268,475.46
308,897.55 90,216.95
175,750.83 137,991.94
284,997.10 209,347.46
1,779.97 1,361.05
314,923.60 242,377.18
1,086,349.05 681,294.58
28,949,622.44 26,812,954.90
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2014

(Amount in lac)

PARTICULARS

As at As at
March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc.

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

Total

Bills for collection

Note 1: Includes Revaluation Reserve of ¥184012.04 (last year 3I186758.21)

B. K. DIVAKARA
Executive Director

SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA
DIRECTOR

For KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA SUNIL JAIN)
PARTNER
M.No.080990

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.N0.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 10, 2014

ANIMESH CHAUHAN
Executive Director

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.N0.050708

11,963.46 6,356.71
140,058.95 91,260.21
6,406,023.89 3,576,968.28
1,090,367.93 1,007,968.65
1,123,326.17 1,263,724.90
83,511.07 5,624.64

8,855,251.47 5,951,903.39

767,173.57 609,557.07

R. K. GOYAL
Executive Director

RAJEEV RISHI
Chairman & Managing
Director

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S. S. MOHAPATRA )
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2014

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Income
Interest earned
On advances/ bills 1,861,999.27 1,692,253.50
On investments 576,385.23 477,866.09
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 3,283.88 7,868.62
Others 1,086.59 8,076.84
Total 2,442,754.97 2,186,065.05
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage 82,167.12 81,566.81
Net profit on sale of investments 45,536.69 38,287.50
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (119.30) (65.36)
Net profit on exchange transactions 19,872.37 6,087.72
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint 278.50 278.50
ventures abroad/ in India
Miscellaneous income 44 522.67 40,577.79
Total 192,258.05 166,732.96
Total income 2,635,013.02 2,352,798.01
Expenditure
Interest expended
On deposits 1,637,456.53 1,493,988.80
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 38,088.35 17,456.34
Others 117,771.58 100,862.93
Total 1,793,316.46 1,612,308.07
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees 353,700.97 289,154.88
Rent, taxes and lighting 33,356.13 26,647.09
Printing and stationery 4,718.32 3,039.76
Advertisement and publicity 2,654.35 2,869.38
Depreciation on bank's property 20,854.74 18,444.97
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 89.81 87.51
Auditor's fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 1,734.54 1,081.59
Law charges 1,848.23 1,474.06
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 5,285.37 3,666.54
Repairs and maintenance 5,876.88 5,739.50
Insurance 19,612.64 17,124.03
Others 68,161.56 53,903.42
Total 517,893.54 423,232.73
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2014

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2014
(Current Year)

March 31, 2013
(Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets
Others (excluding income taxes)

Total

Total expenses and provisions

Profit/(loss) before tax

Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) after tax

Profit/ Loss brought forward

Total

Appropriations

Transfer to :

Statutory Reserve

Investment Reserve

Staff Welfare Fund

Revenue Reserves

Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital
Fund in lieu of Insurance

Dividend Tax

Balance carried forward to balance sheet

B. K. DIVAKARA
Executive Director

ANIMESH CHAUHAN
Executive Director

25,655.74 (16,224.47)

329,201.15 135,826.02

(734.36) 9,069.15

69,143.02 56,616.56

423,265.55 185,287.26

2,734,475.55 2,220,828.06

(99,462.53) 131,969.95

- 50,101.00

26,821.66 (19,627.00)

(126,284.19) 101,495.95

157.79 147.89

(126,126.40) 101,643.84

- 25,373.99

4,253.68 3,752.16

- 4,047.00

- 20,000.00

- 15,049.93

- 26,114.42

- 200.00

- 6,948.55

(130,380.08) 157.79
R. K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI

Executive Director

Chairman & Managing

Director
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SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA
DIRECTOR

For KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA SUNIL JAIN)
PARTNER
M.No.080990

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.N0.012940

As per our report of even date

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 10, 2014

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.N0.050708

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S. S. MOHAPATRA )
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

1. Basis of Preparation:
The abridged Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited standalone financial statements of the
Bank for the year ended March 31, 2014 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’) pursuant to
Rule 7A of the Companies (Central Government’s) General Rules and Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide its letter No.F.N0.7/116.2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012.
2. Significant Accounting Policies:
Significant accounting policies of the Bank are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’.
3. Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:
Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Annual Standalone Financial Statements.

However, as there are no notes and disclosures where there is change in accounting policy or are inviting qualifications
or attention in the Auditors’ Report, hence no further note/ disclosure is required herein.

B. K. DIVAKARA ANIMESH CHAUHAN R. K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing
Director
SAURABH GARG SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN M. P. SHORAWALA KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA S. B. RODE GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 10, 2014
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

(R In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31- 03- 2014 31-03-2013
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes (994.55) 1,319.76
|  Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 208.55 184.45
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 256.56 (169.28)
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 3,292.01 1,358.26
Provision for Standard Assets 689.57 662.63
Provision for Other items (Net) (5.57) 1.19
Interest on Income Tax (net) (10.87) (80.77)
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 1.19 (0.65)
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) 642.26 582.86
Dividend Received from Subsidiaries (2.79) (2.79)
Interest on JNY coupons 5.17 -
Sub total 4,081.53 3,855.66
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 14,030.67 29,864.98
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 3,774.26 5,385.91
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 3,285.57 14.24
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (9,360.91) (26,443.88)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (13,777.91) (13,191.24)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (8,355.52) (437.53)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (700.54) (156.86)
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (6,104.37) (4,964.38)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,022.84) (1,108.72)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 49.45 1.27
Purchase of Fixed Assets (405.01) (425.95)
Dividend Received from Associates/Subsidiaries 2.79 2.79
Investment in Associate/Subsidiaries (10.00)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (362.77) (421.89)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 1,799.99 2,406.00
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier Il Capital - -
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (411.64) (275.81)
Dividend Tax (69.49) (44.45)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon (5.17) (6.66)
Interest on Subordinated Debt (642.26) (582.86)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 671.43 1,496.22
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

(X In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31- 03- 2014 31-03-2013
D Netincrease in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (1,714.17) (34.39)
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 13,560.17 13,114.18
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 532.04 1,012.42
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,092.21 14,126.60
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 11,926.63 13,560.17
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 451.40 532.04
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 12,378.03 14,092.21
B. K. DIVAKARA ANIMESH CHAUHAN R. K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing
Director
SAURABH GARG SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN M. P. SHORAWALA KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA S. B. RODE GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

For KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA SUNIL JAIN)
PARTNER
M.No.080990

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No0.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 10, 2014

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No.050708

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S.S. MOHAPATRA )
PARTNER
M.No0.061619
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B-12, Ground Floor 11-5-23,Karthik Complex 13, Community Centre,
Kalindi Colony Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet East of Kailash
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N. SARKAR & CO N. CHAUDHURI & CO. B.N. MISRA & CO
21, Prafulla Sarkar Street 10, Old Post Office Street S-29, Maitri Vihar
2" floor 2" floor, Room No. 61 Phase — Il
Kolkata — 700 072 Kolkata — 700 001 Infront of Satyam Development Centre
West Bengal West Bengal Bhubaneshwar - 751 023
Orissa

Independent Auditors’ Report On Consolidated Financial Statements
To The Board of Directors of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Central Bank of India (“The Bank”), its
subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as “The Group”) which comprise of the consolidated Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2014, and the consolidated Profit & Loss Account and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which are incorporated:

(i) Audited accounts of the Central Bank of India (The Bank), audited by us,
(i) Audited accounts of two Subsidiaries & three Regional Rural Banks (RRB), all of which are audited by other auditors,

(iii) Accounts of an Associate for a period of nine months audited by other auditor and unaudited accounts of the said
Associate for the quarter ended March 31, 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.1 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

3.2 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

3.3 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates as noted

below, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

i. inthe case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March, 2014;
ii. inthe case of consolidated Profit & Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
iii. inthe case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Emphasis of matter
In accordance with Standard on Audit (SA) 706 “Emphasis of Matter Paragraph”, without qualifying our opinion, we draw

Note no.5.3.1 of Schedule 18 to the consolidated Financial Statements, regarding deferment of pension liability an
gratuity liability of the Bank, pursuant to the exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the public sector
banks from application of the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 15 ‘Employee Benefits’ vide circular no. DBOD.
BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011 to amortize the additional liability on account of ‘Re-opening of
Pension Option for existing employees who had not opted for pension earlier as well as the liability on enhancement
in gratuity limit over a period of five years beginning with the financial year ended 315 March, 2011. Accordingly, out of
the unamortized amount of Rs 590.77 crore as on 1%t April, 2013, the Bank has amortized Rs 239.99 crore for Pension
and Rs 55.40 crore for Gratuity being proportionate amount for the year ended 315 March, 2014 and balance amount
to be amortized in future periods for Pension is ¥ 239.98 crore and for Gratuity is ¥55.40 crore.

In the consolidated financial statement which includes share of profit of ¥ 5.95 crore of one of the RRB viz. Central
Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank (CMPGB), the Statutory Central Auditor has drawn attention to inadequate provision
in respect of certain advances, inadequate provision of income tax and service tax, the impact of which on the
financial statements of CMPGB could not be ascertained.

5.
attention to the following :
(M
(i)

6. Other matter

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES

We did not audit the financial statements of (i) two subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of ¥ 554.53
crore as at March 31, 2014 and total revenue of ¥ 66.98 crore and net cash flows amounting to ¥ 1.28 crore for the year
ended on that date; and (ii) Associates (three Regional rural banks and one other associate) reflecting net profit of ¥
138.14 crore (the Bank’s share ¥ 42.31 crore) for the year ended on that date. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion is based solely
on the reports of the other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0131N

(CA R.K.AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2014

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.N0.050708

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S. S. MOHAPATRA )
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
B-12, Ground Floor

Kalindi Colony

New Delhi - 110 065

P. K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
11-5-23,Karthik Complex

Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet
Raichur-584 101

Karnataka.

DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
13, Community Centre,
East of Kailash

New Delhi - 110 065

N. SARKAR & CO

21, Prafulla Sarkar Street
2 floor

Kolkata — 700 072

West Bengal

N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
10, Old Post Office Street
2 floor, Room No. 61
Kolkata — 700 001

West Bengal

B.N. MISRA & CO

S-29, Maitri Vihar

Phase — Il

Infront of Satyam Development Centre
Bhubaneswhwar - 751 023

Orissa

To the Board of Directors of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India & its subsidiaries & associates
(collectively known as the “Group”) as at March 31, 2014, the abridged consolidated Profit and Loss Account and also the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto together with the notes thereon (hereinafter
referred as Abridged Consolidated Financial Statements).

These abridged consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to Rule 7 A of the Companies
(Central Government’s) General Rules and Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide
its letter No.FN0.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2014 prepared by the Bank in accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard — 21, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23 — ‘Accounting for Investments in Associates
in Consolidated Financial Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India & covered by our report dated
May 20, 2014 to the Board of Directors of the Bank, which is attached hereto.

For KUMAR CHOPRA & For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
ASSOCIATES CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS F.R. N0.004135S F.R. No.000561N

F.R. No.000131N

(CA R.K.AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.N0.081510

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2014

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No.050708

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S. S. MOHAPATRA)
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2014

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2014

(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2013
(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Statutory Reserves

Capital Reserve (Note 1)

Share Premium

Revenue and Other Reserves

Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.

Total

Minorities Interest

Deposits

Demand Deposits

Savings Bank Deposits

Term Deposits

Total

Borrowings

1. Borrowings in India
(a) From Reserve Bank of India
b) from other banks
c) from other institutions and agencies

e) Upper Tier Il bonds
f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument

(
(
(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)
(
(
(

g) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Il Bonds(Tier Il)

2. Borrowings outside India

Total [1 & 2]

Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills payable

Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued

Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Others

Total

Total Capital and Liabilities

296,743.93 266,157.69
192,330.31 192,330.31
232,722.90 231,215.38
743,838.93 594,425.17
231,865.83 235,185.83
10,705.17 10,392.47
(107,187.33) 24,136.67
1,304,275.81 1,287,685.83
3,081.98 2,714.05
1,352,775.27 1,447,213.51
6,647,374.61 5,909,046.49
16,034,302.73 15,265,646.97
24,034,452.61 22,621,906.97
633,898.35 554,307.52
319.04 1,369.60
432,518.08 475,336.74
263,630.00 263,630.00
288,500.00 288,500.00
108,300.00 108,300.00
100,000.00 -
386,490.00 148,085.01
2,213,655.47 1,839,528.87
76,552.24 70,212.99
166,100.29 136,849.68
66,039.66 66,743.72
59,667.07 25,894.99
788,895.30 548,885.59
1,157,254.56 848,586.97
29,009,464.36 26,866,580.38
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2014

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS As at As at
March 31,2014  March 31,2013
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India 1,192,663.08 1,356,016.91
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India 26,873.26 42,544.33
Money at call and short notice in India - 5,000.00
Balances outside India 19,095.28 5,687.01
Total 45,968.54 53,231.34
Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities 6,789,466.02 6,013,378.59
(b) Other approved securities - 4,400.80
(c) Shares 140,055.81 142,794.74
(d) Debentures and Bonds 981,904.67 444.119.87
(e) Investments in Associates 37,532.27 36,259.43
(f) Others 671,975.62 629,681.87
2. Outside India 5,306.04 4,500.70
Total [1 & 2] 8,626,240.43 7,275,136.00
Advances
1. In India
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 223,493.15 229,967.55
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand 6,665,875.27 6,274,715.80
(c) Term loans 10,886,092.41 10,725,920.31
2. Outside India - -
Total [1 & 2] 17,775,460.83 17,230,603.66
Fixed assets 280,544.54 268,587.96
Other assets
Inter-office adjustments (net) 308,897.55 90,216.95
Interest accrued 176,005.26 137,997.26
Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source 285,718.17 210,042.73
Deferred Tax Asset (net) - -
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
Stationery and Stamps 1,779.98 1,361.05
Others 315,297.02 242,806.44
Total 1,087,697.98 682,424.43
Goodwill on Consolidation 888.96 580.08
Total Assets 29,009,464.36 26,866,580.38
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2014

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

As at As at
March 31,2014  March 31,2013
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

Total

Bills for collection

Note : Includes revaluation reserve of ¥ 1,84,012.05 (last year ¥ 1,86,758.21)

B. K. DIVAKARA
Executive Director

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA
DIRECTOR

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA R.K.AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.N0.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2014

ANIMESH CHAUHAN
Executive Director

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No.050708

R. K. GOYAL
Executive Director

11,963.46 6,356.71
140,058.94 92,823.60
6,406,023.89 3,576,968.28
1,090,367.93 1,007,968.65
1,123,326.17 1,263,724.90
83,831.28 5,624.64
8,855,571.67 5,953,466.78
767,173.57 609,557.07
RAJEEV RISHI
Chairman & Managing
Director

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
DIRECTOR

GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S. S. MOHAPATRA)
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2014

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended

March 31, 2014
(Current Year)

For the year
ended

March 31, 2013
(Previous Year)

Income

Interest earned

On advances/ bills 1,866,956.40 1,695,737.45
On investments 576,505.26 477,896.72
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 3,283.88 7,968.10
Others 1,086.00 8,073.77
Total 2,447,831.54 2,189,676.04
Other income

Commission, exchange and brokerage 82,168.47 81,625.56
Net profit on sale of investments 45,536.69 38,287.50
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (119.30) (64.71)
Net profit on exchange transactions 19,872.37 6,087.72
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint ventures - -
abroad/ in India

Miscellaneous income 45,679.49 41,730.60
Total 193,137.72 167,666.67
Total income 2,640,969.25 2,357,342.71
Expenditure

Interest expended

On deposits 1,639,692.52 1,494,664.55
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 38,844.29 18,562.99
Others 117,771.59 100,862.93
Total 1,796,308.40 1,614,090.47
Operating expenses

Payments to and provisions for employees 354,148.61 289,522.18
Rent, taxes and lighting 33,580.85 26,674.05
Printing and stationery 4,729.80 3,050.77
Advertisement and publicity 2,660.24 2,878.36
Depreciation on bank's property 20,880.30 18,467.00
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 129.11 138.81
Auditor's fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 1,738.45 1,086.39
Law charges 1,897.89 1,537.69
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 5,296.63 3,678.37
Repairs and maintenance 5,884.00 5,748.67
Bad Debts Written Off 131.21 -
Insurance 19,612.80 17,128.66
Others 68,317.79 54,086.98
Total 519,007.68 423,997.93
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2014

Provisions and contingencies

(amount in lac)

Provisions for depreciation on investment 10,618.10 16,224.47
Provision towards non performing assets 329,111.46 135,827.02
Provision towards standard assets (681.84) 9,176.06
Others (excluding income taxes) 84,173.10 23,874.22
Total 423,220.82 185,101.77
Total expenses and provisions 2,738,536.90 2,223,190.17
Profit/(loss) before tax (97,567.64) 134,152.54
Current tax 27,647.70 50,766.19
Deferred tax (64.13) (19,625.29)
Profit/(loss) after tax (125,151.21) 103,011.64
Add: Share of earnings in Associates 4,230.89 4,134.25
Less Minority Interest (402.16) (407.59)
Less: Profit pre Acquisition (14.71) -
Group Profit (121,337.19) 106,738.29
Profit/ Loss brought forward 24,136.67 22,988.89
Less Decrease in brought forward Consolidated Profit due to transfer of (5,261.48) (3,721.42)
Investment in Associates
Total (102,462.00) 126,005.76
Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve - 25,373.99
Investment Reserve 4,253.68 3,752.16
Staff Welfare Fund - 4,047.00
Revenue Reserves 79.00 20,116.00
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital - 15,049.93
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital - 26,114.42
Fund in lieu of Insurance - 200.00
Dividend Tax 79.95 6,993.72
Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) 312.70 221.87
Balance carried forward to balance sheet (107,187.33) 24,136.67
B.K. Divakara Animesh Chauhan R.K. Goyal Rajeev Rishi

Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2014
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

1. Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Bank & its subsidiaries & associates for the year ended March 31, 2014 (hereinafter referred to as
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’) pursuant to Rule 7A of the Companies (Central Government’s) General Rules and
Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.F.N0.7/116.2012-BOA dated
August 1, 2012.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank including the basis of preparation of consolidated accounts are contained in
Schedule 17 of the ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’.

3. Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. However,
notes and disclosures where there is change in accounting policy or are inviting qualification or attention in the Auditors’
Report are given in para 4, 5 & 6 below:

4. Recovery in NPA:

Due to change in accounting policy No. 7 (b) of Consolidated Financial Statement regarding appropriation of recoveries in
NPAs first towards principal irregularity as against first towards interest w.e.f. 01.07.2013, the interest income for the year
and advances are lower and loss for the year is more by ¥ 223.50 crore.

In view of the RBI circular No. RBI/2013-14/502 dated 26.02.2014, in case of sale to SCRC for a value higher than NBV,
the excess provision to the extent of cash recovery amounting to ¥ 77 crore has been taken to the credit of Profit & Loss
Account which as per the extant accounting policy would have been retained in excess provision. The resultant impact is
that the profit for the year is more by ¥ 77 crore and provision is less to that extent.

5. Inthe year2010-11, in accordance with circular No. DBOD No. BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011 issued by
Reserve Bank of India, the Bank had opted to amortize the additional liability on account of re-opening of Pension option
for existing employees who had not opted for pension earlier, as well as the liability on enhancement in Gratuity limit,
over a period of five years beginning with the financial year ended 31t March, 2011. Accordingly, out of the unamortized
amount of ¥590.77 crore as on 1t April, 2013, the Bank has amortized 239.99 crore for Pension and I55.40 crore for
Gratuity being proportionate amount during the year ended March 31, 2014. The balance amount to be amortized in future
periods for Pension is ¥239.98 crore and for Gratuity is ¥55.40 crore.

6. Note No. 5.4 (g) of Schedule 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statement, which describes the accounting treatment of the
expenditure on creation of deferred tax liability on Special Reserve under Section 36 (1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
as at 31t March, 2013, pursuant to RBI’s circular No. DBOD.No.BP.BC.77/21.04.018/2013-14 dated 20" December 2013.

7. The accounting year of the Associate, viz. Indo Zambia Bank is calendar year. [Note No. 3.1.d of Schedule 17 to the
consolidated Financial Statements]

B.K. Divakara Animesh Chauhan R.K. Goyal Rajeev Rishi
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director
GUMAN SINGH PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. P. SHORAWALA SAURABH GARG SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA S. B. RODE GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0131N

(CA R.K.AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.N0.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2014

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No.050708

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.00O0561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA S. S. MOHAPATRA)
PARTNER
M.No.061619
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

(R In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31-03- 2014 31-03-2013
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes (975.67) 1,341.59
|  Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 208.81 184.67
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 256.56 (162.25)
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 3,291.16 1,358.27
Provision for Standard Assets 690.10 663.70
Provision for Other items (Net) (5.62) 5.85
Interest on Income Tax (net) (10.87) 80.77
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 1.19 0.65
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) 642.26 582.86
Loss on redemption of investment 0.01 -
Interest on JNY coupons 517 -
Sub total 4,103.10 4,056.11
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 14,125.44 29,9883.75
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 3,741.26 5,476.69
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 2,760.79 (38.50)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (9,429.83) (26,625.83)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (13,778.82) (13,188.54)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (3,301.86) (120.04)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (709.80) (638.99)
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (6,592.82) (5,151.45)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,489.72) (1,095.35)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 49.51 43.37
Purchase of Fixed Assets (405.14) (469.67)
Investment in RRBs (13.41)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (369.04) (426.30)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 1,801.90 2,406.00
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (1.22) (275.82)
Dividend Tax (0.65) (44.45)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon (5.17) (6.66)
Interest on Subordinated Debt (642.26) (582.86)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,152.60 1,496.21
D Netincrease in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (1,706.16) (25.44)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

(R In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31-03- 2014 31-03-2013
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 13,560.17 13,114.25
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 532.31 1,012.42
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,092.48 14,126.67
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 11,926.63 13,560.17
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 459.69 532.31
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 12,386.32 14,092.48
B. K. DIVAKARA ANIMESH CHAUHAN R. K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing
Director

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

Ms.N.S. RATHNAPRABHA
DIRECTOR

For KUMAR CHOPRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000131N

(CA R.K.AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081510

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No0.012940

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2014

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M.No.023488

For N. CHAUDHURI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301032E

(CA ANUP BISWAS)
PARTNER
M.No.050708

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
DIRECTOR

GURBAX KUMAR JOSHI
DIRECTOR

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKESH GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.No.081810

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E
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PARTNER
M.No.061619
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Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

7" Annual General Meeting

Folio No. or DP Id # / Client-Id #
No. of Shares held

I/We, resident of in the district

of in the State of being a shareholder /shareholders of

Central bank of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt.

resident of

in the district of in the State of or failing him/
her, Shri/Smt. resident of in the district of
in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and

on my/our behalf at the 7" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held on
Monday, 30" June, 2014 at 11.00 AM at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Nr. Cooper Hospital/Reliance
Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai — 400 056 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2014.
) Please
Signature of the Proxy affix
revenue
stamp

Signature of the first named/ sole Shareholder

Name
(in Block Letters)

Address
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless:

a) inthe case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing.

b) In case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her attorney,
duly authorised in writing.

c) Inthe case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholders who is for any reason , unable to write his/her
name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of
Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on
25" June, 2014, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a copy of that
Power of Attorney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such a Power of
Attorney or any other Authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

4. An instrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

5. Inthe case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be
executed.

6. The shareholders who have executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which
such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed a duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.
8. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

9. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B’.
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